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TUE CLERK: Romeo Samblexo.
JUROR SAMBLERO: Here.
THE CLERK: Eliga Bcarone.
JUROR SCARDNE: Here.
THE CLERK: Bruce Leal, .
JURDR LERL: Present.
THE CLERK: &licg Barnes.
JURCR BRENES: Here,
THE CLERX: Mario Barela,
JUROR BARELA: Here.
THE CLERK: Roy Fish, Jx.
JUROR FISH: Here.
THE CLERK: Catherine Beta.
JURCHR BETA: P;eaent,
TiE CLERK: Emeil Trie.
JUROR TRIE:. Here.
THE CLERK: Timothy I, thowpaon.
JUROR THOMPSOM: Here.
THE CLERK: llavid Zeawer.
JUROR EEAMER: Here.
THE CLERK: John Scrutchens.
JUROR SCRUTCHENS: ilere,
THE CLERK: Doc Wiener.
JUROR WIBNER: Here,
THE CLERK: Gary Morris.
_______ -
Lee M. Bahr, COR 173 FO2-80A-6167
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JUROR MORRIS: Here.

THE CLERK: Andrea Adams.

JURDR-ADEMSE Herec.

THE CLERK: Diana Henry.

JURDR HEWRY: Here.

THE COLERK: Lawrence Einsler.

JURDR KINSLER: Here.

THE CLERK: Maryann Rudso.

JUROR RUSSC: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert J. gkinner, 3r.

JUROR SKINNER: Here.

iR CLERK: 'Roberl Golachen.
JUROR GOLECHEN: Here.

THE CLERK: Priscilla Rivera.

JUROR RIVERA: Here.

THE CLERK: _Melissa a. Celeste.

JURGR CELESTE: Here.

THE CLERK: Ellen Mackey.

JUROR MACKEY: Nere.

oHE CLERK: Mackey, I'm 80ITY. They arve all

THE COURT: Is there anybody present whogae name

was not called? 1 don't Rnow how that could happen. We've

got every seat full,

All right. ‘We are about Lo stark the procvess of

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-0504~6167
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jury voix dire questions to test for gqualifications to &e&
if you are going to pe able to serve as a juroer.
It's important that you underptand that it's

imperativa'ycu be trubthful and you be honest, and you be

ppen about this, the guestions -- the answers to the guegtions

that I am about to aek you.

We are not prying into youx personal lives, but

it's important for evervbody -- the State, the Defense, Lhe

Court, that we determine whether or not there are guch a

bias or prejudice that you may harbor from things that have

happened to you in the past that you would not be able LO
ait as a fair and impartial juror, which is the only thing
that we are Lrying to find,

We are tryiﬁg to find persons who can be Eair
and impartial both te the Defense and the State in this
case.

We realize that everyone comes here with life
experiences. You can' call them whatever, paggage, however
you want to approach 1t, bul we don't live in a bubble,
we realize that we all come with a certain amount of life
experiences.

gut whalt we,want to know ig if something a0
Lraumatic, dramalic has occurred in your past, L€ vhere
iz something aboul your packground that you gimply cannob

leave oub in Lhe hallway. and approach your job as a jurer

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 Jip2-g04a-616%
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fairly and impartially, that's all we are trying to do is

to find out.

go, with that in mind, a5 we say repeatedly, we
wank you to leave all of those things out in the hallway,

apd we want you ko hring your good common Sense here in

your service as a jurer.

Now, with that in mind, we do this guestioning,

thig voir dire under cath.

8o the first -- the next atep ig I am going LO
have everybody stand, raise your right hand, and Terl Lee

is going to swear ycu'all in ag members of this prospsctive

Jury pool.
{Jury panel duly Bworn. )

THE CLERK: Thank you, YOu may he seated.

THE COURT: «bLater on, at some point during the

selection process, there will be what is referred Lo as

challenges that cach side in the case are alloued a certain

pumber of exemptions.
They jugt simply say for whatever reason they
aak a particular juror to step down, and they will be

replaced.

I don't want you, when we get Lo that point, I

don't want anybody to get offended becauze you are just
asked to step down. 1L ig just a park of the gelection

process to make sure that everybody is vreated fairly.

f,ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-616Y
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go don't get -- get upset if you gat through here
for hours, and then you geh towards the end, and souebody
says, just please step dewn for no reason. That's just
the way the syatam worTks.

I am going to ask everybody in the juxry pool a
pertain number of basic foundational, qualifying cuestions.

| It'g important that we make & record of these

questions and ansvwers.

If there is nobody that raises their hand, first
of all, if your anewer ig affirmative, yes, I want you o
raise your hand and just kind of hold it until I get to you.

When I get to you, we will gtart from your right, |
my lefk inw the back row, and we will kind of sweep around
the reom in this direction until T have gotten to everybody.
all right?

If there is no affirmative answer by anybody,
then I will make the ;nswer so the answer is complete and
will say that there was no answer and Ehe angwer was o,
all right?

Here are the basic under foundational, qualifying
questicns.

fs there apyone hexe in this jury peeol who has
ever been convicted of a felony?

Okay. All right. In the middie. I need you

o aband up, igentify, yourself by name, and then the last

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TOZ-A04-6167
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three numbers of your.jury badge.

Ckay .

JIROR UOFFMAN: My name is Robeyt Hoffman,
242,

THE COURT: What were you convicted of?

JURCOR HOFFMAN: A DUL.

R COURT: A felony?

JUROR HOFFMAN: I do helieve, in 1830,

THE COURT: Where, here 1in Clark County?

JURDR HOFPMAN: Here in Vegas.

THE COURT: Wag it a third offense or what
made it a felony?

JUROR HOFFMAN: They just charged me with a
Felony.

THE COURT: Was somebody -- Was there an
accident and somebody hurt?

JUROR HOFFMAN: NO.

THE COURT: Wap it a third --

JUROR HNOFFMAN: Ho accident.

THE COURT: Was it a third offense?

JURCR HOFFMAN: Well, I have had several of
these DUI's in the past 50 --

THE COURT: Okay. That'e part of whal happened
in Clark County. And you have never had your civil rights

reinstated or restored In any fashioun?

Lee M, Rahr, CCR 173 Fo2-804-6167F
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JUROR HOPFMAN: Not that I know of, Re.

THE COURT: leay. Go on back dowm to the third
flopr to the Jury commissicner's office and let them know
that, okay?

JUROR HOFFMAN: Okay.

g COURT: Thank you very much,

JUROR HOFFMAN : Thaﬁk you,

{(Juror Hoffman excused.)

THE COURT: And then weaide him, I saw another

hand?

JUROR CARMEY: Yeah, Eversebt Carney, Jurer number
232.

The COURT: Okay. What were you convicted of?

JURCOR CARNEY: You name it,-cther than killing
somabody -

1'm serious, armed robbery, burglary, and grand
theft aute. 5As & juvenile, in the State of talifornia,
T was expunged, and I worked with kids in the system for
many years.

IHE COURT: "pid you have your civil righls
restored?

JURGR CARWEY: That's the axpungenent I believe
rook care of that.

THE COURT: -Well, not exactly. EBxpunging your

record jugt simply medans that it is sealed, but there is
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a gifferent process to have, when you actually have your
eivil rights reinatated.

JUROR CARNEY: I believe they were. I had a
paper made. This waa 40 some ye;ra ago, 1 mean; it was
so far -- I bad a wiie and kid. I'm a decent and knowing
citizen. That's all T said. I gat on jury duty in this
County before. |

THE COURT: You have?

JURCR CRENWEY: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: _hnd they -~ you told them what you
Just told ug? ’

JUROR CARRNEY: Yes, gir.

THE COURT: Have & seal .

JURCR CARNEY: [ Lold them when they called me
thig time so, yeal, 1 asked them every time because I don't
want to mess up anybody's tiwe.

THRE COURT: Okay. You are a1l righit then.

TUROR CARNEY: Okay?

PHE COURT: -Anybody elget? HWo. ©Oh, I see ancbther
hand .

JUROR SAMBLERO: It's Romea Samblero, it'a 3B4.

THE COURT: All right. What were You convicted
of?

JUROR SAMBLERQ: I got a PUIL in '91, and this is

the firast time. That's the only thing I had.

Lee . Bahr, CCR 173 F02-604-6167
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1 THE COURT: What happened £o You as & regult of
2 your DUIL?
3 JUROR SBMBLEROD: There was an accident that I hit
4 a pols. 18 --
5 THE COURT: Did you get fined?
G JUROR SAMBLERCG: 1 got Fiped. I went Lo classes.
7 TuE COURT: You went to DUT classes? |
l B JUROR SAMBLERG: Yed.
) THR COURT: AND you gobt fined?
l 10 JURCOR SAMBLERO: Yes,
"
1L THE COURT: You're all right. '
132 Anybody else?
13 Okay. Ia tﬁere anybody in this Jury pool who
14 is not a citizen of the United StabLes?
15 211 right. There is no responses. The answexr
16 is, no.
17 Is there anyone here who has such a sympabtly,
18 or a prejudice, or a bias that relates to age, race
19 religion, gender, national origin that they feel it would
20 affect Lheir ability tu be open-winded, and fair and
21 impart.ial to both sides in this case?
2z No, there is no reaponse. o the answer id
23 no.
24 Are tﬂere any persons in Ekig jury pool whoe
25 know any of the attorneys, any attorneys for the State?
. . —
Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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any of the atlorneys for the Defense?

No,

The Defendaht?

Ho.

pny of the witnesses that were named by the State
or the Defense?

We have a couple of hands here.

211 right. Thes next, stand and identify yvourself
with your juror number .

JUROR WAGNER: Barbara wagner, and |y numbe; is
275,

TiE COURT: Okay. who did you know?

TUROR WAGHER: I IT'S grian Murray that was
4 coach at Western High gchool, 1 worked at Wesierm High
aehool with him, and my kida have also.

THE CLERK: .I can't hear you. You have to speak
np, 1'm [0XYY.

JUROR WAGHER: I'm s0XrY. prian Murray, who was
onn the Defense List, he wag a Leacher at Western High school,
a coach. I don't know if it is Lhe same Brian Murray o
nel .

MR, LANDIS: It is, dudge .

THE COURT: Did you know him -- do you kKuow him

pergonally, I wean -7,
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JUROR WAGNBR: Well, T worked at the school with
him.

THE COURT:  ©Did you -- was he a personal friend
of yours? DPid you gocialize with hiwm.

THE COURT: HWo not out of school.

THE COURT: But was there -- is there anything
about the fact that you know him, I mean, Aid you know him
oo well that if you saw him here on the witness stand, you,
1 mean, you may have had a pleasant experience knowing him,
or maybe unpleasant, but ig there anything about your
experience of knowing hin i€ you saw him on the witness
stapd you would give his testimony any greater O lesser
weight than any other witnesa?

JURDR WAGNER: I don't think 80.

THE COURT: That's fine. You're fine. There was
another hand ;hat I saw.

Yeg?

JUROR PFALCONE: Salvatore Falcone, 377.

There were two next door neighbors who were with
the Henderson police Depuxtment. one was an officer and
the other one i3 a deLective.

THE COURT: Do you remember their names?

JUROR FALCOWE: 1 don't remember thelr pnames.

I might remember thelr faces, but thef moved apout a year

and a half ago. I met them at a few neighborhood community

{ee M. Bahr, CCR 172 702-504-6167
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aggociations, but that's apout all.

THE COURT: Well, my guestion to you is the same
pasic guestion.

You don't kunow their names, but you might ragognize
them if they would walk in, and you see them gel on the witnesas
gtand?

JURCR FALCONB: Yes.

PHE COURT: You might recognize Chem?

JUROR FALUONE: Yes.

THE COURT: Again, not Knowing if you had pleasant
experiences or unpleasant experiences with them, 1f you saw
ope or both of them on the stand, and it turng out that they
were people thal you ackually recognized, as being a neighbor,
would you Lreat Cheir testimony any differently than anybody
else's btestimony that you didn't Know?

JUROR FALCONE: No.

PHE COURT: Would you give it more or lesser
weight thap to anybody elee?

JUROR FALCGHE: HNo.

THE COURT: .Okay, dood enought. Anybody else?

okay, that was it for Lhat .

THE COURT: ALL right. Before I ask this next
guegbion, I need Lo kindg of glve you & little explanation.

Thia trial is expected to lasl the res£ of this

day, Thurgday, Friday, into Monday and then Tuesday, but

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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it won't go any further than that, and it may only be a
1irtle bit of Tueaday, as a matter of fack. |

8g, in the big picture of what goes on in this
Courthouse, thig trial isn’t going te last too long.

aome trials laast weeka, Unfortunately, same of
them last longer thanr that.

8o the next thing I am going to ask you Ehat I
want you to he careful about pailing out of here too easily
or too quickly because if you got something that you absolutely
have to do that you can't get out of over the nexkt five days,
ther I wiil consider letting you off. Bub be careful what
you ask for because you might get recycled onto a real long
trial. 8o like I =may, be carelul what you ask for.

Now, with that having been said, this case ig going
to last for the next Five days posaibly.

Is there something in your life over the next five
days that is of asuch an emergency type of a matter that would
prevent you from being able Eo Serve &s a juror over Lhe
next f£ive days, from now until possibly Tuesday, and the
kinds of things that 1 am veferring to.

1f you have a paid ticket to someplace that you
cannot get a refund on, and if you miss, you are going Lo
be out a buach of money, or 1f you have a doctox's appointment
thal you have been waiting six monthe or eight months fox,

and it will take another six or eight months if yow have to

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167
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reaschedule it.

If you have, something of that nature that you

 simply cannot make arrangements te reschedule, or to move,

and you just can't serve, because what will happen ia if
you are in that category, if it gualifies, I will excuse
you and gend you down to the third floor, bubt again, they
will recycle you, and you dor't geb ocut, ¥You just get
moved.

Boonomice reasons, economic hardsbhips are in and
of Lhemselves not endugh to excuge somebody.

Almost everybody hexe will in some fashion or
ancther incur same kind of an ecopnomic hardship from serving
on a jury.

e try to minimize Lhat by paying you a lobt of
money to be here.

Sometimes it'a nobt encugh, bubk I jusl wanl you
to know, econcmic hardship reasons alope are not going to
gel. you off, ckay?

Row, who has sometliing of an emergency nature
bebtwseen now and next Puesday thal would absclubely prevent
them from being able to Bexve as &t juror?

A1} rpight., Stand up.

JUROR POLK: Yes, eir,

‘Fifl COURT: Who are you, and what is your Dbadge

nanber?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 143 F02-804-6167




1G

11

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

13

20

21

22

23

24

25

d. “ 162

JUROR FOL¥: Badge number 0477,

THE COURT: What'a your namea?

JUROR FDLK:. Hon Polk.

THE COURT: OCkay,

JUROR POLK: I don't know if this is important
enough, but I work For the Department of Defense cut at
Nellis Air Force Basge, and we have Pentagon inspection
next week.

THE CLERK: I can'lt hear him.

THE COURT: He works for the Department of
Defonee, He hag a Pepnkagon inspection,

JURCE POLK: Yez, Bir,

THE CCURT: And when ig it, 1z that over the
waekend?

JUROR POLY: 1t starts Friday, Saturday, Suaday,
Monday and Tuesday. .

THE COURT;: Put you are nob in Lhe Airn Force?
You are jusk a conktractor?

JUROR POLK: I work for the Deparvtment of Delense,

THE COWCr: "0Oh, okay, all rpight.

hobually, that's probably just exacitly what I'n
talking abouwbt., They probably don't come oul very ofben.

JURCR POLK: Okay.

THE COURT: Hexe's the deal.

You need ko, when you oo down to the thisd floor,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FO2-004-6167
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let them know that you are off because you got a Department
of Defense inspection, and glve them a better time frame.

T gon't know if you have them, what, every six months or
50T

JUROR POLK: Sure, svery six months.

THE COURT: ALl right. Well, tell them when
your noext one is acheduled and 2ay, you kaoow, can you recycle
me in like 20 days, or gomething.

SUROR BEQLK: BSure.

THE COURT: And they will [ix you up, okay?

JUROR POLK:  Thank you =ir,

THE COURT: -All right.

{Jurcr Folk excuged.)

THE COURT: Now, anybody elae,

THE CLERK: We need to replace Mr. Polk.

THE COURT: Yeah, and we are going Lo replace --
ke is in the number four peosition.

TiE CLERK: Yeah, and that will be John Eshelman,
badge 150.

THE CQURT: John, you are coming in the one odd
aeat right khere so yéu o ahead and take that fourth seat,
We are going to have somebody Lry and keep evervbody
gtraight.

Okay. How, anybody else? And we will atarh

over here, you, air.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 YOA-804-6167
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JUROR ARNONE: Charles Arnone, 228,

THE COURT: Okay.

JURCR ARNONE: I have litigation scttlenient Friday
afterncon at one o' cloch.

THE COURT: A civil litigation gettlement?

JURCR ARNONE: Correct.

THE COURT: You are with your atiorney, o something,
on Friday afternceon?

JUROR ARMONE: Well, we 8re settling a class agtion
lawsuil, and all the pecple are receiving their checks that
we have coming.

TaE COURT: Well, you have gebt to bhe able to get
your check. I

JURCR ARNONE; It's a big check.

THE COURT: ALl right, that'e fine,

That would be right in the middle of what we are
doing, and that ie probably going to be too distracting,
ao that's fine,

Whon you go down to the third floor Jury
Commiseioner's office, you let them know, and they wild
recycle you, Just tell them when it is going Lo be convenient
becauvse then CLhey havé .- the peools are coming in every
sinyle week, you know, 850 tell them 9¢ days, whatever,
akay?

JUROR ARNONE: Okay.

Lee M, Hahr, CCR 173 702-BO4-6167
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1 THE COURT: Okay?
2 JUROR ARNONE: 'Thank you.
3 i COURF®: All right. Thank you very mach.
4 JUROR ARNONE: Thank you.
g i {gurox Arnone excused. )
5t [ THE CLERK: There's a hand way in the back.
7 ' IHE COURY: Oh, okay, SOrry.
B JUROR Special OoCABLONS .
g THE COURT: Well, llke your anniversary?
it . JURCR well) not guite. It's my little brother's
11 §  first birthday, and I got a couple of rooms reserved in
iz Laughlin, and if I don't make Lhe reaervation, 1t will
J 13 i be charged to wy card.
14 TIE COURT: When is ie?
i 15 JURDR BUTLER: It's tonight, Thursday and TFriday.
l 16 PHE COQURT: No, uo ahead and go.
17 JUROR BULLER: Thank yow.
12 | wHE CQURT: What is your name?
14 JUROR BUTLE&: Eric Butler.
20 wHE COURT: All right. Go ahead and go down.
21 Again, let them know what & good time [rame would
22 pe, and they will recycle you back in, say, like anywhere

a3 from 90 te 180 days, okay?

24 JUROR BUTLER: &l11 right. Thanks.
28 {Jurcr Butler excused. )
[ _ U o et
ILee M. Bahr, CCR 173 JUZ-804-6157
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TiIR CLERK: BAnd Wayne Daley, badée 192 to take
that chaixr, please,

THR COURT: Mr. Daley, if you will take Lhat
second chair right there, please.

Okay, there was gomebody in that -- we'll Lake
the first row. Right vhere, you are up, wa'am,

JURDR CHAP-KIS: Kim Chapkis, badge 209, I have
chil& care issues, 1 have to pick up my child home from
achool.

My husband cannot do it because he is in a one
persorl cffice. lie works solely of compission, and wy
husband leaves for work at 5:30 every morning until 4130
in the afkbernoon.

THE COURT: Here 1 how we kind of do this, Do
you have any othex family in Lown?

JUROR CHAPKIS: HNo.

THE COURT: All right. We will let soumebody
off once, but the next {ime that you get subpocnaed down
here, you are going to have enough of a lead time, and T
will be telling you rlght jiow, make some arrangements
pecause thig is one of those things that a lot of women
have, whether Lhey axe married or gingle, it they are
single, obvicualy, itts different, bui if they are warried,
you have got a hushand that workse, the child care lspues

that are very touchy and difficult. But they will have
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to have some kind of arrangements made .

8o the next tiwme, ask them to give you enough
tead time so thab you can make some okbher arrangements to
handlc that.

JUROR CHAPKIS: Okay.

TR COURYF: Becausé, like 1 say, it would only
he for a few days so it won't Ee impoesible or difficult
Lo make arrangements for a few days.

So let them ¥now. Go shead and go on down to
the third floor, and then tell them thab you will need

"
enough lead btime next time so that you can make some
arrahgements.

JUROR CHAPKIS: Okay.

THE COURT: Okay?

JUROR CHAPKIG: Thank you.

THY COURT: All right.

{(Juror Chapkis excused. )

THE COURT: All right. We were in the first row.

ALl righﬁ. Tn the second row, let's go, atart
with bhe end. Did gsomebody down at the end have their
hand up?

JUROR FRANKLIN: Hi, my name is Frances Franklin,
and my numher is 258.

g COURT: wWhat's wrong, Frances?

JURCR FRANKLINM: I'm up here because one of the

Les M. Bahr, (CR 173 F02-804-6167
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1 reagona you gaid that I could e up here, but 1 really
2 carnot aftford to miss that many days from work.
3 I live by myself, and I live from paycheck to

4 paycheck, and today I am not getting paid.

5 THE COURT: Where do you work?
3 JUROR FRANKLIN: The silver Hugget .
7 ' THE COURT: What do you do Lhere?

8 JUROR FRARKLIN: Work in the bowling alley.
9 THE COURT: And like I said, let's do this,
1a becauge we are not gupposed to lel you go begauge, ¥ou
i1 know, you are off work and don‘éiget paid. There ig a

iz lot of pecple that fall into that category.

13 Let's, let's see how we are doing. If we run

14 cut of people, then we got. to atart this whole thing all

15 over again. So let'm just kimnd of put you on hald here.

16 See how far we get, okay?

17 JURDR FRHNKLIN: Okay. Thank you, sir.

ia THE COURT: Somebody right next to her. Yes,

1% sir, you.

20 JUROR MARTIN: ganiel Martin, 250,

21 T'm a sLudent, and I have class tomorrow and

22 clapgpes all next week, and 1t would be very difficult Lo

23 reschedule those lectures.

24 . THE COURT: Whal -- where do you go Co school?

25 JUROR MARTIN: UNLV.

L. - - A

Lee M. Dahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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THE COURY: They are not Finals yet. Finals don't
start until another menth.

JUROR MARTIM: veah, but Lhat's CLomOrTrow, if
[ migs the lectures, they are hard of difficult to make
up.

THE CQURT: Well, Lhat's probably true. hye you
out of schasi in the summer? |

JUROR MARTIN: Yeah.

THE COURT: All right. Go on down foobt to the
Jury Commisgioner’s of fice and tell them tepreschﬂdule you,
gay, in about &) days when you will get out of school, and
you woun't have thab proplem.

THE CLERK: Is your badge 210, Six7

JUROR MARTIN: 250,

R CIERK: 27

JURQR MARTIN: 250.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: .Gkay+

{Juror Martin excused, }

THR COLMT:  YeB.

JUROR GLEABON: I'm Julie 1eason, 247. I also
have child care issued.

Hy hushand is out of the counlry 80 I am kind
of a single mom Eur the next couple of weeks,

THE COURT: How old ave your kida?

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 172 102-R04-6167
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JUROR GLEASON: They are 10 and 12, Your Honox.

PHE COURT: Well, you don'l pick them up and
take them to school, do you?

JUROR CLEASON: Oh yeah, I do. We -- they go
to a privatce school, and I don't live close to Lhe gchool
and they have after-school activities, and things that
go on, so they get picked up at different times and --

FHE COURT: When are they oul of school?

JUROR GLEASON: One is out in --

IR COURT: .No, no, I mean, they are not 1in

P
year around achool at that age, arc thoy? '

JUROR GLEASOHN: No, they axe not.

THE COURYT: Are they off for the swnmer?

JUROR GLEHSQH: Yeah, and § can de it at another
time. I just don‘t have any help right now.

PHE COURT: Then we will do that. We will schedule
you -- we will go ahead and T'11 excuse you, and let them
know and say, please regycle wme during June, July, August,,
gomething like that, ékay?

JUROR CLEASON: Okay.

PHE CLERK: Is that badge 247¢

JURCOR GLEASON: Yes.

THE COURT: -YKE,

iR CLERK: Thank ;ou.

" JUROR CGLEASON: Thank you.

Lee M. Bahr, COR 173 Z2-B04-6GLEY
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{Juror Gleason excused. )

THE CﬂﬁRT: Okay. That's the second row. Third
row, right down at the end. Yes, you?

JUROR GUINO: My name 18 Emily Guido. My number
iz 259.

THE COURT: What's wrong?

SUROR GUTIDO: It's my birthday LOMOXIOW, and my
gipter already wade an arxrangement for pkarting Lomorrow
inte the witole weckend fox us to ga away to california.

THE COURT: Again, Joe will wake you a birthday
cake. Okay, Lhat's fine.

JURGR GUIDO:  I'm 20XYY, Your Honor.

THE COURT: No, that's fine, that's fine,

Juskt go down, Just teil them that it's your
bizrthday bLomoridaw, and that we said you couyld come back
and recycle later. |

JUROR CUIDO: Okay.

THE COURE:; That's fine.

JUROR GUIDD: Thank you, Your Honox .

(Juror Cuidd excused.}

THE COURT: There was anciher hand in that rTow
right there.

pkay. Yes, eir, and [ will cowe back to you in

just a second,

Yog, sir.
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JUROR CGONZALEZ: My name is Jesus Gonzales, 227.
I got to take care of my kids.

THE CLKRK: Take care of who?

THRE COURT: You have LO take care of who?

SURCR GONZALEZ: My kids. I have got two.

THE EGURT: Where is your wife?

JURCR GONZALEZ: She works gwing shifl.

THE COURT: What time is that phift, what time
doag she have to work?

JUROR GONEZATEZ: She works Lrom 12 o'clovk to
ten o'clock.

THE COURT: 'huﬂ where are your kids Lhat you have
o -~

JUROR CGONZALEZ: My --

PHE COURT: You will be home by 5, 5:30 every
day, 1 can promise you.

JUROR GDNZhLEZ: Okay, but 1 need to Lake my
kids Lo Lhe Lraining yet. I don't know if I can explain.

THiE COURT: Well, if [ leb you ¢o Lhie time,
are you going to pe able Lo make arcangemenis for the,
gay, in about three months?

JURCR GODNYALEZ: Yeal.

THE COURT: Okay. I will lel you go, but you
need, the next time you get gubpoenaed, lelb Lhen kﬁaw

that 1like waybe over the summertime, and them you tell

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 172 702-604-6167
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okay?

JUROR CONZALRZ: No problem, 1 can do that.

THRE COURT: all right, Go On dovint Lo the third
floor.

JUROR GONZALEZ: Okay, thank you.

{Juropr Gonzalez axcused, )

wHE COURT: The last row back there,

JURCR RIVERA: Ny name ig Sheila Rivera, wy
badge nuuber is 30L.

I am raising wy granddaughter. She.ia i1. She
has been with me since che was five yeaxs old.

My husband is not healthy, 80 I have to take
her to activities aftér aohkooi. [ do take her LO school
in the worning, but I am willing to serve in June or Jaly
when ghe ig off to her other grandmother's house.

'HE COURT: All right. GO down angd let them
know that you have got a time frame, a window that you
don't have that problem through the swmmer, okay?

JURDR RIVERA: Yei, Lhank you.

{Juror Rivera excused. )

wHE COURT: .And then btwo Gver. yeg? 1 don't
mean Lo be pointing.

JUROR GIBSON: 1T don't mind you pointing.

PHE CLERK: We nsed you ro speak up.

lee M. Rahr, CCR 173 +02-B04-6167
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JUROR GIBSOH: Okay. Badge numbexr 95-- nr_ESB,
okay. I alzoc have a child care issuc but mainly, Ry husband
ig ¢oing £0 9o pallistic if you say like only four days,
how early de you have to be here in the moraing?

TUE COURT: We won't be grarting before kben
o'clock,

JURQR GIBSON: Oh, ckay. He caon handle eilbher
raking them in or taking them out. That would be fine,

THE COURY: One or the other he can handlg?

JUROR GIESON: But I think he will growl al
Lhe picking up, but thalk ghould work.

THE COURT: Okay, all right.

rnd so you know, we have maibters that start
1ike before the trial starts. 5o the trial really won't
ever start before 16, and we try to be done by 5, 5130, and
sc that's kind of the time frame.

JURCR GIBsOW: 1T don't have that much becadse
they can't even get into thejr gchool until B:40 because
of the law now.

THE COURT: That won'‘t be a problem, -

JUROR QIBGON: Thank you.

(Juror Glbson excuged. }

THE COURT: Did I see somebody else back there
or not?

Ckay. Are wu o0 thig side? Thio froot rovt .

Tec M. Dabr, CCR 373 702-804-6167
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barrier would cause a problem?

JUROR CHOE: My name lg Kyu Choe my badge number
ig 332. I have a problem.

THE COURT: What's your number again?

PHE CLERR: 332.

JUROR CHOE: 332, sir. [ have a problem with
the English, B1r.

THE COURT: You have & problem with what?

THE CLERK: English.

JUROR CHOE: I just speak little English, but 1
canpob, you kaow, documents, and I don't understand.

"mHE COURY: ~Theve won't be any technical testimony
invelved here.

MGS. LUZAICH: BSexual asgaullt eaxam. ¥ingerprinta.
BOrIy.

PR COURT: .Well, do you think that that language

MRz . BANKS: We have no objection to hig heing
excused.

THE COURT: Okay.

Mayie, maybé for purposes of this, there is golng
to Le some technical information that might be difficult
Lo grasp.

All right. Go down there.

They have gbt plenty of litigation going 60,

[P p—

Lee M. Bahr, CCNR 173 702-804-6167
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1 o down to the third floor and tell them what

2 happened, and they will recycle you back intc another kind
3 of a case, ckay?

4 JURGE CHOM: Yes. Thank you.

5 {Juror Choe excused.}

[ THE COURT: ALl right, First row, I am looking
7 al. TYes, you right there,

8 JUROR SANCHEEZ: Carmen Sanchez, badge pumber 272.
o I have the same issue with child care. I don't

19 have anybody Lo pick up my daughter ard take her. My hushand

il works ab --

12 THE CLERK: Did you eay 2727

13 JUROR SANCHRER: 2734, i'm sorry, 3I72.

14 T CLERK: I was going to may, T den't have a

15 242, Ckay, thank yoi.

16 SUROR SANCHEZ: My husband works ab night, and

17 1 work during the day so I would be able Lo serve on 4

i} jury in the summertime when wy husband works in the morning
18 as well as I do, then he could take our daughter and pick

29 her up.

21 THE COURT: Okay.
22 Adain, You ﬁill need to Lell them.
23 I will let you go, and you will need to tell
24 them that you have some bime periods during Lhe sumuertime
25 where you won't have this particular igsue.
[ -3
t
Lee M. Bahe, CCR 172 F02-804-61GT
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otherwise, 1f they can’b get you back in the
next time you have O tell them, I need enough lead time
Lo get some other arrangements wade, okay?

JUROR SANCHEEZ: Okay, thank you.

THE COURT: All right. -

{Juroy sanéhez excused. }

PHE COURT: In the second row, et we go this
way. Third down. You, six.

JUROH SAMBLERO: Romes Samblero, 384,

T really got two issues.

fhe Fivet igeue is I work with six employees,
and I am, and where I am pehind right now with my car
payment for one month, and gecondly, 1 rurned 50 yesterday.
and the celebration ab my house. T don't know if I can
have another 50, or 80.

THE COURE: You probably only gat one of those
but when is the party?

JURCR SAMBLERO: Actually, oy wife started cooking
this worning, and I hév& gok a lot of friends from oul of
Lown and everyone is oonlng over.

TuR COURT: Will you be able to -- let me do
thig. We ave getting rid of a loL of a lot of people
here.

Lel'n wait and cec how thie goes, B5Ee how many

people we have got left. WHe are going to be getting &

Lee ¥. Bahr, CCR 173 t02-804-616Y
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1ittle short here.

Yen, right pext te bim.

JUROR SCARRONE; My nawe i1g Kiima Scarrone. My
hadge number is 389.

T have ipsues with @y pareﬁta. My father just
had a heart attack, and I have to go back to work to take
care of him.

PHE COURT: What aboub yourl MOW?

JUROR SCARRONE: And when you mentioned 5:30,
}t's a bit late.
| THE COURT: -Well, 5:30 is the latest. Most of
the vime, we are out of here by five o'clock. 13 that going
ro be impossible?

JUROR SCARRONE: Well, 1 finish werk at threea,
and I always go over Lhere after three and help them out.

TR COURE: Can you wmake some other arrangements
for a couple days? Who doeg il when you --

JUROR SCARRONE: It's pretty nward. I have brothers,
bt they work. Everyhody wOrke. { have nobody doing over
Lhere. £'m the only ;ne that can go over there.

TRE COURT: What aboulb your mom?

JUROR SCRRRONE: My wmother? the works, LoOO.

THE COQURT: Well, again, just -- we are getlLing
kind of borderlipe hele énly hecausze there are FOWE okher

people for a few days, you wight have to jusl. have to make

Lec M. Bghr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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gome arrangements. 1t's only for an hour oY rwe, Let's

qee -- let's see how we are doing here.

JUROR SCARRONE: Okay.

THE COURY: We are getting -- we are starting

to get kind of thin here

JURCR BARNES:

JUROR SCARRONE; ALl right, whatever.

THE COURT: Yes?

on the number of jurors.

t'm Alice Barnes, 402.

I work every Tuesday morning.

I'm a manicurist.

1 have a large convention ¢
=

oming in tomorrow, and people

coming, and Lhey are doing an inveptigation on my agsistank
manager. 5o 1 can't miss.

wyE COURT: I8 this something you have Lo be there
fory Well, all wight. 1T will let you go but you need bo -~
you are going to he recycled fairly gquickly.

JURCR BARNES: Yes, I <¢an understand Lhat.

THE COURT: All right. You know, let them know
g0 you have gol something outside from work that you can't
get away from.

a1l right. Let them kiow iLf you want like 30
daye, 90 days, whatever, and they will recycle you.

JUROR BRRNES; Okay. They might arrest her
tomorrow. ‘ThaL's the gnly thing.

THE COURT: Okay. 1 understand.,

fJuror Barncs oxcused. )

7U2-804-6167
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+HE COURT: All right. Down that same Iow.
The row behind You. there on the end. YeH.
JUROR THOMPSON: Tigothy Thompson, 412,
My daughter' goes te Lag Vegas hoademy, and at
two in the merning, ahe is going to a college falr in San
piegoe, and 1 have fo take her, and I have Lo pick her up

at two o'clock LOWMOTTOW nighkt.

T am not going €O get any sleep. i1 am also in
commiasion sales. I have & lot of appolintments Friday.
£f 1 mi=s those,.I could lose thousands of dellars.

@

THE COURT: ‘Well, again, that's -- the economic
park 1B something that we are just not -- we can't do
anything about, L meah, grin and take it, but the fack
that you need LO take mBomebody to --- jg it like two in
the morning?

JURCR THOMPSON: Yes.

THE COURT: ‘The mexl day at two in the worning?

JUROR THOMPSUN: Tuwo at night tonight, in the
morning, gets back tomorrow night at two in the WMOTNEng .
It could be labter. 1 could be sitLing there, depends on
her bus and the traffic, 1 could be sitling there until
four in the morning.

THE COURT: Your wife can’t do it?

JOROR THOMPSON: No, she i medically i11. She

just had Lo take a wmedical retirement from the oity of

I.ee M. Hahr, QCR 172 702-804-6167
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Lag Vegab.
THE COURT: All right. Thig ig probably not

gsomething that comes UP very often.

JUROR THOMESON: This doss net come up very
often. Thig is the First one.

Ul COURT: Okay. Again, go ahead ang go down
to.th& third floor, but make sure you don't.~~ you understand,
they are going to recycle you probably on a VETY short
pagis in only 39 to &0 days.

JUROR THOMPSON: That’sﬂfinet the Liming of 1k was
everything. '

e COURT: Yeah, all right, all right.

JURGK THROMPSON: Thank you.

{Juror Thompson excused.}

1HE COURT: All right. BAnd Chen next te hiwm, I
gaw another hand.

JUROR SCRUTCHENS John Scrutchens, 419.

I'p like the first gentleman. 1 work oub at
Nellis Air Force Basée, and we are belog inspected. L'm
the ad-cowm Lrainer apd the hazardous Managexs pon i LoT .

THE COURT: All right. I will let you guys, I
mean, 1 undersband when you have Lhose kind of inspecbions.
vhere is not LoOU much'you can Go about it.

' put: let them know doynstairs so you don't rui

into a conblict.

Lee M. Bahr, CUR 1773 702 -804 -6167

T T T

N & e

0429




¢
11
12
13
14
1s
i6
11
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

'y & 182

JUROR SCRUTCHENS Yeah, 1'11 tell them.

PHE COURT: 30 to 20 days down Lhe road, you
won't have that problém.

JUROR SCRUTCHENS: Right.

THE COURT: All right, go on.

JUROR SCRUTCHENS: Thank you, 8ix.

{Jufor scrutchens excuged.)

THE COURT: All zight, IR that third row, 2ame
row, in this last row.

JUROR HENRY: My name ig Diapa Henty. My number

- .
1a 432, and my husband is acroes the streetb in the Debention
center, and he goes Lo court in the morning.

1 don’'L know il they are going to send him back
ro California or not. I have two kidg, and L am the only
one working right now aincc he is being progecuted,

TR COURT: 'you mean that he's --

JURCR HENRY: Ile wae arreated Lwo days ago
becauée he bailed in ralifornia, we lived in California,
bt we moved here, we moved here twa years ago, and he
nas been fine here, but we just failed Lo tell them, and
so they picked him up at work, and he has court Lomorrow
morning.

THE COURT: You have gob -= You have gnt.other
kinds of problemal T am going to leb yow go put you are

a resident of MNevada?

Lee M. Bahy, CCR 173 F02~804-6167
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JUROR HEHRY: Yeah, we are reasidents, and he
registered here for tWoO years, put he just failed to tell
california that we came out here. So that's why Ehey

arrested him.

tomorrow or they have --

‘THE COURT: No,'he won'k be sent back ko california
tomorrow, but they are going to start the process of doing
pomething with him, I an going to let you go because 1 can
aese Lhal you have got gomelhing, youw are going to be a little

P
distracted here.

JUROR HENRY: Yes, porract.

THE COURT: Go back dovmstairs, let them know on
rhe third floox. They will recycle you to sOme other day.

you better tell them you need aboukb #ix monthsa,
all wight?

JUROR HENRY; Yes. Thank you.

{Furor Henry excused, }

THE COURT: ‘'hose of you -- yeah, anybody else in
that back row?

pid I see another hand there? Yes?

JUROR RIVERA: My naume is priscilla Rivera, badge
number 449%. It has nothing to 4o with economics, bhukb I do
own a house, and L am the onl; one working at home, and 1

sell time shares for & 1iving so when I don't go to woerk

Les M, Bkahr, o 143 702 -804-0167
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i get no momey. I rave to work.

THE CQURT: ‘Thak's something that happens to a
1ot of us.

Unfortunately, thak'e --

JUROR RIVERA: (IntBrposing) I have to pay @
nortgage fﬁr next month.

THE COURT: I'm BOYTY?

JURCR RIVERA: 1 got to pay oy mortgage for
next month.

THE COURT: "It will only be a couple of days.

The next couple of days aren't going to make or preak

anybody .
JUROR RIVERA: Did you say five days, Your Bonor?
PHE COURI: I'm BOTYY?
JUROR RIVERA: Didn'l you say five days?
THE COURT: Well, nob £111 Tuemday, That's che
latest.

JUROR RIVERA: ‘Ihat's five days, Your Hohor.
thal's hard. r

THE CQURT: You won'h have to work Saturday and
Sunday. You will have to add thal of.

JUROR RIVERA: No, My schedule is Tuesday Lhrougi
gaturday.

THE COURT: Tueaday Lo Baturda}.

Hell, let's s how we are doing here ocauess,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FO2-804-6167
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I mean, thope reascons aren't normally good encugh .

A1l right., MNow, I am going to explain real
quickly the fumction of a jury, and I am going Lo ask
and make sure that everybody can do what I am explaining
to you. -

In jury triale, there are actually two judges.
There ig the jury thabt acts coliectively as the judge of
the facts of the case, and there is myself, who is the
Judge that presides over the proceeding and instructs the
jury on Lhe 1aw of the case.

o I need Lo make sure that anybody on this
tury understands their role as a fact finder, and their
reapongibility to 1listen and follow the instructions on
the law that the Court gives you.

So T need ko know:

fs there anybody who could not follow those
ingtructiong, even if though those sputructions differ
fyom whal you believe the law is or ought to Dbe?

11 other words, you have got to follow wy
instructions on the law even if you don't like chen.

Tg there anybody that would be unable to do
phiat?

Ckay, Lhe answer ig no.

There are a few principles of law in criminal
cases that I am going to explain to you real gquickly, and

Lee ¥, Bahr, CLCR 173 702-804-6167
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¥ peed to understand those principles, and you don't have
a problem with them.

The -+~ thig ' is ap ipformabtion, right?

THE CLERK: Yes, Your HoOnor, gecond amended.

THE COURT: There is -- the information iz the
document that is usged Lo charge a Defendant with a crime,

Tt is gimply an agcusation.

It iz not evidence of guilt in any tashion.

The Defendant, as he sils here koday, 18 innocent,
The purpose of this tyial is to determine whether or not
the State of Nevada can meet their burden of proof.

They must p?ove that the bDefendant is guilty
heyond a reascnable doubt,

As he gits here right now, oo evidence has baen
adwmltted. BHe is innocent.

Ip there anyone in Lhis jury pool who does not
understand Lhal conceplt Or belicve in thosc legal principles?

The answer 18 no.

1 there anybedy that knows anything at all about
thiy case?

No.

All right, We are going to start now what is &
little more pointed voir dire, voir dire, however you want
to gay it, and I will now atart to ask persons here in the

jury box guestions.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-004-616G7
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1 they will be the same gquestions.
2 Everybody 18 going to be asked Lhe same questions.

a All right.

4 VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR MAGURA

g By THE COURT:

6 " A, Yes.

7 Q. you are going tO pe the first one, and I

8 will give you frecdom sc that you vind of have a little

9 hit of an idea of what 1 am going to be apking you.

18 1 am going to ask you how long you have been in
11 Léa Yegas, where you work, what kind of training you have,
12 if you are married, what your husband or your wife do, AT

13 rhey work.
1 Do you liave vhildren, or do you have adulb

is children?

16 iWhat do they do for & iiving?
17 Have you ever been trained in law enforcement?
18 1111 ask if you have cver been on a Jjury.
1% v will ask if you have ever been on a jury. I
20 will ask if you have ever heen the wiclim of or accused

1 21 of a sexual related cxrime, in fact, I am geoing to ask you

22 that first.

23 And then we will asgk if you have ever peen the

24 vickim of or charged with & crime in general.

25 i Lhere anything in your packground that would
Jee M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-804 -GLG6Y
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1 cauge you to give the testimony of a police officer more

2 or leas weight than aﬁybmdy alpe?

3 If you can withhold forming &n opinion about

4 any aapect of this case until after You have heard all

5 of the evidence in the case, and one real important

6 guestion I am going to ask you, the very last question

T will be this:

g I£ you were gitting over here as the Defendant

9 or as a proggrutor, would you be comfortable with somebody
10 being on the Jjury that nag your frame of wind, okay?

il and I am going LO agk everyhody as we 4o thosge
12 same basic questioms.
13 50, Molly, before we geb into all of that other
14 kind of stuff, have you cver peen the victim of or accused
15 of a sexual related of Fense’?
18 h. Ho.
1 0. Okay. How long have you been in Las Vegas?
18 A, Thres years.
19 . shree or 307
20 A Thrae.
21 Q. Three years. Where did you come from?
2z X, ohio.
23 G, ohio?
24 A. Yes.
25 . Are you working?
l

Lee M, Bzhr, CCR 173 o2 -804-G1E67
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Q.

A

Yosg.

Where do you woxk?

I work Eor the Clark County School istrict,

1 am a teacher.

Q.

o0 ¥ o PO P

?e

r

? ot S S

What about, are you marriaed?

Ko, divorced.

ilo you hawve Qrowi children?

Grown children.

ao nobody is employed?

My children?

Yeg.

they are all employed.

Oh, good. ALl right. What do they do?

ane works For the pepartment of Justice in

What doca he dov?

He is an antitrust ctonomics counselior.
Naot an attorney?

Mo.

Okay. _Whﬂ elae?

My other son worka in Asia. Re is a

congultant. for computers.

My

daughter ia a librarian at Ashville, part of

the County, amnd my other son ig in Vancouver Washingtou.

He's o Tuirsa,
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Q.

Well, geod for you.

Have you ever had any kind of specialized training

in law ecnforcement?

A

o
F:
Q

Ho.
anybody close to you?
Ho.

can you think of any reasch in your background

that would make it difficult foxr you Lo give a police officer

testimon

LN

Q.

witnesa?

hefora?l

that .

5> 0 ¥ © 7

y any greater or legser weighl than anybody else?

Mo,

And you would treat him just like any othex

Yes.
No problen?
Mo problen.

Would you -- have you ever been o a jury

Yes, actually, in the early ‘BO's.
in Ohio?

In Ohio.

Where in Ghio are you Crom?

nima. 1 aw not from there, 1 shoulidntt say

akay.

1 got stuck in chio for 316 years, SOITY.

'go




1 Q. So you were of 4 jury in the early '80's?
p A, Yes.

1 0. in Chio?

4 B. Yoo,

5 . what king of case, wad it eriminal ox in
A civil court?

7 a. It was criminal but it wap -~-

8 Q. Ckay. Let o€ ask the guestion.

g B Okay.

iy 0. so Lb wag a criminal trial?

>

11 ' A, Yea.

12 Q. Were you actually oft the jury or woere you
13 in like a jury pool?

L A. Mo, I was on the jury.
15 Q. You were on the jury. Were you the forewman
16 of the jury?

37 A. o,
18 Q. pig -- withouk telling us what happened,
15 did that jury deliberate and reach a verdict?

20 . Mo, iL‘waH geltled out of couzh.
21 Q. okay, all right.

a2z Ts there anything about having participated in
23 that jucy service that would make ib difficult for yom kO
24 it on a jury in this’ case and be fair and impartial to
25 both aides?
I — e |
Lee M. Bahe, CUR 173 Juz-504-6167
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i Ho.

0. I need'to kind of put -- whatever the
instructions, whatever yuu remeaber about it, I need you
to kind of forget Lhat.

. well, it was easgy En forget.

Q It was eagy to forget?

A 0f course.

Q A1l right. Well, Lhat's good.

Lot me see here, 1 think we pretty much got all
ghe good Btuffkhare.

Can fcu witﬂhold forming an opinion about anything
having to do with this cage until you have heaxrd all the

evidence, and I have ipetructed you on the law?

A. 1 can do that, yes.

Q. Okay .

B YeE.

Q. Do you think that you nave a nice, neutral

kind of frame of mind? You don'L have any bhiases o
prejudice towarde or against anybody, OF anything, thab
would cause you any aifterent in sitting as & fair and
impartial juror to both sides?

A.  Your Honor, I have no problem with that.
1 could be fair.

0. Ba T s%id, if you were gitting over here

as one of the litiganta in this case, either For bthe

Lee W. pBahr, CCR 173 402-B04-6167 !
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prnaacution or the defense, would you be comforkable
with a juror ©on the j;ry that has your frame of mind?.

F. Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. guaestlions?

Mg, LUZAICH: Thanlk you.

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURDR MAGURA

pY M5. LUZAICH: |

. Ms . Magura, how are you doing?

A, Fine.

G. you said you were divorced. What does the

-

ex Go7?
He is retired.

sihat did he rekire from?

> oo

He wag a university professor.

. Ckay. 'So nothing to do with ~-- he wasn't
a palice cfficer, or anything like that?

A. Ho.

Q. what aid he reach?

A.  Beonomics.

0. okay. And what -~ you are & teacher here
in town?

I ¥yeg, I am.

Q. what grade do you teach?

A. T teach art Lrom grages three through [ive.
Q. Okay. l
Lec M. Bahr, COR LT3 n02-804-6167
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Do you know , anybody bthat had ever been either
the victim of ©r accused of a sex cEfense?

R No, I don'kt.

G. Do any of your xids have kids?

A. Yeu.

Q. Grandkide? How many?

A, Five.

Q. Okay. If you sit on & case llke this,
rhe charges you heard involved robbery, but if also involved
sexual assaull.

"

well, obwviously, a girl is going to come in here
and balk about baving been sexually agssulted, She 1is in
her, yow know, mid Lo lale Leelb.

you have a gaughter who is older than thalt, yvou
xnow, you will be able to put that aside, right?

A s .

Q. Okay. If you servc as a juror in thig case,
you are going Lo bave to evaluate the restimony of all the
people who cole in tOItEHtifY.

iz that something rhat you Feel comfortable doing?

A. Yeu.

Q. Would you consider youraelf to be a faix

and impartial.peraun?'

. Yes.
. Do you have Commorn sense?
f,ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T52-B04-6107
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A, Hope aG.

Judge, and a robe, and a flag?
A, Wo, T won't.

Q. Knowing what you know about yourself, is

gil in Jjudment of gsomecne?

A Ha.

-

would you be able Lo gay, gullty?

A. I would.

Mg, LUZAICH: Thank you. Pans for cause.

THE QOURT: The pafendant, who is going Lo go
first?

Mr. Banks.

MR. BRNKS: Yes, Bir.

YOIR DIRE EEAMINATION OF JURCR MAGURA

BY WMR. BAMNKS:

Q. Ma. Magura?

A, You,

Q. How dé you do.

vou said, and you said, and 1 don't want to

Lee M. Babhr, CCR 143 o2 -Bo4-6167

g. You will bring it intc the courtrocm with

you. You won't 1eave it outside just because there is &

there anything that would prevent you from being able to

+8 so, if you listen to all the testimony, 8e€
any evidence, if you are convinced beyond a reasonable doubt

that the bDefendant commitlbed the crimes hoe is charged wikli,

0443
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1 migguote you here, bu£ if 1 heard you, 36 years You were

2 gtuck in Ohio?

3 b, 1 don't know, I don't know how I was but I

4 was in Ohio. I'm 80¥TY.

5 . Ho, [ - my boss, I jusl, you know.

[ A. He paid that's where we moved from. I like

1 the ovean.

B Q. pckay. You are not a landlocked kind of

9 person?

1a A ®Right.

-

11 q. 5o yon came right to Las Vegas, Nevada?

12 h. For a Aiffcerent reagon.

13 Q. » differenk reaHon, and, I mean, I gon't

14 mean Lo PrY. '

15 h. Ho.

1.6 Q. And there are no right oF wrong answers Lo

17 any of this gtuff, everybody, we are just trying bo get

18 the moat falr jurors tor both #sidea.

19 whal. -- what was the gituavion that you left?
20 why did you leave ohio?

21 Al I retired From teaching in COhio. I came

22 here, I'm & reacher.. I thought 1 could wake more ROOEY.
23 Q. And you are reaching here?
24 A Yeu.
25 0. rud how Long did you reach in OhiQ?

e R e _

Bahr, CCR 173 0oz-B04-6167
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i A. 1 gpent 21 years in Ohio, three years in
2 massachusetts, Lwo years in Pennsylvania.
3 Q. Wwhat ages did you teach generally?
4 A. 1 taught elementary.
5 ' 0. Okay. like one through =ix?
l 6 A. A through six except second grade.
7 o. Okay. BAnd you raised -- you waised your
B kids yourself, and #o you have had 2 1ot of experience
o with a lot of different kinds of kilds?
10 A, 1 didn;t raige them by myself. They were
11 in college when I worked.
12 . Kot by yourself,
13 A. Yes.
nd 0. I wmeant, you yourself have raised children,
15 1'm s8OrTY?
16 . That's okay.
17 ' Q. 1 will be more clear. and you got a lot of
18 experience wikh a 1ot of kids over the years?
18 A Yes.
2¢ Q. okay. A lot of diffcrent perponalities with
21 those kids?
2a A 29 years of reaching, yes.
2 0. Okay. +Snme behavioral problems with gome of
24 Lhose kids?
25 a. that's for sure, B5OUC problemns with some of
I — T _
1ec M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-BOA-G16Y
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the kids.
0. #hat about bullying?
A, Bullying?
{ Q. pid you over -- hullying? Was there ever:

tullien at echool that you know of?

M. Thero %E usually a couple of pullies, yes.

0, okay.

A. We have bullies every day in school.

Q. Ig that here or is that in ohio or is that --
A That's bere.

Q. Rea]ly%

A. Every clagsroom, Yes, bullies in the c¢lagprooi.
o oh, wow, 1 didn’i know that.

h. ¥ea.

Q 1 guess because bullying is -- becomes 80

much of a problem that everybody 1B raiging their hangd saying
1 won't be a bully.

b, N, it's nol so much of a probiem. IC ig just
a problem with sowe of Lhew,

Q. okay, ckay. The kidg that get bullied, not
Lhat Lhey arc weaker pergonalities, but maylbe the bully is
able Lo, 1 don't know, gek them to do fhings, or they pick
on thewm in certain ways, 0 8carc them, ¥ --

Fi Yes, sémetimﬁs that happens. They picf Ol

someonc, things like that.

Lee M. Babr, CCR 17%3 702-804-6167
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Q. all right. Have you ever heen in a real
gtressful aituation?

b Such aa?

. WYhere you are really, veally scared for you,
or for somebody alae?

A. You mean in wy family?

Q. Anywhere, just in your lifetime?

A, I suppose 1 have. I am pretby old. Thera
ig stress out there.

| 0. Yaah.

A. Dput I don't what you are =7 T don't know
exackly whal you mean; I mean, we have everyday gtraesged,
We have Stresacs.

Q0. okay. Well, let we ask you this.

I heard you say. I think I heard you say divorce.

Fi' Yes.

Q. Waz that kind of a srresaful thing for you'?

h. Yeg, it is.

Q. Dkay.

Have you known other folke that have gotten
divorced over the years?

A. Yer.

T would imagine?

h. Yes.

Y & 99

Q. okay. And that's a pretly stressful sitvation,
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1 o. Is everyhody at their best in thinking

2 rationally and clearly in gtressful aituations like that?
3 ' F gome people are, 5OME people arenm’l.

4 Q. okay .

5 ‘ It just wind of depends on perhaps what you

9 ‘ bring Lo tﬁa table, and the geverity of the stresg in the
7 agituation, ise that fair?

8 A. That'e fair I would think.

9 MR, BANKS: I think that's all I have. Thank
10 you BO mch.

11 pasp for cause, YOur Honot .

12 ) THE COURT: Wayne, i3 1t -~

i3 JURCR DALEY: baley.

14 . THE COURT: Daily.

15 VOIR DIRS EXAMINATION OF JUROR DRLEY

14 FY THE COURT:

17 Q. mayne, giret of all, important question.
i8 nave you ever been g vietim of or accused of any kind
15 of a gcxually related offense?
20 i Ho, =ir.

2% Q Anybody close ko you?

22 . M.
23 Q Okay . How long have you peen 1n Lad

A% VeyasT
25 A. geven and a half years.
| b [ — e e A
Lec M. Bahr, COR 173 '?D'A-B{H—Gllﬁ?
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hre you paxried?
Yes, 8ir.

Do you wWork?

> 0 » ©

¥eg, I do for the Coast Casinos Bowling
{fenkters.

What about your wife? Doeg shoe work?
ghe ig disabled.

okay. Do you have grown children?

No children at all. I have a gtepaon.

Yes, hota 30,

Okay. What docs he de for a living?

He iz an glectrician Eor pigk Electric here.

e worke at the City Q{enter.

a. Okay. Have you ever received or been employed

in any kind of a law enforcement ¢apacity?

B, No, 8it.

. Mave you received any training in law
enforcement? .

A. N,

Q. Okay .

Ccan you think of anything that has happened to

you because of people’ Lhat are close ko you, Camily, friends

that are in law anforcement that would cause you to give

the testimony of a police of ficer any greaber oY lezser

s ——_——— T

Q

Fi

L

A

g. Okay. '1s he old enough to be to he cmployed?
A

v,

A.
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welght than any other non pelice officer or wilnesa?

B Mg, Your HonoX.

Q. Okay. Have you ever been on a jury before?
A. Wo, this the first time.

0. Have ytu ever or anybody close to you ever

vween Lhe victim of or accused of any kind of a crime?
h. WG,
Q. Okay. You are pretity oasy.
pe you think you would have any trouble w;thhnlding

the formation of an opinion abouk anybody, or anything having

Lo do with this trial until after you have heard all the
avidence, and 1 have instructed you on the law?

A, No, Bir-

0. Can yo; do that?

A, Yes, #€ir.

0. Okary .

Do you think that you have & gocd, healthy, neutral
frame of mind S0 rhat’ if you were One of the litigants, and
you were gitting over hore at one of these tables cithexr aB
a prosecutor or & Defendant, would you be comfortanle wilh
asomebody being on the jury that hag the frame of mind that
yoi have?

A, Yes, I would.

THE COURT: Okay. Counsel?

MS. KOLLINS: Thank you, Judge.

Les M. Raht, R 173 J02 -804 -65167
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VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR DALEY

BY MS. KOLLINS:

0. cood afterncon, Mr. Daley.
n. Hi.
Q.- Where did you come from hefore you came Lo

Lag Vegap?
| A. Southern galifornia,
Q. tthat did you do when you 1ived in Southern
talifornia?
A. 1 worked In the bowling center busineas
for about 37 years.
0. pd when you 3ay sthe bowling cenber pusiness",

in what capacity do you work there?

I pe the coordinator, the public relationse.

Q. Okay. Tournaments, atuff like that?

I, Yes,

o, You have o sLepson. Has he resided with
you -~ have you heen chuther with his mother since he was
pmall or --

A, cince he was 16.

. okay. 8o did he 90 Lo college or any technical
gehool when he lived with you or --

B. Yeah, he woved up O Roriheon california o --
he went to some college up there for like a semester. ‘that

was 1t.

Lec . Babr, COR LT3 702-804-6107
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Q. Okay. And now he is back in Vegas?
A Yeah, he moved from vennsylvania to Vegas Lo
get work because of the weathey out here s --

Q. a0 much for Lhal emply map. huh?

A Yeah, really.

2. vou are going to hear from zome kids here
in this case Ehat went through some pretty traumatizing
events., DO you have any expectation of what, say, & vichkim
of sexual assault should sound like when they testify?

A _ﬁat really, 10O,

Q. Do you think everyonc reacts the same to
eyery situation?

. <h no.

Q. Would this wperson have to be crying for you
to find her credible?

A, Mo, not at all.

Q. vou have never Knowil anyone that has been
accused of a crime, arrested for a crime?

Never had any interaction wikh law enforcement,
managing bowling cenkerg?

A. well, yes, one of the guys I worked with
at the Orleans actually is a Metro police officer right
now .

o. Okay. And a Metro police officer full-time

and works with you part-time?

Leo M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-8084-6167
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A. Wo, he works with them full-time. He is
now with the Clark County Schoel pistrict.

Q. Do you soclallize with him?

. 1 talk to him aboult once every two weeks,

Q. Do you talk about what he deoes for a jiving,
what he does as a MeLro officer, or anything like that?

I We Go eve£y once in a while, but mogtly we
are just really good friends.

Q. Okay. -

ﬁou1§ you let you¥r friendship with him in any
way influence what decision you might make in here?

A Ho, I don't think so at all.

Q. You wouldn't feel 2 need Lo justify your
verdict to him one way Or the other?

A, No.

Q. How did you feel when you got your Jury
summong, having not ever served before?

B 1 said I guess they finally caught up to
ﬁe after GH yE2ars.

0. Yeah, they found you. I know.

Aftor you eit here, and you listen to the
evidence, and if you pelieve the Lefendant ig guilby asg
charged, based -- beyond @ reasonable doubt, haged on
whai: you hear, can you return a verdict of guilty?

A. veo, I could.




10

11

12

13

14

15

i6

17

16

18

20

2L

22

23

24

25

S .____;J#,L,__ﬁ___ﬂ__:
T g 206

Q. pnything that prevents you from gitting
in judgment. of another?

A. Ho, no? really. 1 mean. T'm not really --

i don't have a prejudice. I quess it would be called a
prejudice.' 1 just don't like pcople that come intoe our
country and digrespect our country, pot any certain, Yyou
know, background, Yact, or anything, but antybody that
would come in here and disrespect what the United Stabtes
ig built on.

0. Okay. But that has nething to 4o with --

o

A. Rothing to do with, yeah.

Q. _- with thip case?

A. Right., HNo.

Q. S, in other words, it's not gitting in
judgment, Jjust anybody that would commil a crime in the
ynited SlLates, you have a problem with, not just -- 1
gueas 1 don'l upderstand your response. Maybe iL‘'s @y
quesLion.

I ¥, nok a8 & crime like this, neo.

Q. Do you have & problem pitting and receiving
evidencé and --

LW Ol NG,

Q. pnd working with a group of your pecrs and
coming Lo 2 conciuaion?

A, Mo, uont ab all.

| — T T T
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never Say.

that.

we have.

B

Mg, KOLLINS: All right, pass for cauge.
THE COURT: Okay. Mr. Landis?

VOIR DIRE: EXAMINATION OF JURCR DALEY

BY MR. LANDIS .

Q. Good afternocn, gir.

the Judge said, you 4re pretty easy, and I will

tell you a story.

Wwhen 1 wag aboub 16 years old, 1 wad with a

punch of my friends, and we were in my parents' garage,
and we were talking about gchool, and we maYy have been
-

ralking about 2 certain female, and ane of my friends may

somothing along the lines, well, sheta 2a8Y.
Mom busts through the dogr, ang she says., YOu

anybody ls easy. oo I am not gelng Lo repeal

we talked a-little bit about - the Judge talked

standard of proof in every criminal trial in thie country

B rRight.

a little bit about the standard of proof, and itts the nawe

I

and it's beyond & reasonable doubt. IL'S the highest standard

Q. Do you think that atandard is a good moasure?

Do you think it's Loo high, posgibly LOO Tow?

. No, I Lhink it's qood.

Q. o you think thal st-andard may make it oo

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 402-BO4-G1BY
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hard for the State OF progecutoys to gometimes convick

guilty pecple?

A. Ho.
Q. Hot
A WS,
0. rnother principle we have in this case, and

in every case is oriminal Defendants have rhe right EO
remain silént.

B Right .

Q. They have the right to not tegkify?

°

A Yealt,

o, Fven h;yond that, we ag defenpe counsel don 't
have any duty to present evidence to yout

o, Yep.

Q. You can hear the orabe'!s cape, We gonld stay
silent, and not say a word, and if you dom't think Lhat
rhey've met that porden, it'ps your duty, as the ipstruactiong
will £ell you, to acguit that person.

How do you feel about those things?

1 { thipk it's & given right, you know, like
you say., if he does not want Lo tegbtify, and CLhab Lhey dou't
chink they can prove it beyond, you know, @ doubt:, we <an
aome to some Lype of verdict.

Q. I havé pever gat on & Jury. 1 am not guite

as experienced as you. 7 hope I get ko your age without

i — —— P— — - ———— —

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 JG2-804-6167
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having Lo,

somebody sitting there hearing these accugations for day

aftey day.

Qqoesn't this guy talk?

done this.

question for juries in the whole world.

off or an

you off the haok, but nobody elee ig getting a free pass.

S—— ] —— - —————
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put I dontlh know, I mean, piftting on a jury with

A. Yeah.

. Is there something thabt ¢icks and says, why

. T, I don't Rnow. Like 1 maid, T bhave never
[ really couldn'L tell you.

ﬁ. Are you comfortable with that?

A I think I am, Yye8.

Q. Okay. I will ask you my yary favorite

po you think it's worsc if a guilty person gets
innocent person gets convicked?

A. I really dopn't have an anfwer for that. I --
Q. ftta & bough gueation, I kiow .

Fi it is, it is.

Q. o one ever wanks Lo answer i, I will let

phank you, £ir.

M, You aré welooms .

MR. LawNDI&: I will pags for cause.
Pass foxr cause, Judge ,

|HE COURT: Very good.

VOIR DIRRK WXAMINATION OF JUROR KENIBUTUBBRE

e M, Hahr, CCR 173 702-404-6167
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By THE COURT:

Q. Ig it Howard? And you are going to have Lo

help me oul hexe. Ie it Kenieutubbe?

Yyears.

1

h. Keniesutubbe.

Q Kenieutnbbe.

it ph-huh.

Q. fall me about yourself, Howard.

3 ail right. I nhave been in Vegas about 15
am disabled.

prior to cowming here, 1 wag -- I am £rom L. A.

prior Lo my losing my lieg, I was employed as a

sheet metal meghanic for mireraft and label ghipa, and

the cnly conviction I-ever had was a DUI. That was back

in

TR,

I believe, and that's about Lt.

0. Are you married?

A. Mo, I'm not, aingle.

g, Do you have children?

h. We kids.

0. No kids. How did you loge your leg?
[L niabetis.

Q. Okay. How long ago was Lhat?

n. Right ?eara ago.

Q. Have you ever -- Were you ever employed in

any kind of 1aw enforcement in your -~

h o

A. No, I did serve four Years in the Navy.

e e T T [

Lee M. Bahr, erR 173 702-804-6167
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Q. Okay .
Have you ever been accused of or the victim of

any kind of a sexually related offense?

A. No.

C snybody close Lo you?

A Ho.

Q Okay. You said you spent four yearg in the

Navy. You didn't have anything to do with the shore patrel,
did you?

M. I served a couple of times when we wore in
port on shore patrel.

0. Okay. But did they give you any kind of
gpecial Eraining in law enforcement?

a. ©h no, they just gave us a tittle helmet
and a baton.

Q. Gave you a helmet --

&, and watch the boys.

Q. and then go hib them over vhe head.

2. Yeal, ér get hit.

0. or get hit on the hoad?

A, pE=E-

0. All right. Have you ever been on a jury
beforet

Fiin Ho, I haven't, no.

2. Haye you ever been the vicbiw of or accuged

—_ —— . JS— et —— —————— T e e —— T T

Lea W. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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of any kind of & crime?
A, Just that DUL.

Q. That DUL?

A, Yes.

. other than that, nothing else?

M. Mo, nothing clse,

Q. Okay .

Have you had an expericnce of auy sort that you
could think of that would cause you to give grealter or lesser

weight to a police officer witnesa ag oppeosed to a non police

of fiver witness?

L, No.

Q Can you treat a police officer as & witnaess?
A. Yes.

o Exactly the way yout would trealb any other

non police officer witness?

A. Right.

6. Ohay. Do yOu have any friends in law
enforoement?

A. Mo

Q. Can you think of anything that we haven'l

touched on that would cause you to have difficulty in
neing fair and impartial to both gides in a case like

:his?

pee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-604-6167

6460




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

13

20

21

a7

23

24

25

neutral frame of mind that would make you an ideal juror
if you were gicting here a8 either as the defense Or the

prosecutlon, would you be the kind of juror that you would

want to have, sitting on the jury?
M. vag, I helieve 20.
THRE COURT: Ohkay. sounds good bo we.
MS . LUZAICH: Thank you.
YOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JURCR KENIEUTUBDEE
BY WMS. LUZAICHH:
. so tell wme, Mr. Kenieutubbe, what do you

about yourself would make yoursell a good juror?

A. T would treat everybody faiy, and I always

ligten to both sldes whoevar, you know, I iigten kLo, you

wnow, and kind of pick wmy own decision sbout the matter,
whalbever comnes up.

Q. Okay .

As a juror, the Judge mentioned earliexr that you

would be the judge of the facts. You get to decide what

happens in this case alter hearing all the evidence and

restimony from Lhe witness stand.

po you think that you could be comfortable evaluating

people and making that determination?

h. 7, not -- 1 would 1igten ko the facts. 1

would listen to the facte, and then make oy detormination

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-B04-6167
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_nther person says green shirt?

on that.
_Q. ckay.
Well, somebimes when you liasten Lo Eacta, they

conflict with each other., C(ne perscon says, plue shirt, the

I Right.

0. Or whatever, That's what 1 mean by weighing
conflicting testimony.

so do you think you would be able -- would you be
comfortable doing that?

. Oh yes, uh-huh.

g. ' Okay. You would iisten to what everybody
has to say and sce how it xind of couports to each other,
righl?

R Right.

Q. 3o when there 1B sQRe vonflicking testimony,
could it be as easy af mayhe just somebody Forgot gomething,
or was mistaken?

b IF is possible, yeah.

0. put it's also poasible that gomebody WaEs
heiny intentionally dishonest?

A, Right, - that could arise, LOO, yeah.

Q. That wouldn't --

n. Mo,

£, .- e oub of the ardinary, right?




Lee M. Bahx, CCR 173

702-804-6167
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1 A, Right.

2 3. would $t surprise you thalt it's possible
3 that somebody could come i1 here, raige their right hand,
4 gwear Lo tell the tyuth, the whole truth, and nothing but
Y the truth, and then not tell bhe whole truth?

G A it's pqasible.

7 H Q. no you think that when pecple do that, it
8 is because they have & reason to?

9 A They might, yeah,

14 Q. I mean, people don't CORe in and lie under

11 cath just for the heli of ig, right?

12 A, Well, it'g a humai -- jtta in the hamaik.

13 T say where SOBE people would kind of not tell the truth

14 just becauvse jt's -- they think it's true.

15 Q. the trith appears different to different

1% people?

17 b, righl.

ia Q. pased on perception?

14 A, Right .,

20 Q. Ckay.

21 Do you think that if you are gerving as a juror

22 in this cage, and you ¢go hack into the deliberation roowm,

23 and 11 people feel cne wﬁy, and you fteel & different way,

24 what do would you do?

25 . 1 would stube my points on the matter and

0463
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kind of =it back and listen to them and ag to why -- LIy
to figure out why they axe locking at the matter in 2

{ aifferent way, and maybe I have to -- maybe I misped something

ty mind.

gomabhing, you would be able to change your wind?

A. Right..

view, would you hang coughi?
A, Right, I would.

. Okay . ‘what if it's Friday. it's five to

vou want to go. will you change your wind just because
of that?

¥ oh no, .ok 1o, 1 will aiL here all night.
gtay that long.

you fLrom being able to sit in judgment of gomeone?
A. No.

Q. go if you do listen Lo all the evidence

doubl khat the Defendant committed Lhe crimes he i

charged with, would yéu be able to aay, guilby?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 f02-BOA-0167

along the road, you %now, that would convince me te change

Q. go it's possible that if they pointed out

Q. But if you were convinced of your point of

five, and you have been were for a really long time, and

0. Okay. Well, hopefully, we won'l make you

Is there anything aboub you that would prevenl

and testimony, and you are convinced beyond a reagonable
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A. Yed.

M5, LUZAICH: Thank you.

Fags [Eor Caust, Your Honor.

THE COURT: WX, Banks, your turmn?

we . BANKS: Thaoks, Judge .

YOIR DIEE EXAMINATION OF JUROR KENIEUTUBEE
BY MR. BANRE:

0. Tt's Mr. Kenlembubbe or tubbay?

A, Well, you can say ¥enieutubbe.

Q. Kenieutubbe, okay, nice Lo meet youl.

you were talking with Ms. Luzaich a little
pbit about truth, and how scrmebody may think aomething
ig the trulh.

would you agree thal somecne's vergsion of
the truth really depends on a couple of things, their
perception of an event maybe?

A, right.

. Aand wh;t they bring to the table, their

14 fc experiences. Hould you agree with that?

A, it depends on what their life experiences
are.

Q. okay. ‘Bnd that's & great point because
as we -- as we get older, and, you know, necessarily, We

have wore life experiences?

FiA Yes.
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Q. Maybe more gitressful gituations that we've
kind of heen through?

A Right.r

Q. To maybe draw on?

k. Yas,

Q. In deciding, um, in deciding how we maybe

approach a gituallon?

. Right, yeah, azpecta of life.
G. Okay. Do yoeu want Lo serve?
A. on yeah.

o
n, Okay.

What did you think when You neard gexual asgaulb’
with upe of a deadly weapon?

B ‘fhat don't aound good Lo me.

Q. Wiy ?

A, pBecause I think if someone 1is taking advantage
of someone againat rheir will, and it's jusl my outlock on

1ife as, you know, rhat's criminal to me.

and on the other cide of the coin ig they also
have got Lo prove, yoir know, thet he did it.
€. Cokay .
B, and thak's the reagon I think I would be a
good on the jury because I have Lo listen to both aspecls.
Q. Sure.
A. and, 1ikc the jady gaid, 1'm aHguRiRGg 2
T I — [ —— R
Les M. Babr, COR LT3 102 -804-6167
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little, but the innocent wan and the guilty man went free
or the ipnogent wan went Lo prison.

Q. what was Landis.

A. I think that was & good guestion bacause
he would héve to really look at what wap presented.

Like the prosecution is supposed Lo present the
Fackp and prove the facts, and Lo e, that's gomething
poth sides would have to convince we ol of the party
meing guilty of that fact.

Q. what do you sec Wy and Mr. Landis's job

»
pe? What do you -~ what do you perceive our job o ne?

A. Youra is to defend the innocvent until
proven guilty 1 the basis of the constitution that I
pelleve in,

5. 1 think a lot of what you galid herc today.
if overybody in rhie room would rely and probably agrees
with a lot of what you've gaid here.

1 don't want LO ask, and 1 imagine, a lot of

people would sgree with you.

po you feel that people ghould he held regponsible

for their actions?
b, Correcl.

a. Okay.

Do you vhink that people ghould be held regponsible

for wore thad their actions?

Lee M. Babr, CoR 173 702-804-6167
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i A He.

2 o. And why not?

3 A, Because, Lo me, I dontt want to 88Y the

4 pefendant, but he ig hare on onc matter, on thal gpecific
5 matter, and that's ik, no mwore and no leas. He iz here

G for that one matber, and that's our job just Lo concentrate
? on that matter and decide guilty or not guilly.

8 . okay. nmnd 1 guess it way --° let me expand
g a little bit, 1ife in general, 1 mean, gomebody shouldntt
10 he on the hock for something --

1 -]

11 a. Right.

12 Q. -- that mayhbe somebody else did?

13 A, Right.

14 M. BANKS: Okay. Thank you for your honest.

15 apswers today.

16 Papns f[or ombe, Your Honor.

17 Mg, LUZAICH: could we approach?

18 PHE CQURT:D  SuLe.

39 {Whereupon, « & briet, informal digrussion was

20 had at the bench between the Court and counael.}

21 THE BAILIFF: anybody who needs to go to the

22 regtroom can just 4O ahead and go.

23 THE COURT: No, no. Joe, we are going to take
24 a break hﬂré in just & gecond., gverybody just relax.

25 We are going Lo rake o break.




P e

1 THE BnILIFFE Hold on.

2 UE COURT: Okay. We are going to take & break

3 For the next 10 minutes, give everybody a chancc Lo g9

4 to [he resgfioom, ang 1 am going ko admonish youl, cthe

5 firat of about 500 vimes during the course of Lthig trial.
6 We are going to rake a 10 minute break, you ¢an
7 go outside, You can go to the restroom meel outgide, meet
8 Joe outside, cut here, and during the poxt 10 minuites, I

g don'tL want you to discuss with anyhody including amongst
10 yourselves, anything having to do wibth this trial about

11 anybody having to do with this trial. ’

12 [ don't want you Lo watch, listen O¥ read any

i3 reports oF commentaries about anylthing connected with this
14 trial through any mﬂd?um ot snformakion, which includcs
15 nEWspapers, radio, television network, ©r internct.

18 pon't form or digouss any opinion on any subject
17 relating to this rrial until puch rime as this case hasg

18 been submitted to the jury.

14 fhat having'heen gaid, youtve 9ot 16 minubes,

20 and then meet Joe auteide in 10 minutes.

21 There you go. We aiC on break. We are going

22 to come back before the jury panel comes bhack in.
23 [ [T R R

24 {Whersuporl, é prief receBs Wae had.
25 ' © pfter TECESS, all parbles preasent, vhe following
R [ ———— )
Lee M. Bahr, CeR 1F3 702-804-6167
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3 vi proceedingd WeIS had in open court in the abgenoe of the

jury panel:}
+xhkd

THE BAILIFF: 5ll right, repain seated. court is
pack in session.

PHE COURT: All right.

Me. KOLLIMNS: Judge, when we jeflt, wc wers at
the bench, and we had lodged the objection that the line
of questioﬁing vo the fjury as to of whether aomecne ¢ai he
reaponsible for another's conduct is appropriate.

rFirst of all, that's incorrect on Lhe law.

you can be repponaible for the actions OF the
actions of apother can be iB repeated to you either as a
coconspirabor or ap aider and abeltel, and that ig how
this case is charged.

And g0, Yyou Know, 1€ we are golng to give them
a priwmexr on the law, then we are going to nave to glve
them a priger on Lhe whole law.

our posgition is they shouldn't he akle LO
prejudge the evidence, prejudge the vcasge, and LChat line
ol quﬁatiﬁning was iuappropriate for purposcs of jury
pelection.

JuE COURT: I dop'l, you know, I don'k -- 1 titink

that you are correct phraseology in terms of what somebudy

plse dves or bhat ig -~ it io probably not apprcpriate.

Lo

— —— ik — ——— P

Lec M., Bahr, UCR 173 702 -804~ 6160
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1 think if %ou want to take Lhat ig appropriate
Lo =24y, somehody tewmpted me, puilied, and if you want Lo
rake that kind of -~ and g0 you are gsaying Chat gomebody
eould be intimidated by somebody else, ¥ou can be pullied
by gomebody plah, blah, Llah, if you want to take that
approach, f think that's fine.

1 don't think there ig anything wrond with
questioning them if they understand the potential, have
you ever Known & bully, did they jntimidate you, OF did
they do something that you wouldn't want to do, 1 think
that that's fine, but I Lhink that --

MR, BRNKG: and the --

PHE COURT: - Lhe legal concept of reapnnsihility

For somebody else's aﬁt ia propabkly getting -- then we

are geing to have Lo gtart explaining all kinds of other
things.

Mg, JTUZATCH: Well, uob explaining, bul tChey are

asking him LO prejudge rhe law, and prejudge the case, and
when you look at the Bighth Judicial Court Fulea, we axe
ﬁpecifically prohibited frow doing thab.

PHE COURT: Well, 1§ we are not going Lo, then
7 awm going kO have to start explaining all khe other atuif
about, you know, when he said, if it is a conspiracy, Lo
aid and sbelb gomebody, and plah, blal, blah.+and, you knowv,

let's just not even get £o thalt point.

T T J— l

Lee M, Babhr, oo 173 702-804-6167
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Just kind concentrate On what you were doing,
which wea if someone 1s intimidatcd on scmething, OT
coerced, OF jacimidated, OX rhreatened, oOF whaktever,
pullied. That'a one thing.

MR. BANKS: And, you know Judge, I was just
exploring the mindset of that particular juror ag far as
how he feels about haing held regponsikblie for your actions,
and that, you rnow, and I, I heard the Couxrkt's ruling, and
I will limit it ag the Courtl hag indicated.

THE COURT: Okay. bring them in.

MR, BRNKS: I won't get into all the cother paople's
actione as to that .

THE COURT: Okay, perfect.

\ e 2 5]

‘ {Wherewponl, all parties pregent., the Followind
proceedings were had in the prescnce of the jury panel.}
Akkkh

THE BHILIFFE pPlease be seated.

oH COURT: All right.

Mo, pefore we gelb starled again, are there any
empty featsd that weren't empty before we 1eff? So we
don't have Lo 90 throuwgh bhe whole roll call again.

And will counsel atipulate to Lhe prescnce of
the jury poel?

MG . LUBATCH: Ye#, we Will.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 373 4072 -B804-610Y
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Mp . LANDIS:  Yes, Your Honor.
MR, BRNKS: Yes, Judge .

THE COURT: Okay. all right.

yOIR DIRE EXAMINATION OF JUROR ESHELMAN

BY THE COURT:

. 1g it John EZghelman’?
A Eghe lnan .
0. Eshelman, MX. £shelman, how long have you

peen here in Las Vegas?

A Sipce 1974, about 32 y=ars.

Q. cood for you. What do you do for

I, { zme retired,

Q. and whakb did you do before you retired?

A. when 1 Eirst Came to bowh,

I was in the

printing industiry for about 20 YCEars, and then I went

into the Eood industTy in sales. 1 was with valley Food

pistributors for 18 years.

Q. Really. hre you warried?

I Yoo .

Q. pocs your wile work?

L. Yeg, nphe doed.

Q. Where doss she work?

A. ghe works ab gouthwest Company .

oo

Yes, I have got & 36 year ol

Okay. Po you have grown childrent?

702-BUd-6167

a living?

d and a 2B year
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A. The 36 year O
conven;icn and bearing them
works with a lawn servyice.

T Q. Okay. Have Yy
been accused
pvent ?

A WO,

0. Have you oY a
the victim oxr OF accuéed of
A, 1 have a frie
in drugs some years ago.
Q. Were you clow
A I didn't know
o) oh, alter all
B Right.
Q. Then you ot
B Right ..
Q Anything abotl
difriculty in gitting on
thig and being fair and impa
B, Ho.

po you think

of or Lhe victim of any kin

a jury in

do for a living?
14 works for getting up the
down, and the 28 year pld EOn

ou of anyone ¢lose to you ever

nybady close Lo you ever hesil
any kind of a crime?

nd bhat wag cony
e to him?

himg at the time he was --
that happened?
him?

oy know

¢ that that would cause you

a criminal case 1ike

retial to poth sides?

that you could handle it all

d of gexual related

iebed of dealing

226
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b, 1 helieve 50.

G.  Okay. "Have you ever had any traiping or

enployment in law enforvenent?

A Ko.

Q. anybody close Lo you?

LW Ho.

(. Have you ever peen on a jury pefore?

A M,

g, Have you ever had any kind of & relationship

with anybody in 1aw enforccuent such that it would cause

you Lo freat the Lestimony of 2 police officer gdifferently

than the testimony of any non police offiger witness?

a, Well, not really. I really don't have a

high regard Lor the police &g tar as that Joes.

Q. That's'what I am asking Yyou.

pid something happern to you in your packground

that causcs you?

L. Well, there have peen several inoidents

where [ never thought - that 1 was gver treated wikl any

respect from a police officex.
£3. weil, 1like vrraffic stops?
A, Yeah.
Q. or things like that?

A. Yes.

£ Can you set pEide those feclings, like 8

7p2-804-6L67
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police officer way have a good day, & bad day, and you
way find that they --

A, It would be very hard.

rhere was an the invident that happened at my
home sSome years ago when the police was locking for my
plder son, and I offered them to come into rhe liouse,
and my youlger son ended up standing in handcuffs out
in front of the neighbory on & sunday morning, and for
no reason ab all.

Q. How long ago was that?

A, Oh, probably 18 years ago. or sa.

Q. sui that'e a long time -- a lond pime ago.

you don't think that enough time has passed that
you can kind of let that go and --

M. Well, there have heen other instances whare
I just don'l hold the-police in high regaxrds.

0. Here ig8 what we are really getting at.

Can you, because the police testimeony ip this
makes up only a portion of the testimony that is going Lo
be heard. There 18 ailct of non poiice officer witnesses
testifying.

can you gel aside any prejudices that you might
have against policemen from what happened 18 years ago.
¢gan you leave thal stuff out in the hallway and just look

at the evidence and, in parbicular, & police officer wiltness,

Lee M. Babr, CCR 173 TU2-804-61E&7
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and say, look, all right, you xnow, he has nothing to do
with anything thab has happened Lo me over Lhe years.

1 am going to judge his credibility based atrictly
on what I see and hear right here in the courltroom, and
I am not going to atlach any praconceived prejudices, oF
anything else, just because he 18 a police officer.

- Do you think that you can do that?

A, 1t would be tough.

Ms. LUZAICH: Challenge.

MR. BANKS: Subwit it.

THE CQURT: There is a lot of litigation geing
on in this Courthouse that doesn't have any police ofLicers
invelved in it.

why don't we send you down to the third fleor,
and they will reaszign you in apother kind of casg, how!s
that, okay?

JUROR ESHELMAN: Okay.

{Juror Eshelman excused. )

WME COURT: We are going to replace Mr. Eshelman

with?

THE CLERK: Domma Bella, badge 196,

JUROR EHHELﬁhH: where do 1 go?

THE BAILIFF: Third floor, Jury Comnissioner's
office.

pUR COURT: Bomaa, if you will rake that fourth

_..l
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geat right there, pleasa?

JUROR BELLA: Okay.

FIE COURT: All right.

BY THE COURT:
0.
A,
Q.
Tell

VOIR DIRE EXARMINATION OF JUROR BELLA

henna, have you been paying attenbion?

Yes, 8ir.
Al} right, gocd.

us a little about yourself. How long have

you been in bLas Yegaa’?

&

A,

Q.

o

o

"

working oub of
Q.
A
-
FL
Q.

of wmarketing?

B,

Five years as of May.

And where did you come from?
San Francisco.

gan Francisco. Do you work?
Yes.

What do you do for a living?

7 own a marketing consulting agency. and
Lhe home.

oh, you work out of youxr home?
Yes.

okay. Are you married?

Mo,

po you epeciallze in any particular kind

Specific, well, technology, but a lot of

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 193 YOR-004-6167
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=d§ q&, 231
1 local districts are here so like real estate, and we also
2 do rentals, advertiaipg for rentala.
3 o, oh, okay, all right, WwWhat did you zay youxr
4 hugband did? DHd you say you were married?
5 A. Ho .
6 . Oh, okay. How about ohildren?
¥ A, No childreﬁ.
] Q. Gkay,
4 Have you or anybody close to you ever heen the
10 victim of or accused of auy kind of a sexually relaked
11 offepse? i
12 A, Mot that I know of.
13 2. Okay.
i4 llave you or anybody close to you ever been
I 15 the victim of or accuped of just any kind of a criminal
16 olffenae?
17 A, Mot that I know of.
18 Q. Gkay, Have you ever been on a -- have
19 you ever had kind of special training in law enforcement ?
20 A Her. 1
21 0. anybody close to you ever been trained
P or emploved in loaw enflorcement?
23 F. Mo,
24 0. Have you ever been on & jury baefore?
25 i A, Firsl time.
{ _ A
Lee M, Balir, CCR 1773 TOZ-804-6167
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Q. Firsgt time.

Can you think of anything in your ackground
that would make sitLing as a juror in a case like this
difficult in listening to the testluwony and being fair
and impartial to both sides, anything Qqifficult about
any of thatb?

A, Sometimes altention Bpﬁﬂ, but I will try
when I fogus, and it is5 nob a problem.

3. I8 there anything that would cause you
diffieulty in focuging on the evidence as it's produced

=

pver three or four daya?

A, Well, ho, Judge. I know Ehat all would be

crucial.

Q. Okay.

A. wight.

0. So you, can stay focused on what's qoing on
hare?

A, Yed,

2. Okay, all right. Can you think of any
special circumstances thal would cause you to give Lhe
testimony of a pnliue'officer greater or lesser weight
than any other police officer witness?

A, Hot really. I will give it the same weigh
as anybody cise.

0. Dkay.

L

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FH2-804-6107
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Can you think of any reasonm why you would be
unable bto withheld forming an opinion about anything
having to do with this trial, or anybody having to do
with this trial until you have heard all the evidence,
and I have instructed you on the law,

Can you do Chat?

A. I can do that.

0. Do you think you have a healthy,.neutral
kind of mindseﬁ towardsa approaching your duty as being
a jurer in a case like this?

A, Yes, I would.

. Mot lean toward one side or the okbher
nida?

A, I will remain centered all the time.

Q. Would you be comfortable if you were the

Defendant or the progecukbion in this case, if you were
sitling over here, and somebody that has your mindset
was on the jury, would you be comfortable with thab?

A, Most comfortable, yas.

THE COURT: Okay, very good.

MS. KOLLIWS: Thank you, Judge,

VOIR DiRE EXAMTIMATION OF JUHOR BELLA

BY M3. ROLLINE:

Q: Mu., Bells, did you live most of your adult

lite in San Franciszco?

Lee M. Bahr, ©CR 173 T02-004-6167
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A, Yag, .
Q. And what were vou employed ag in San Francisco
before you came Lo Las Vegas?
. I was working Ffor Wells Farge Financial as
the markesting manager in corporate.
3, It indicates on here, it looks like you
have college education, or some college, Where did you

go to achool?

A. San Pedro State.

0. Did you receive your degree there?

A. Yeo. !

Q. What did you study there?

A, Paychology and negotiations, liberal arts

degres,

Q. Did you hear ask me ask Mr. Daley some
questions earlier aboub having expectations of a victim,
did you hear me asking thoge guestions or --

2. Yea.

Q. Do you have any like preconaeived idea of
what a victim should sound like on the stand?

A. Yeg, I would think so bhecause I have walched

a lor of movies and TV.

Q. Do you realize thie is real life and nol
movieg?
A. This is real life,
Lee b, Bahy, CCR 173 T02-804-6167Y
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Q. Not every -- would you agree with the
statement that not eveérybody reacts the same to every
gitualion?

A Ho.

Q. You disagree with that? Why do you digagree
with that?

A. Everybody is different and have different
life expariences,

| 0. And g0 while one perason may come in here,
and speak Lo you, and be very upset, it would be underatandable
. -
if ancther perscon, who iz a victim of the crime may be vary-
guarded and very shy?

A, Yeasu .,

0. ‘That doegn't mean kthat they are any less
credible in the information they are delivering to you?

I, Of course not.

Q. llow did you feel when you got vour juror
suAmmonsg, having not served before?

. I have.in the distant past, but this is --
it vaan’ L in Las VYegas? I wag just not able Lo g0 because
I wag going to be oul of Lhe country go that's why § dida'r,

0. Ckay. But you didn'b actuslly =il on a
gase, and listen to evidence, and go deliberate?

I, No.

Q. Okay. Do you Lhink that you can sit in

Loo M. Bahr, COR 173 102-804-G167
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judgment of another?

A. In judgment of another?

I txy nét te judge, but if, of course, I have to
hear all -- if ¥ need ko, then I will have to.

ﬁ. I guess that was a bad guestion, and my
apelogieg.

If called calle on to listen to the evidence in
this c¢age and to sit chrough the few days of thie bxial,
and yo back with, you know, your peers, and come to a
dec¢igion, c¢an you do that?

A, Yeg.

Q. 1f ycu.feel that the State has proved their
case beyond a reasonable doubt, do you have any problems
with retuwyning a verdict of guilty against Lhe Defendant
for the crimesa with which he is charged?

A. Mot at’all.

MS. ROLLINSG: Thank you. Pass for cause,

THE CORIRT: Mr. Landis?

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATICNH OF JUROR BELLA

BY MWR. LANDIG:

0. Good afternoon?
A, HI.
0. A few timesn today, drinking and driving,

or driving under the influence has been mentioned, and

would you agree that in the past 14, 20 years, we have

Lee M. Bahy, CUOR 173 T02-804-61a7
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that those rights arelccmmunicated ke that person, is that
faix?

A Like 1 said, if you arxe on & traffic stop,
you are 1ot free to leave. I don't rhink you need to read

Miranda so it depends on the situation.

If I am golng Eo interrouate aboutL & crime, yes.
tThey are 1ok free to leave, and they are in custody, Yes,

1 da read thew.

Q. Okay. He was nol free to leave?

A, Right.-

Q and he was in custody, that's fair?

h. Tes.

. it was like a zip Lie?

A Yeah, I melieve they have those plagkic

ties, yeB, gir,

Q. Okay. St at that point, it was of utmost
importance that he he given those rights, is that fair?

A, Mot ab that point., At the point where
I start mwy interrﬁgatinn ijs where he needs Lo e read
Miranda From my Lraining and experience.

If you just come out of a house handouffed, I
am not going Lo read him his Miranda rights xight rhen
and there.

Mg, LUZARICH: Well, Your Honor I am going LO

object to that whole line right there because whether oF

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167
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not Miranda is required is a legal iggue, It!'s not an
opinion by the detective, I mean, what the detectives
believes doegn’l matter.

The pottom line ia:

pid he or did he not do rhe right thing legally,
and that's sometbilng the Court is going to decide, not
the detective.
BY MR. BANES:

Q. You gave him his Miranda rights one time in
this whele inkeraction?

B 1 believe EO.

. Okay. ad it was when he came ﬁut of the
house, and he was in ties, and he was told he was not free

to teave, is that faio?

R. Yeg, I would have to 1ook abt the transcript
of exactly when I read them to him.
Miz. BANKS: Okay. May I approacn?
THE COURT: Sure.
e WITNESS: Okay.
BY MHR. BANKS:

0. Training and exporience told you that that

was bhe right time to communicate those rights Lo Mr,
Wesley, is that a fair characterigation?
A, after I made pure he was okay, ¥Ye3.

Q. All right. And you gaid you believed
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you wexre nanded a card, and you don't carxy @ card with

you?

B RO,

Q. ~ Okay. B0 it is not like you have one &8
you sit here today on you?

A. That's correct,

0. Op your person?

A. Coxrect.

Q. The card exists, and it is Very gpecific
with those rights -- let me back up.

p

That card ig very specific with the rights that
are read bto the sccused, 1s that fair?
Yago.
Okay. Ang jt's very thorpugh?

Yes,

o ¥ o ¥

okay. And the card exists 8o when gomehody
deesn't have it all memurized, the card exishs 30 when

somehody doesn'h have it all memorized, you SaY¥ the right

things Lo the accused, xright?

A, yee, air.

that Lhey know what you aze ralking about, ie thal fair?

b, Yes, that they understand thelr rights, yes

0, mnd we <an agrec that's of paranount importance
when you read those rights Lo gomebody, tell Ehem what their

rights are before they start ralking, yow wanh Lo pwe gatisfied
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Q. and that they understand those rights, is
that faixr?

A. Yed.

0. okay. And vou want to be comfortable, at
teast in your wind, that they axe knowingly and intelliigently
giving up those rights and talking Lo you, ig that fair?

Fi' Yes.

Q. I have heen told, you know, that I want --

1 want to make sare thal he understands his rights, Yes.

. Okay.
E, He haz & right to know them.
Q. Okay. And we can agcec on that card, you

have scen the caxrd?

i Wy,

Q. vou are familiar with the card?

A, Yes.

0. e canragree on the card thakt there is

part of the card that there is a question, do you understand
these rights, and you waive them and give them up.

In that -- i@ that fair paged on what you have
seen on the card?

KS. LUZAICH: Objection, that is not the gard.

THE COURT: Well, we haven't seen the card for
that matter, and I'm not quite sure exactly what your

poink ig, ut we gob (o get rthere golcker.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 Yo -804 -6167
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Q.
the transcri
he understoo

B,

[yl
the rights a

TH
first thing
first thing.
understand b

Yo

An
you in a cou

£h

Yo
when I am‘qu

air attorney,

1f you kmow.
Well, there is various cards.

No, I dem't. I am ralking about the Henderson

The Henderson one.

rnd if you don’t know, you dontt know?

I don't know what the bottom 3ayd.

Okay. Where -- can you tell me where in
pt you clarified ik withFMr. Wwealey whelher
4 the rights that you read to him?

Afrer each one 1 asked Mr. Wesley.
CLo#AIcH: T ask him to just bhave him read
g he read them that day into the racord.
£ WITNESS: The first thing thab I say is the
jg you have the right Eo vemain silent. The

you have the right to remain gilent, do you
hat?

s, sir,

ything you Bay can and will be used againsl

rt of law, Do you understand that?

-ih.

u have the right to have an abborney present
estioning you if you wish. 1F you cannot afford

one will be appointed to represent you hefore

joe M. Rahr, CCR 173 702-809-6167
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you answer any guestions, DO you understand that?

Yeah.

MR. BRNKS: Okay.

maE WITNESS: And any time you can stop angwering
these guestions.

BY ME. BANKS:

Q. Dkéy.

And can you show me where in that transcript that
you -- that Mr, Wesley made it clear that he was walving
and giving up those rights?

A, Na, it doean't.

I won't agk him ahout waiving his rights., I asked
nim if he understood those rights.

Q. Okay. And just S5O your tesgtimony iz clear,
you never did ask him if he walves thew and gives Chem up,
ig that fair?

A. I just asked him if he -- right, I just asked
fiime 1L he understood those rights.

Q. Okay. .And one nore guick guestion:

pid you ever explain Fo him -- T know you
explained to him he has & right to an alLorney hafore
guestioning.

Did ycﬁ ever explain Lo him that % has the right
te an attorney during guestioning?

. No, I sald one will be appointed to represent

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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you atb no cogt to you before any questions. bo you understand

Ehat?

and he said: Yes.

]

MR, BANKS: Thank you. That's all I have, Judge .

Mg, LUZAICH: I just have Lwo.
THE COURT: All right.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY M§. LUZAICH:

o. Detecltive, did you ever intentionally leave

any information out of your search warrant affidavit?
A. Mg, ma'amn.
3. Did you ever iptentionally misstalte any
information in your search warranl affidavit?
A, Mo,
MS. LUZAICH: Thank you. nothing further.

ME. LANDIS:  Wo further Recrﬂas—Examination,

THE CCOURT: Okay, rhank youw, Officer. 1 appreciate

your testimony.
THE WITMESS: Thank you. ¥our HOnor.
{Witness excuned.}

THE COURT: Let's rake a break kil 12:30.

and we will come back, and you are going Lo call

some people, and we are going to wrap thies up.
We have got 80 people in the jury peol that'tu

to get here at one oTclock.

aoing
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And I want to stay on schedule. But I don'b have
room for 80 people.

PHE BAILIFF: We are not going to be able Lo use
rhat. Sco they are going to have Lo use ik,

M5, LUZAICH: ‘There are no other courkbrooms.

THE COURT: Apparently they are doing something
next door. They've got encugh seats.

Me. LUZAICH: Can we switch with them?

THE COURT: I don't know. wWhat 's going on with
them? -

ws. LUZAICH:; Is 20 in trial, Wall,

THE COURT; wWhat?

M&. LUZAICH: Is 20 in trial, Judge Wall's oourt?

THE COURT: We haven't checked .

M5 . UzZAaIcH: I mean, check with him, because
that's what 'Pogliatbl uses is his courtruom when she has
a big panel.

THE COURT: Okay. AnNyway let's take a byeak for
30 minubtes.

Can everybody eal in 30 minutes?

Okay. Let's take a quick break for 30 minubes.
e will be back. fHe will be in recess untll 12:394, and
then do you feel we can get through your witnesses, MI.
fandis, between 12:30 and one?l .

MR. LANDIS: Short. They should be whort. My

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 I02-804-6167
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directs have been shork.

THE CQURT: .Fine, very good. All vight. We
are in recess.

MR, BANKEZ: Thank yocu.

kA

{Whereupon, a Yecess was had untii-12:35 p.m.
Aapril 9, 2008. Thereafter, after recess, all partiéa
pregsent, the following proceedings were had in open
court:)

kxE k%

HE BAILIFF: Everybody remain seated. We are
pack in session.

THE COURT: pack on the record in the wmatter of
the State of Wevada v. Harcus Wegley.

Mr. Landis,‘yuur Firel witness?

Mx. LANDIS: We are calling Donna Lamnocnte.

THE COURT: Okay.

THE CLERK: Come forward, please take the wikness
atand, remain standing, raise your right hand.
Whereupoll,

pona LAMORNTE,
called ag a witness herein by rhe Pefendant Wesley,
having been first duly sworn, Was examined and testified
as follows: .

THE CLERK: Thank you verf muech. You may be

Lee M. Rahr, CCR 173 -804 -6167
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1 geated.

2 » Please etabe your nawme and spell your f£irst and

3 1ask name for the record.

4 THE WITHESS: Donna J. Lamonte, D-o-n-n-a, last

5 name ig L-a-m-o-n-t-e.

& THE CLERK: Thank you.

7 THE COURT: Go ahead.

& DIRECT EXAMINATION

9 BRY MR. LANDIS:

10 Q How are you currently enployed, Ms. Lamonte?
1t ! A I am employed with Hevada Powsar Company.

12 Q. what do you do there?

13 i i am a team investigator.

14 Q What does that job entail?

i5 2 conduct ing internal investigations,

16 conducting external investigations, subpoena proces’ ia

17 done in my office. bome prosecution for the company is

18 put together and gubmitted.
19 . Do you pergonally gometimes assisl o dirscktly
20 assist in complying with gubpoenas?
21 A. sometimes 1 do, buL it's not my main funckion
27 though.
23 Q. were you employed in that capacity in Februa;y
21 of last yeax?
25 A, Yes, I was.

Leg M. Bahr, CCR 1793 702-804-6167
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0. and I assume that guite a few subpoenas come
acrosg your office desk in the course of a given week or

month, right?

A, There was 1,896 last month.

Q. You don't rewmeinher every one?

h. Wa.

Q. The case we are talkind about occurred in

Fehruary, of 2087.

You don't remember the gpecific detalls of complying
with this gubpoena in this case, do you?

A. [ [=]8

£, But you, when you do file subpoenas, tend Lo
fpllow a procedurs or & protocsl, coxrect?

A, Yea.

o. And can Johu Q. Public call you from off the
street and get information about about power records?

A. No.

2. Now, does somebody necd a subpoena before
you guys hand over information regarding power records?

&, You need a subpoena in order to obtain
information, Yes.

Q. Ckay . .hre you able to run power records a
variety of different ways?

Lat melbe more clear. Can you draw power records

Dy name?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T2-B0a-51067
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&, Yas.

Q. Can you run them by Soclal Security number?

A, Yes, T Ca&ll.

2. and can you run Chem Ly address?

A, Yeg, 1 Can. -
Q. 1¢ a police officer calls you and askaz you

for information, is it normal procedure for Lhem e zend
you a subpoena?

A, Yes.

G. And that would occur before obviously Yyou
give them that information?

aA.  Yes, a subpoena is requixed,

M. LAND1S: Can T approach, Judge?

THE COURT: Yes#.

MR, LANDIS: Can [ approach the witness?

THE COURT: Yes.
BY MR, LANDIS:

Q. I am g?ing Lo show you Stake's Exhibik
1. In your normal course of pusinesg, do you ever receive
rhal subpoena that has ¢he name and the Social Security
aumber, which of those items would you uwse Lo run & record?

A, #e would run the 8ocial Security number
first.

MR. LANDIS: Okay. the Court's indulgence.

[HE COURT: Certainly.




1 ’ BY MR. LANDIS:

2 6. About bwe weeks ago, did you personally

3 receive a subpoena from my office?

4 A. ves, I did.

5 0. and did you comply with that subpoena?

6 A Yeg, I did.

? Let me clarify, iL wasn't myself., It was the

g other gentleman who worked in wmy office who actually bring
4 rhe subpoena.

14 ¥R, LANDIS: Okay.

11 Mg, LUZAICH: Can we get a CODPY of that?

12 MR. LANDIS: Judge, the Stale wants we te go

13 copy this For Them.

34 TUE COURT: Two copies.

15 MR. LANDIS: Can I approach the witness?

16 THE COURT: Yes.

17 {hereupon, documents were marked by the Clerk
18 ag Defeandant's Exkibits B and C, reapectively.)

139 BY MH. LANDIS:

20 0. I'm ah;wing you what has been marked as

21 gtate's Propozed -- O pefense Proposed B and C.

22 Iz B the subpoena that was aent to your office
23 a week or 20 ago?
24 A. Yes, il appears S0.
2% 0. and is ¢ the information that you provided

IV I —d
Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 900 -804-6107

0322




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
T
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Ly
Q.-
an individual
Did
MS.
ynuf subpoena .
THE
M5,
THE
MR.

THE

BY Mik. LANDIS:

correct?

L
Q.
pumber, did I

that subpoena?

A,

Q.

to cowply with that subpoena?

COURT: ‘There you 9o " Thank you.

Yo,

what information did I provide you referencing
on wy eubpoenat

1 provide you with a name?

LUZATCH: I object. ghe didn't get a copy of

COURT: Do you wanl Lo submit a oopyY of that?
LUEAICH: Yeal, make a copy of that.
CLERK: Jusl the subpoena.

LANDIS: Two pagef, Judge .

I provided you with a name on that BulpOeLa.,

¥eo.

and what is Lthat name?

Narcus Wesley.

and without saying the full Social Security

provide with you a apcial Security musber on

Yea, you did.
could you tell us the last four diglts?
K230,

okay. -And running that aubpoena, turning

Lee M, Bahr, COR L7 702 -804-G1E7
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1 to the State’'s -- OF Defense Propoged C, was there any
2 power records referencing Narcus Wesley?

3 A. Yeg, therc was.

4 . pefore I apk you the next guestlon, what
5 dateg did I ask you o TIul referencing Narcus Wegley?

i A, You gave me the parameters of Januvary 1,

T 2006 throudgh pecember 31, 2007.

3 Q. and did Narcus flesley have power at any
) address in Clark County during that time?
30 , A, vas, he did.
1l - fy. How many addresses?
iz Fi one,
13 0. what was that address?
14 b The address was 1815 gimmons Street, building

is 25, unit 2175.

16 n. Were you able to determine the dates thal he

17 had power at that address?

18 A. yeg, and they were provided.

19 . And what were those dates?

20 A, He moved in on Janiary 1 == OrF SXQUEC 188,

21 January 3, 2807, and he moved oub 00 septenber the 12th,

22 2007.

23 MR, LANDIS: Okay. 1 move for the adinission of

24 pefenge B and €.

45 THE CQURT: ~Any objection?

P i - I ]
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MS. LUZAICH: NG.

THE COURT: Detense Exhibika B and € are admitted.

MR. LANDIS: May % approach the wignega?

THE CCURT: Yed.

MR. LANDIS: T have nothing further.

CRGES—EKRMINATIDN
BY M3, LUZATCH:

Q. Is it poesible for a police officer Lo call
you and eay, 1 have an emergency. 1 need to know if thig
person has power. f will get you a gubpoena as sSoon as we
hang up? |

L, In ay emergency gituwakicn, ag officer can
call, but they are inatructed and do know ahead of time
that the subDpoena needs to be obtained in order to achieve
the information they are requiring.

. gight.

go is it possible that petective Weske called

you, and said T have an emergency situation, sexual agsault

with a weapon, robbery with a weapon, I au looking for
power under the name of Harcus Wesley, and I will send
you a subpoena aB soon as we hang up. I8 it possible that
vou would have sent him information?

A it iag possible.

g Ckay. And is it possible thal you woeld

have sent hiw, ©OF told him over the phone Nancus Wesley

T02-Bo4-6164

————— ————
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nag at X addre&s, and, this is his copial Security number
so that he could include the correct Social Security number
on the subpoena thabt he sant to you?

A, fa it possible?

Q. Yes,

A. MNormally, they would call up the office and
express what the emergency 1is. |

Q. Right. I just told you it was pogsible --

A. {Interposing} Right, and he expresses what
the emexgency is, and & Buh?sena was on iks way, Yes; we
would be able O communicate information.

0. Right. So is it possible that you answered
his reguest saying, Yes. Harcus Wesley has power at such
and such address, and.thic is his gocial Security nuamber,
g0 that the detective could inglude the Social Security
number in the subpoena that he sent to you?

&, 1 supposge it could be possible.

Q. gray -

Now, have you seen any documents that indivate
that you did send PDetective -- or that petective Weske did
have a convergation with you?

. can youw say thal again?

g. can 1 have the other exhibit?

PHE COURT: They are all up Lbere. Thers is the

one that had the nandwritten nolations on that fFax, right,

& e T




14

1t

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

ER

20

21

22

23

@ ¥ 2

or whatever it wag?
BY M5. LUZAICH:

2. Okay.

I am ghowing you State’'s Exhibits 1, 2, 3, 4, and
itts random crder, don't worry aboub the numbera, Doeg any
of that look familiar?

L Well, thisg is what I saw a minute.ago.

0. Ho. You haven't seen that yeb in this
courtroom. .

MR. LANDIZ: I did show her Stake's --

_ -

MS. LUZAICH: 0Oh, you showed her ours? Oh, I'm
sorry. Ckay, 1'm sorry, I'm sorry.

THE WITNESS: But I didn't see the abtlLachments
here.

BY MS, LUAAICH;

Q. Right.

Could this be your -- I am pelnting you Lo Btate's
Exhibit 2.

Could that be your handwriting?

A. That is my handwriting.

3. okay. So do you believe that you sent this

Lo Deteckive Weske?

A Tes,
Q. pursuant to that subpoena, Numper 17
A. Invoiving Lhal, subpoena, yes.
Les M. Hahr, (OCR 173 FU2-BO4-6167
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Q Ckay.

. Angd con the subpoena, it aske for Narcus Wesiey,
correct?

A. GCorrect.

¢. And it gives the essential Social Security
Awmber? |

A, cgrréct,

¢. And so in response you did not gend him

Warcus Wesley information but you just discussed on Direct

Examination.

Instead you sent him this (indicating}?

A. I zenkt him Lhe information that involved
tke Social Security number thak was provided on that
subpoena.

Q. Ckay.

Tg there a reason that you would nob have geunt
him this information that corresponded to the name?

A. He first run the.éﬂﬁial Security number,
and if there is a hit on it, thst is bthe information that
we provide.

If we noticeé that there is some differentiating
information bekween whab the subpoena la and whatbt bhe
information we are rurming ig, sometimes people use theilx

middle name ag their Eirst name.

We will note that on the subpoena so the oificer

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 1743 T0X-80d-6167%
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or the office, whoever is subpeoenaing the information, is
aware that there is some discrepanciez in the information.

Q. Okay.

But what you did was you sent him the information
pertaining to the Social Security number?

A, Correct,

Q. And said the name is different, as opposed
to gending the information pertaining te the name?

A. Right, because I ran the Social Security
number, and there was a hit and a amatch on that.

Q. Ckay.

And this zays, and I am talking again about
Exhibit 2, where your handwrltien individual's name is

different, it says: *Move in 11/1/06."

A, Correct,
Q. But dees that say that anywhere on hare?
A, No, that is informatien that's printed

oub. It is always handwritten in. Theve isn't a screen
Lhat says and in-out date. That ie always handwritten
on the subposna.

And if there ig an in date, and it's sEamped,
“active", obviously there is not an out date hecause
it'g still a current surveyu,

M5, LUZRAFCH: Okay. The.Courth indulgence

one gecond.,

Lee M. Babr, CCR 173 TO2-008-6167
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Q. Is it possible that Detective Weske also
told you, I'm looking for or asked vou to lock under an
addreas, Valley Lane, Valley Avenue, Valley something,
or other?

A, It is éﬂﬁﬂihle, hut I den't remember.

Q. And you said that the power was off on
Valley Lane under that name but turned on immediately
thereafter on Gay Lane, and that was the inforwatiocn
vou gent to him?

A. Poggible, but I don't remember,

2. Because you have 1,200 subpoenas every
month over Lhe last year?

A. Well, 1,900 dust last month.

Q. Right, just for the last month over the
last yeary

y. Yeah.

THE COURT: Can I -- can I ask her a question?

MS. LUZAICH: Can you? Qf course. It is your
oourt
BY THE COGURT;

Q. So is this a likely or a possible scenario
that you are on the phone wikh Lhe detective, who ig
reguesting some information and telling you that a subpoena
will follow, He gives you a nawme, a social, ﬁo you have

power in that name, and maybe you even have an addreszg,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TR2-80d-616Y
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and you could immediately look up the name, the address
the social, however you are going to do it, hut yaﬁ could
do it all three ways couldn't you?

THE WITNEGS; Yes I could.

THE COURT: So¢ you have a name, you have the
aocial, you have an address, Whatever would be the
eagiest way, your computer will rell you immediately
while you are on the telephone at khat address and that
name, and that Soclal Security, there 1s no power at that
address in that name with that Social Securilty-

Bul you would also be able Lo tell immediately
that there is poWer in that name, maybe with a differenk
social Security and A diffefent address, that coincided

with the out date, and the in date abt the new address .

cap you tell all vhat information immediately
while you are on the relephone?

THE WITNESS: I can see an ouk date when gomebody
moves, yes, 1 can, ipstantly when I pull up Lhe record.

THME COURT: Okay.

PHE WITHESS: With some research.

THE COURT: Right. And you are chviously pubtting
in different information inte the computer, but ik gives
you immediate feedpack, and it tells you all this?

THE WITHESB: 7Yes, it does.

THE COURT: So even in @ aliort copversation with

..... e e s g — e L

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-B04-6167
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the poiice officer on the telephone, would it e poassibl

unlikely, likely, that if you look under here, You say,

detective, the address and the name that you've given me

are no lopger active, but there is an active address and &

different address with that name, maybe with a different
Social Security number, Or whalever?

vHE WITNESS: That isn't something that I woul
be able tc instantly see with a different Social Secutrit
number. When I'w pulling up a record, it's just a unigu
record about that gopial Security number. I would be ab
ro see if that Sovial Security moved to a different addr

T would not be able to sce sqméane else's Soci
security number onto that person's record, like any of
these record lack 2 Gocial Security number.

THE CQURT: Ckay. SO thé bage then to frack b
information 1is primarily the Social Security numbery

THE WITHESS: Yes, it is.

THE COURT: Okay. And so, bubt you could while
you &re on the telephoue say, well, that power Lhal you
have given me Was shut off on that particular date, bub
1 am seeing thai the power on that same date was turned
on at a different address with the same name?

THE WITNESS: bike & cugtomer moved?

FHE COURT: | Right.

PR WITHESS: rorrect, thatb's correacl.

Cr

well,

d

Y

C
e
eds.

al

hiis
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~ THE COURT: And you would be able at that -- and
would that be -- if somebody said that that is what they
were told on the phone, is there any reason Lo believe to
gay that that's true or nok true, I mean, ig thal entirely
pogsible ox is it highly uniikely?

THE WITHESS: If a customer wmoved?

TUE COORT: Yes, if you are talking teo a polige
afficer, and the police officer saigd that's what I said on
the phone, is that -- is that likely?

THE WITNESS: It could be likely, and the subpoena
wags coming over, and it was an emergency situakion, it could
have come, chat's fine. -

THE COURT: "Actually, what we aye more concerned
with here is the actual conversation that you had.

Is that informastion so reagily available to you
that that if the police officer gaid, that's what I was
told that that it's probably accurate?

THE WITKESS: Probably accurate.

THE COURT: Ckay.

BY MS. LUZAICH: (Continuing)

Q. Just in gimple terms:

1f a police officer ¢alle you and gays, I aw
looking for John Smith's power. I pelieve it is at Adams
Drive, and you look up John Smith, and you say, yes,

oFFicer, John Smith has power, but it was turned off on

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6107
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adame Drive om January 1 and turned on on Washington
Drive on Januvary 2, 1 mean, ig that somesthing that you
could determine quickly?

A, Yes.

o. And, Officer, Zohn Smith's Social Security
aumber is 12345678%, Or whatever, 5o that you can put that
on the subpoena when You gend it to me as SoUn &8 you hang
up the relephcne?

A, Bormally under pormal circumstances, the
officer gives me & Soéial Security number.

Q. put if they don't have it?

N If they don't have iE, a common NS would
be tog hard to --

Q. {Interposing) well, no, I am just uging

John smith, bhut if you See it there, you are looking at
the screen, and it says John gmith has power oft Washington
prive, his Social security nuaber would be on the screen
also, correct?

B if they gave we oue, ves.,
£ they gave you one?

forrect.

© ¥ 9

5o, Guring your convergation with the

on the subpoena, is it possible that you would have told

deLective, so that te would get you the correct information

him, yesg, John cmith has power at washington and his Social

i — " e e e S
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Security is 132456, so that he can give you the correct
information to make it easier to comply with the subpoena
pecause it is easier for you to comply with the subpoena
iF you have the Social Security number, correct?

B, Correck,

M3, LUZAICH: Okay, thank you.

THE COURT: Anything else?

MR. LANDIS: Yeah, briefly, Judge.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LANDIS:

. ng an investigator Eor Nevada Fowsr, ¥ou
have been trained in the importance Sf detaile?

A. Yoo,

Q. Is it important Lhat you pay attention to

like numbers in the Social Security number?

A. Yes,

o Or names?

A. Yaa.

0O {f an offiver called you and said I want

to know if John Smith has power at 444 Red Street, and
you pull up that record, aad it tugns oufb that there was
power abt 444 Red Street, however, ik wasi't Jobn Smilkh,
it was James Smith that had power.

Based on your training and experience, would

Lee M. Bahrc, CCR 173 F02-804-6187
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you notice that difference when you are talking to the

officer?
B Yas, 1. would.
0. and would you inform the officer of that?
h. Yes,
Q. i3 it normal practice or we are talking

about possibilities, I want to talk aboult what you do.

Bo you give Scclal Security numbers to police
officers when they ask for them without a aubpoena actually
hitting your desk?

>

A, If it's an emergency situation, and the
subpéena is on Lhe way, information can be cammunicatbed,
in an emergency, an exbreme emergency situation.

Subpoenas nead to be provided in order to ochtain
the information. '

MR. LANDIS: The Court's indulgence, Hothing
further, Judge.

THE COURT: Thank you very much for your teskimony.
1 appreciate it.

THE WITHNESS: Thank you.

[Ritness excused.}

YHE COURT: Do you want to ¢all somebody elge?

MR. LANDIS: I call Warviez Hesley.

MS. LUBAICH: Who?

MR. LBNRIS: Harviez Wesley.

Lee M. Balw, CCR 173 TO0Z-B04-6167
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THE CLERK: Come forward, please, slr, take the

witnegs stand, remain standing and raise your right hand,

Whereupim,

NARVIEZ WESLEY,

called as a witness hersin by the pefendant, having been

first duly sworn, wae examined and testified as follows:

a seab.

THE CLERK: Thank you very wuch. You may have

State your name, spell your firgt name and last

name for the record.
[

TUE WITNESS: My name 1s Narviez Wesley. The

first name is N-a-r-v-i-e-z, and the last name, Wesley,'

W-e-g-l-e-¥.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. LANDIS:

of 20077

Q. My, Wesley, where did you regide in February,

A 4232 Uay Lane, Las Vegas, Hevada .
Q. po you. know this guy?

A, Yes, 1 do.

. Wwho ig this?

A, My BOL,

MR. LANDYS: Let the record reflect Mi. Wesley

has L T'd the Defepdant .

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702 -R04-6LET
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THE COURT: The record will so show .
BY MR. LANDIS:
0. Were you home in February, of 2007 when
Henderson SWAT entered your home?
A, Yas, I was.
Q. Who was at at that time?

A, My wife, myself, and wmy aon.

3. Narcus?

FL Yed.

Q. During the course of their search of your
L

premises, did you have ahy conversations wi;h members
of either SWAT or the Henderson Police Department?

i Yes, I'did.

g, What were those oonversatrions?

L. When they came into our howme -~

M3 . LURAICH: Objection, foundation, [ mean, who'
are we talking about?’

THR COURT: We are talking aboub the wikness
and the --

Mo, LUZAICH: Any officer in hig home?

wuR COURT: Well, T don't know. Did you ever
get anybody's name of any of the SWAT as they caue in?

THE WIENESZ: Mo, sir.

THE COURT: Was there one particular Person

that appeared to be in charge?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T52-804-6167
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THE WITNBESS: Not at the moment.

We were asleep, and when they came in, they had
guns in our face angd lights ghing, and they told me and
my wife to puk our hands up, and sit there, and we just
gat Lhere with cur hands in the air, and then we asked
them what's goirg on, and nobody said anything.

| THE COURT: You don't know who you were talking
Lo?

THE WITNESS: No, bscause they had on their
helmets and everything so we didn't,even gee any faces on
them. | -

THE COURT: Go ahead.

BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Could you tell the difference between

the initial SWAT officers that entered your house and

other members of that Police Department?

A. Yag.
g, How could you tell that difference?
A. The SWAT officers were all dresascd with

helmets, owns and the lights on, with the lighke shining,
and the other officers, the fivst officer that we really
saw after they made us go in the living room, he had on
just some regular clothes, like a pair of slackﬁ and a
ghirt. He wasn't dressed up, or anything.

And then it was dark in the room sc then ancther

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-804-5167
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of Ficer came in, and they talked.

Then a few minubtes later, & lady gfficer come
in with anothey man, 1ike four or five different nEficers,
put they didn'L have on any uniforms. They had on regular
atreet clothes.

. Have you geen one of those officers who was
wearing civiliaﬁ clothes that day in the hallway of this
pourthousetoday?

L Yes, I have.

Q. 1 want to fivst ralk aboul the SWAT people

. >
who came intc your house,

pid you have any direct conversations with them?

a. The only Lhind, no, wall, we asked them what
was going onr, you know, what wag happening because we didn't
know.

and they said, just to be still, and bthen they sit
there for a minute, and they went in Marcus's bedroot, got.
Lim and brought him out .

Then they brought us hack up in the 1iving room
and set us down on Lhe couth,

Then the SWAT team wenk outside with Warcus at
firsi, and the officer Weske, 1 repember kim because he
told us who hie wag, atcod thers in the living Yoow wilh
us in Eromt of us, and wouldn't leb us WOvVe. S0 we were

just sitting there on the couch fFor 1ike almoab an hour,

e —————_— e —————

Lee W, Bahr, CCR 173 702 -804-616"7
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15, 20 minutes.

g. pid you have any conversations with any
of those officers regarding the existence of a search
warrankt?

a. Yag, we Gid.

My wife asked them first, where was the search
warrank?

and this Officer Weske told my wife that the
search warrant was outside. He would go oul and get'it
and bring it back.

-

8o 10,15 minutes went by while Lhe other officer
entered the bédraom, searching all the back part of wy
house, and my wife asked him again for the search wayrrank.
He maid, don't worry about it. We nave got it. We are
geing to go get it.

Then, 1 quess, aboub 30, 45 minutes later becauce
we sat there a long time. My wife asked him, where ig the
gearch warrant? And he said something, and he then just
kind of turnmed it off,

oo T think it was about bhat bime, I asked him,
could I rall my family atbtorrey because we uge one attorney
for the whole family Lor certain, you Know, littie gtufl.

M5. LUZAIEH; Judge, can he answer Lhe guesk ion?
I am going Lo cobject ag non reaﬁnnsive, Can he angwer the

question, did you review Lhe search warrant?

Lee B, Babyr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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+uE WITNESS: Okay. T =~

THE COURT: 6o ahead and angwex the guestion.
By MR. LANDIS:

Q. About that attorney jggue, who was present,
what members of your family were present at that point in
time?

Mg. LUZAICH: Objection, relevance, as to -

'THE COURT: overruled. Let's get_through this.
Let'a get rhrough this hearing. C'mon. Go ahead.

THE WITHESS: All three of us, WY wife, my'wife --
I was sitting nere, wy wife was in the middle, and Harcus
was alongside when I asked about the attorney. 50 all
three of ua were there in the Too®.

PY MR. LANDLS:

Q. And what did you agk him?

A, 1 agked him could I call my family attorney
becausa wWe wantcd an attorney present bacauge LY wouldn't
vell us nothing.

go T know that the law says you have the right
ro an aktorney to pe there or at 1east advised by an
attorney. They rold me that we didn't need an attorney
there because he wasn'b under arrest.

o, Who told you that?

b, officer Weske.

Mz, LANDIES: Wothing further.
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THE COURE: Go ahead.

ﬁs. LUZATICH: The Court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Okay.

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY M5. KOLLINS:

0. Mr. Wesley, you have been at least twice
convickted of felonlesa in this jurisdiction, is that correct?

A. Yez, but that doesn't have anything pertaining
to this caee.

o, Well, that's not for you to decide. That's
for the Ccﬁrt to decide.

A. ves, I have been convicted of a felomy, yes.
veg, I have. hAssaulb with a deadly weapon and attempted

murder, yes.

. vour gen wag escorted outside by Delective
Weske?

Fit Ho.

(}. By SHAT?

A. Yes.

IQ, and then talked to by bDetective Wenke
outgide?

a. Mo . Detective Weske was in the house when
they broughbt ocur son back into hhe house becauwse Uhey
said it was cold outside BO they brought him back int&

the house and seb him down.

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 Toz-4ud-6167
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Q. okay. And aventually Yyour whole family

raken out of zip ties, coxxrect?

A. Ng, we were gever -—- we Wwere never tied

e were just held that date, T guess you know

they. had guns right there 80 We couldn't wmove.

MS. KOLLINS: MNo Rore guestions.
THE COURT: 12 that 1t?

MR. LANDIS: Mothing further, Judge.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you very much for your

regtimony. Mr- Wesley, 1 appreciakte ie.

(witness excused. ]
TUR COURT: *Ig that going te he ibt7

mR. LANDIS: The courtts indulgence.

I call Angela Wesley, and while we are getting I
ner, dudge, kor the record, I do intend to call my client

ag Lo issulE pertaining 0 rhig search warrant.

1 do think the case law 15 clear. but, 1 want

make sure we Are ail on the same page.

de can testify as o jg=ues pertaining to hig ‘

of counsel, and the search warrank.
The State, of course. has the right Lo Cross

to that, bub subgeguent igsues dealing with the

cage cannot be inguired into. and furkher, it fApes ol

anything that would happen at the jury trial latexn

wad

-
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make it gquite clear.

we had

ma ' Ak,

pleasa.

Whexeupos,

called

Firgl duly sworn, wan. exanined and tegtified ag follows:

seated,

your lLast name for the record,

Wesley.

BY MR,

20077

3 @ g
THE CQURT: That's mYy understanding, just Lo
Me., LANDIS: I just wanted to make sure before
him take the stand.
PHE COURT: All right.
THE CLERK: Would you cone atep forward, pleage

take the witneas stand.

nemain standing, and raise your right hand,
ANGELR WESLEY,
a5 a witnegs herein by the pefendant, having been
TRE CLERK: Thank you very wach, you may be
please state your name and spell your first and

THE WITNESS: Angela, a-n-g-e-1-o, the last name,

W-e-3-l-&-¥.
WwHE CLER¥: Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
LANPDIS:
0. Ha'am, where did you live in February, of

FLA AL 4232 Gay Lane.

Lee M, Bahyr, COCR 173 102-804 -6167
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pid you live thexre with youx husband?
Yes.

and what's hi=z name?

» 0 ¥ O

Narviez Wesley.
Q. were you home in February, of 2007, when.
+he Henderson Police Department aWAT served a search warrant
at that reasidence?
A Yaa.
Q. As part of that execution, ¢id there come
o time when the three of you, and by the three of you,
I mean Marviez, yourself and Harcue were in the liwving
room?
&, Yo,
0. Did you hear any communication hetween Narviez

and members of the Hendersocn Police Department concerning

a right to -- hig intent to call his attorney?
A, To call our family attorney, Yes.
Q. what wag sald?
A, They t;ld us that we didn't need one at that

Lime becanse Narcus was notb under arrest.

. Slow down. What did Narviez say?
A. Narviez said could he call his Family lawyexr?
Q. and did one of the Henderson Police Deparbimeni

offinials respond to thal reguesl?

B ves, he did.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-561487
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Q. And what did they say?

A, That he didn'‘t need a family atitorney becausd
Narviez wasn't under %rrest -- or Narcus waan't under arrest.

ME. LANDIS: Hothing further, Judge.

THE COURT: Croes?

MS, LUZAICH: MNothing.

THE courr: ALl right, thank you.

Thank you for your tegtimony. I appreciate it.

{Witness excused. )

MR. LANDIS: We will call lastly, Judse, Narcus
Wesley.

fHE COURT: OXay.

THE CLERK: Come forward, please, take the witness
gtand, remain standing, and raise your right hand.
Whersupdh,

RARCUS WESLEY,
called as a witness herein by the Defendant, naving beeit
first duly swoxn, Wab examined and restified as follows:

THE CLERK: Thank you very much. You may be
geated.

gtate your hame and gpell your first and last
name EFor Lhe record.

THE WITHWESS: Harcus, W-a-p-C¢-u-, Hozley,
w-e-g-l-e-y.

vHE CLERK: Thank you.
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY ME. LANDIS:

Q. Here you at that Gay Lane address we have
heard about a few times today in Pebruary, of 2007 when
a asapch warrant was executed?

&. Yes,

Q. Did thare come a time when your fakbher,
your stepmother, and yourself were in the Living room
of that residence?

A, Yes.

. Copuld Qﬂu hear everything that was being
said amongst your family mewbers and mewbers of the
yenderson Police Department?

A. Yes, because we were in the living roOOm.

Q. pid yot heaxr your father at any peint
talk to the Henderson Police Department regarding an
attoriey heing present?

A Yas.

Q. What did he say?

L. My dad asked him, he said, wall, and he
said, what's going on, and he aaid, we are going to call
our Family attorney, and the cop say, nobody 1s under
arrest, so yoh guys don‘t need that.

0. And YO; heard that at that time?

h. Yes.

_____ — [ —
Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 02 -B04-6167
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MR. LANDIS: The court's indulgence.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR, LANDILS: Hothing further, Judge.

CRGES*ERRMINRTIGN

By MS. LUZAICH:

Q. well, in fact, you were not under arrest
at thakb pcint} is that correct?

MR, LANDIS: Dbjgctian, legal conclusion.
BY MS. LAIIEARICH:

Q. well, d4id anyone rell him --

THE COURT: GO ahead, overruled, Go ahead.
BY MS. LUZAICH:

Q. okay. Is& that sorrect? Did anybody tell
you you Were under arrest yet?

A Uh-ub.

g. would that be 8 Rrot?

A, NG,

Q. okay. And, in fact, you were at that house

rhat day, correct?

B. Correct.

Q. were y;u gleeping when agWAT got there?
. T really can'l recall because -=

0. Where were you whe SWAT got there?

A 1 was in my bedroom.

. go you have a pedroon there?

[ee ¥. Bahr, CCR 143 702 -804-6157
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no button

right?

officers,

Hartghorn,

Y P S

A, Uh-hul

.Q. and you werg LI that -- is thab a yes?

A. Ten, yes

0. vou always have Lo BAY yes ox No; bacause

our really nice court reportex here has a yes button, a

at least for a significant period of rime that day.

just go to that.

bub no uli-ubh button?

A, Yea, walam,

Q. fg that fair? So You were at the house A

&

Yeo.
and you drive that white Chryaler 3007

yes, I bought it.

A
Q
A
g. And that wasg in the driveway that day?
B Yes.

0 And evening?

A Yeg.

Q. and yoﬁ did, in fack, speak with police

just you and Detective Weske angd Detective

correclk?
A, No, not exactly.
Q. So you-never ralked to them?

A. veg, 1 talked Lo them, but it wouldn't

Q. Okay. Were you Lape recorded?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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1 a. I would assume., I didn't jmow I was heing
2 rape recorded. '
3 0. pid they remove -- did you have ties on
4 your wrists when you talked to them?
t A. Yes.
6 n. And did they try and get the ties off?
74 A. Wwell, vyese, bub it cerﬁainly took a while.
8 Q. And it was hard, vight?
9 . vh-huh.
10 Q. okay. . Did they -- 18 that a "“yesg"?
o
11 A Yes.
12 Q. Eut they did try --
13 A. Yes.
14 0. They did tyy to help you out because it
15 was uncomfortable? +
16 . I quess.
17 . And they -- well, was it uncomfortable?
ig8 A, Yeg, it was uncomfortable. 1 still have
1% the marks on my hands’
20 0. ind they tried Lo --
21 ' MR. LANDIS: {Interposing] Well, that is
22 apeculation, Judge. He doesn't kunow what they were trying
23 to do.
24 ' © wy, LUZAICH: Well, he krnowse thab they were Crying
25 to take them off.
§ :
Lee M. Bahy, CCR 171 T02-004-6167
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THE COURT: Overruled, c'Wom. pid they finally
get those glip-ons --

MG . LUZAICH: Zip ties.

THE COURT: -- those vies, zip ties, did they get
those Finally off?

THE WITHESS: YR put they put euffa on after.

THE CcourT: BLl right. |
ay Mg, LUZAICH:

Q.  okay. And they read you Youx rights, correct?

A. 1 don't recall that.

>

Q. o if there is a tape recording of your
rights being read Lo ch, and you 8say you understand thed,
vhat was justly macically produced?

A. well, if it's ¢on the papsr, 1 guess #o, but
al the time when they came in, I wad half asleep and telling
me a whole bunch of things, and I was just saying uh-huh,
uh-huh, okay.

Q. Byt you remembel YOUX dad asking for a
lawyer?

A. Yes, because we were standing there.

MG, LUZAICH: okay, nothing further.

THE COURT: anything else?

MR. LANDIS: No, Judage .

%HE courT: Okay. 1 appreciate Very much your

tegtimony. OGO aheatl and sit by counsel .
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TUE DEFENDANT: Okay.

(Witness excused.)

THE COURT: Does that conclude our evidentiary
portion of our nearings.

MR. LANDIS: Yes, the nefenge ihas no further
witnegses.,

THE COURT: All right. Let's wrap up youl
arquments 5ere.

Any supplements Lo your written motion and

opposition, this should he the Liwe to wrap it up.

-

MR. LANDIS: Judge, contrary Lo what the 3Ztate
says two bimes in theix opposition, the information provided
hy Detective Weske in his search warzant affidavit goncernling
the Nevada Power records which we heard about today, they
did not concern statements made by codefendant concerning
where this guy lived or that he lived with his parents.

They also concern the fact Lhat he had & 300-M
Chrysler thalt was registered Lo him,

Sa, in effeck, it was those two facks and those
two facts alone that the detective purported to tie Mr.
Wegley to Lhat residence.

the detective couldn't give good answers as Lo
where he got that Sucial Securily nuwiker Lroa.

He couldn't ﬁive good answers as to why he didn't

point out that information in the search warrank.

Lee M. Bahr, COR 173 T02Z-004-6167
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I think Donna Lamonte made it pretty cleax
that if he would have reguested that name or even if
he reguested that name and that address if there was 4
digcrepancy, she would have communicated that to him
over Lhe phone.

Further, as to how he got rhat Social Security
qunber, which clearly wae not Narcus's, he knew 1t wasn't
Narcug's because he put Narcus's correct Sovial Security
number throughout the same portion of the case he tegtified
in putting on the asarch warrant itself,

I think it's pretty clear that he knew ab the
time he drafted that asarch warrant that Narcus Wesley pould
not have power abt that address, that it was in fact Narviez
Wesley, and he knew that sending that subpoena to that housec
with that Social Security number would get him infoxmation
that he pul in the pearch warrani.

That iz, if not a knowingly false staltemant,
it shows a reckless digregard, dJudge. Those fackts are
important,

Further, as to the Chrysler as to where it was
registered to, he said he got information conceraning the
fack that it was registered to Narcus, but if he would
have gotten that information, he would have also founad
out that it was registered bo Naréus at & different

address.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-004-6167
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He did mot inciude that information in the
search warrant.

those two stabtements, which are the only basgis
for probable cause in that search warrant have some issues
regarding their veracity.

ps I say, Judge, we don‘t have to 3show that they
were knowingly false. & reckliess diaregaid for the truth

ig also as doubt.

what this Court needs to do is take out those
statements, made by Detective Weske concerning probable
cause that you believe meet those standards, and they
know will, there is no deference dug to the magistrate
in this situation, derarmine whether or not what is in
there, which was not False, which was not aubmitted without
reckless disregard for the truth, whether those statements
1fford a probable cause, Judge, and they just dontt. They
jusk don't.

gven if, even i€ you pelieve that be did nob
have the information regarding the car that he chose nol
to put in khe search warrant, the fact that an individual
hae = car parked in Lront of the house is not encugh to
support probable cause to search that house.

If we are télking about an arresk warrant, thatis
one Lhing. +

But Jord knows any Lime the cops sees @ car
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parked in front of the house, Lhat does not give hiim

probable csauge to search that house Eor evidence of &

crime.

Juddge .

He cul CcoIMmers,

regard

that alone is not papis for probable cause,

Fhis was a bad

vou heard what they gaid.

and he

gecond, as Lo his confesslon,

gearch warrant.
They were in 2 hurry.
did not do a complete jok.

there i3 issues

ing right Lo counsel .

there,

on behalf of his family with

my client giteing

nis father asserted, at 1past asked if they gould

cal

1 their family abbornay.

The answer wad!

vou don't need an attorney, he is not under

the arreskt.

not the standard.

That's not the Law. and that's

1¢ an individual wante to have an attorney present for

questioning, o for that matber during the execution of

a search warrant, they have that right.
wWwith my <lient eiribing there and hearing that,
drew was

the reasonable inferences, the inferences he

that he could not have an abLorngy there at that Lime.
Then guestioning peging.
As to the Miranda warning, they were i guick

succesiaion L you took at the ¢ranscript, and the only
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gquestiona:

"Ho you understand that?”®

#Th-heh, Uh-hul. *

1Do you understand that?®

petective Wesﬁe never went to the second step of
agking:

po you wanb Lo waive those rights and talk to us?

That's an important gtep in Miranﬁa, and it's an
impartant.thing tor a potential Defendant to hear hefore
the further guestions.

pased on that, we agk that you suppres3d the entire
search, including the statement pacsed on the search warrant
alone.

1f the Court ie not inclined to do ik, we wou ld
ask this thab you suprpresa his statement for vialation of
Miranda.

MR. BANKS: .hnd, Judge, I wanted just to add to
that that there was no indication bY petective Weske that
Narcus had a right to counsel during questioning, and I am
relying on the case cof Pope, p.gQ-p-g, V. HENon, A-e-n-g-n.
That's at 63 F.2d 1918, page 1023.

That's a Hinth cireull 1985 cage, which indicates
that before ipterrogation, police wugt make it clear to the
suspect that he hag a right to talk with an attorney before

guestioning and ©o haye Lhal attorney present during the

_@_ 109
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interrogation.

With that, we will submit it to the Court.

THE COURT: Yooy LuxD.

MS . LUZATCH: First of all, there is no evidence

whatsosver Lo suggest rhat Detective Wed

misled the reviewing Judge, or that he was reckleps in his

disregard for the truth.

the way he described it. and the way that is very

much more likely that it occurred, these
for two and a half days basically by the

Lamonte, and he calls her and says that

laoking for power under the name of Narcus wesley at valley

Lane, Valley Drive, whatever, and she lo
says, well, there is a Narcus Wesley, bu
wae turned off at valley, it's at Gay L.a

witson had told him that Rarcu

Chrysler 300, that's iu the gearch warra

ke either intenticnally.

guys had been up

time he called Uonna

he hag -- he is

oks it up, and she
t it'a nok -- it
ne.

g drives the

k.

e goss to thatb address, and he imeredliately as

coon as he hangs up the phone with her,
addrezs to coryoborale, and sure enough,
ig in the driveway, and he goes, and he
warrant and gets it d?ne.

Tt's pot until the next day ak
Harcug's dad about the power thing Lhat

he seer the subpoena, and it sayB:

he goes to that

the white Chrysler

writez Lhe search

vrer he hears from

he goes back, and

Lee 4. Bahr, CCR 173
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wplease note. The individual's first name is

different from your request . "

And the note on here wWas indicating that she
did not notice when she was on the phone with him that
the name wag different.

fle knew that the perach who comnitted the oifense
with Wilson wag Narcus. Harcus's photograph was pointed
out by Wilson. The vehicle is the same, I mean, under the
cage law, ifE there is an intenticnal misrepresentation, of
racklass disregard, you re-review it, taking that out, and
I think bhat even without that information, there ig spill

enougl.

put there is 0o evidence that it was ab jnkentional

mizrepresentation or rhat it was reckless.

T think theyre i3 certainly suificient probable
cauge for the seazch warrant, and he did everything in
good faith.

when you think about ik, they had two guys that
compit this -- I mean, forcible guns inte Lhe house, kids
on the ground, Lakos ene to the il with a gun, with the
gther one ptaying with the others at gunpeink.

Then they gratuitously for g reafon wiabgoever
cauge the 54, the sexual assault Lo ocoui, and bhen this
one actually pexually assaults the girl with the gun.

3o that is something that Lhey are dire trying

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-R04-6167
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te find the individuals that committed the offenses.

These guys were working arcund the clock for
two and a hﬁlf days, and it is kingd of a miracle that
they were able to find the guys.

go T think that their intent is absolutely in
agood form..

9o I think that as far as the search warrant,
they're fine.

Bukt ag far as the Miranda, and invoking, first
of all, daddy can't inveoke on hehalf of Narcug, absolutely,
positivelf, the case law says Lhabt.

Even if he were a juvenile, daddy can't invoke
eon his behalf, but he's an adult so daddy can't inveoke on
behalf of him. |

purthermore, it was very clear. He read Erom
the transcript. They read him his Miranda rights, and he
understood them, and he chose to speak wilh them.

And then finally, you know, the case law says
there is no teleonomic phrases that have Lo be pul forch,

He just hag to understand thal he has got Lhe
right to an attorney, and he has got the right to an
atbtorney now. He doesn't have Lo wait unkil he gebs Lo
courk.

And the facl thakt they said that you have the

right before guestioning, dah, it means during questioning

l,ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FO2-804-61567
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1 ag well.
2 what the Court is concerned apout 1is when Lhey
3 don't say when the right attaghes that people, even t hough

A they watech TV, think that they don't have the right until

G they get tO courk.
1 T+ wag very clear that they told him that he
7 hag got the right to an attorney right then and there.

] So there is no reason for the Court to suppress

g anything.

13 MR. LANDIS: Very priefly, Judge, two poinkts.

11 Donna Damonte mads it very clear that she called
iz witlh the address and the name and 1f ‘he namg was different,
13 ghe would have 1eob them know that.

14 ghe did nob mix her words when ghe said thal,

1E Judge .

16 And, secand}y, Lo eay that Detective WeEske didn't

17 1ie, has no reasod Lo lie, we all know very well that if he

18 loges this motion becauge of bad police work, he is going

ig to get in rrouble for it.

20 T gay that he doesn't have comething to gain by

21 getting out chere anditrying to fix what he gig that day

an ig a joke.

23 He all know in a case khis gerious, this yuy hao

24 to ko make sUre the search warrant aticks or he is goling

as Lo hear aboub 1t back'at the pration.

| T
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There is ca;e law after case law where individual
judges who had set against the exclusionary rule talk about
how it support perjury. It puts officers in a gpot where
they have to lie to keep cvidence in court, This 18 that
case.

and, lastly, Judge, they say it is a miracle,
thay say 1it'se a-miracle that these people were found.

1 don't think it's a airacie that these peaplg
were found whell constitutional rights are viclated.

) THE COURT: A1l right. Hexe ig my take, and
T don't think it is wvery gurprising.

pirst of all, I den't think that any of the --
there is N0 quegtion that rhare wag 00 miginformation on
that application, as 1 see it, and everybody understands
it. -

All right. The quastion is whether it was done
intenticnally or recklessly.

My conciugion is no, I dom't think so at all
under these circumstances. I think it's guite ¢lear,
the Father's nzohée, the gonts name, I don't Lhink there
wag by any stretch, by any astretch that it was dorie
intentionally.

Y think it was all pustineas. If g had hean
noticed, I think that even just & minor explanation would

have sufficed, and even if it was, which I don't believe

_@ __@_ 114 .
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1 for an instant rhat it was, 1 think that the rest of che

2 information still reaches the level of probable cause,

3 and I think that jrts the test that rhe (ourt applies

4 ig a substantial basis For concluding probable causa

5 exculpatory was 4 small part of accuracy and clarity ie

] golng to be.

T Jugk as impurtantiy, tet me address the Miranda

B warnings.

9 I am not aware that the complicity, the gtatus
10 of the law isg auch that vou have Lo inform the pefendant

= : :

11 nol only of their right Lo an attorney before guesticning,
12 but that you have to go on to a further explanation that

13 includes speeifically the right Lo have an attorney present
14 during guestioning.
15 He did eay that he could stop at any time that

16 he directed him Lo stap.

1t The Pefendant acknowledged that each cne of thosge
18 quegtions wWas clear.
19 There is no;hing wrong with that argument, and the
20 mobion to Suppress ig denied.
23 Now, it‘g going to take about 10 minutes to get
22 them -- we are geing to move the courtroom, pkay? We do
23 hove the cowrtroom available.
24 THE BAILIFF; It will take approximately 15 minutes
25 vo get it ready.

| B _ I
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1 THE COURT: Okay.
2 go it will take about 13 minutes to get the jury
3 pool up.
4 Now, let's discusss a few things heve before We

=S get the jury pool in here.

5 We are going to §o back te the original process
7 of putting 12 in the box. plus.ar& we going to have two O
2 four?
9 Ms. LUZAICH: Alternates?

ig THE COURT: Yeah.

1 MS. LUZAICH: ng ig fine.

1z THE COURT: Are you sure?

13 M5 . LUEAIEH: ¥eah.

14 vHE COURT: We can do that.

15 a1l right. 8¢ we are going to have 14 in the

16 hox, okay?

17 Everybody understands, ikig like we have gole

1B through thisg sevexal times at least we are going ko know
19 exactly who, 12 and 14 are the two albernakbes.
20 e are not going Lo bring thal up. The firsat
21 12 are the jurors, 13 and 14 are the alternates. The
22 alternates do not replace any of the first 12 if they
23 get excusged for whatever reason rhey have.
24 ) 5o 13 and 14 are just handled separalely. ckay?
28 You get your eight, you get your eight, and you
— R — e e }

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804~6167
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get your Lwo.

Ma. LUZAICH: One each for the alternates.
TUE COURT! Just one each, and then hecause of
the naiture of the charaes.

if there is A& third and fourth

Mg, LUZAICH: . No,

slternate you get & gacond preempt.

THE COURT: Okay.
Mg, LUZBICH: But not if we have Lwo alternates.
THE (OURT: Are there any -- 2r% there any other

gentence that I am
o

aspects becausné of the potential life

not thinking of right at the top of my head?

MS. LUZAICH: The JUrors canmot know about the

penalLy --

THE CQURT: Jkay.

MG, LUZaicH: -~ at all.

THE COURT: Yeah, wWe wlli be real -- W& will be

real careful. We have already had one faux pah 1in regards

to thab.

the questloning, I would 1ike for you Lo let me

do as much as possible. T am not going to deprive you of

your right ko, you know, voir dire rhe jury, but I would

1ike to do asg much of, it as T <Carl.

15 there anything in particular thabt you think

needs Lo be gueried, I wean. it we are going to 990 through

Fheir expopure Lo Jury ducy, the criminal ~- there ig the

| I -

Tee M. Bahr,
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-
charge, if they have éver heen the victim, anybody close
£o them, all that kind of stuff.

MG, LUZATICH: Right, you know, I always ask the
court to ask anybody whethex they have ever been the victim
of a sexual offense.

THE COURT: The victim of or the --

MG. LUZAICH: The victim or accused of --

THE COURT: -- or accused of a sexual offense.

MS. LUBAICH: -- of a sexual offense.

But, you know, sometimes the Court gete kind of
vored, and doeen't ask that question until the vg;y end.

Bo we talk te a juror for sewven minutes before
digeovering that there 1s no way they can serve.

THE CCURT: Iﬁall, that will be the first guestion
I ask them.

wg. TUZATCH: So maybe if you can agk that earlier
on in your gquestioning.

Puil COURT: I will ask that guestion immediately.

MR. BANKS: It would be the Defense request that
if you asgk that and nands go up, that whoever's hand goes
up can approach the pench with the lawyers and gxplain the
situation because 1 have been purned too wany times with
poisoning the well with the jury pool.

PHB COURT: We will see,

Tf it becomes -- if they s8ay something thal, you

Lee M. Babr, CCR 172 T02-804-5167
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of a sexual agsault, ¥ will probably stop right there and

have then approach, but T don't think --

Mg. LUZBICH: Then just -- 18

hased on that, ig thexe any Tea&son khat you can't be Ealr?
pecause if they 3ay they can be fair, you don't
just necesgarily not pick them, 1 mean. people don't gelt

picked just because they have been the victim.

THE COURT: I am going Lo tell
I don't want us to take so long picking

we are Lrying Lo repabilitate 2 juror.

We will all spend & whole bunch of time jerking

around with jurors who have problems. I

inelined bo just excuse them rathexr than serewing around

and trying Lo make them -- rehabilitate Lhem.
MS., LUZAICH: Yeash, hut you khow whab? Then
your -- then the befcnse gets 27 pcremptories jnstead of

geven or eighl.

THE COURT: -How many victims of sexual assault

are yoing to be in the juxy pool?

mg. LUZAICH: One never knows .,
or two, sometimnes 15 or 20.
ask themn.

THE COURT:

goiny Lo end up on the Jury.

if they rhemselves, have parsonally bheen the victims }

you juskt are goinyg to have to

Well, realistically, they axe never

11%

thaere any reasgon;

you aomething that

thig jury bhecause

aq mnch more

comebimes one

Jon-B04-6167

0367

— i ——



12

13

14

1%

15

17

18

35

20

21

22

23

24

25

M8, FOLLINS: That's not true.

M5, LUZAICH: That'e not true though -

THE COURT: I understand.

ﬁs. LUZAICH: The last iury trial, your jury
terial, I tried that cage.

| THE COURT: Ckay, all right.

Look, we'll play it by eaxr, hut I am telling
you that 1. am not going to take an hour to rehabilitate
a juror who has been a serious victim of a sexual asgault
when we --

M5, KOLLINS: {interposing) aut tha's like
gaying now oN the State's behalf, every person that gets
up there and says, I mistrust the police and hate the
police 18 automatically gone unless we exercise OUr
peremptoly -

wHE COURT:  Ro, that's complekely different.

Mg. KOLLINS: WHo, really.

oHE COURT: That is completely and entirely
different.

MG, KOLLINS: Heo, 1T ~-

THE COURE: II mean, those kind of people are
just being jerks, I mean, they were just peing jerks
pecause they want Lo make something wp to lek them go
and don't have to Serve Jury duty. .

pnything else?

Lea M. Bahr, CCR 173 102-B08-6167
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will ask it right off at the get-go so that we ©an

tell.

you know,

now, but go ahead, hurry up.

gtill oulstanding.

of thab.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. BRANKS: And we should be getting that fairly
s00n.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. BANKS: There are alsc some jail phone
calla from -- that are referenced in the police rxeporis

and from what I have seen in the police report, it's our

client waking phone calle, I helieve, from the Clark County

Detenkion

menbers.

1 will wove that up, and I will ask it, I

Mi. BANKS: There is one other thing.
It's not really related to the jury selectiomn,
jury selection,

TIIE COURT: That iz ome of the things right
MR. BANKS: There is a toxicology report that's

The State is in the process of getting us copies

Cenbor.,

MY, LUZAICH: Henderson.

MR. BANKS: Henderson, ITa sorry. to family
1'm not exactly sure who.

We've reguested those.

j.ee M. Bahy, CCR 173 702-804 6167
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ft's my understanding that whether -- the State
ia going to have to make an offer of proof a2 Lo why they
arc not available.

1t is just my understanding that.they are not
available. |

In light of the Court's ruling today, and I don't
want to di#u]ga any client confidences, but I believe that
in light of the Court's ruling teday, and in light of ocur
theory of detense, that what!s contained in those jail
calls isg some exculpatory information, and I -~

THE COURT: P{Interposing} Well, I want the Clerk --
1 don't know that I have been put in a pesition to have
to examine the contents of any jailhouse calls that have
occurred.

Is this any information thalk you are aware of?

Have you looked at any calls that were made
to or from Lhe Defendant from the Henderson Jall that
are transcripts or recordings provided to you thab have
examined?

ME. LUZAICH: Well, we would have 1oved Lo,

Unfortunately, back when this happened both
this Defendant and the tpdefendant made phone calls to
their families, and what the detectives told ue is that
both this Defendant aﬁd the Codefendant made serious

admissions Lo their familied,

Lee M. Bahy, COR 173 FU2-2043-6187
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They ipmediately had downloaded the codefendant's
phone calla and put them on & disk.

Tor Some reasol, this Defendant's phone calle
were not downloaded.

We have heen trying all for rhe last two weeks
ro go back to the system and get them dovmiocaded, but it'E
Log late. They are gone.

MR. BANKS: And our position 1is rhat they have
heen in the possession of a State agdency from the beginnind.

What we have is an excerpt from a police report,
a police officer's perception of what's contained in those
phone calls, and while 1 respect law enforcement, I don't
recessarily, 1 mean, I know what they are.putting in the
police roport.

They are not putting the good stutt that we can
uge, Lhey are putting‘stuff to lay & foundation for probable
Cause .

T think there iB & whole —- 1 rhink there is8
probably EWO gides to the story in those phone calla, and
1 ¢hink the side that we arge not qekting, which is not
contained in the peliée repork is Lthe exculpalory gide,
and that's based upon RY investigation of Liie case, and
Iy conversabiong with wy glient.

i'm kind of like. sSaY¥. hegitant to divulge Aty

contidences, but I feel combortable making that reatrd.

ega 123
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1 think that we are -- 1

exculpatory gtuff out there that's

could be peed for his penefit under
and I am afraid to go ou because 1

jmpact his ability to get a fair Tx

T think it's going to iwp
confront undexr rhe Sixth Amendeent
vhat can be used againsat him.

Ie's a good theught --

THRE COURT: These are 3ta
by the pefendant on the telephone?
MR, BAMKS: YesH, gir.
THE COURT: and you haven

from your glient thope exculpabory
MR. BRNKS: Maybe I have,
if I have, 1 am not prepared Lo div
1 am just --
THE COURT: fell, let We,
aame way somebody elsé ig, pbut if €

atatements made DY your c¢lient on &

it deprive you of an opportunity to

whatever, the gubject of those excH

your client ig the one who wade the

e ————————— T

L e —————

ee M. Bahr, CoR LT3

gkate agency that is now not available to my client,

think there is some

in the hande of the
which
hig theory of defense,
rhink it's going to
ial.

act hig ability to

the evidence thatts --

tements thabt ware made

1+ been able LO exvracl
statements?
mayhe T haven't, bul

ulge those in open court .

just out of curieaily,

gsometines I get joai. and maype [ &m not looking at ik the

hese are exculpatory
ke Lelephone, how does
produce, digoeover, 0T
lpatory sratements it

m, apd all of a sudden
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MR . BANKS: and T appreciate that, Judge.

I don't wank- exculpatory evidence to be lost

and have it impact Wy client's right to remain silent.

As a practical matber, the State is going to

and T think what's contained in those jail phone calls
will directly rebut.
FHE CQURT: Are you going'to introduce five

witnesges?

THE COURT: RAre they going to introduce five
eyewitneases?

MR. DANKS: Five eyewlitnesges?

MS. LUZAICH: BixX.

THE CQURT: BSix.
20 BUre.

vhe contents than I dsc., I'm just --

Lee M. Babhr, {TCR 173 702-804-6167

for whatever reason, rechnology wise, they have been lost,

put your client certainly still -- he's the one that made

intyoduce what they have dubbed a confession of my client,

MR, PANKS: .Am I going to introduce five witnesges?

Mr. RBANKS: That cald identify my client? I'm not
THE COURT: I have 1o idea. You know more about
Mi. BARNKS: My dguess is no, Dbub in light of Lie

courk's ruling today, the exculpatory nature, and the defense

that we will be pregent ing jn light of the Court's ruling

(377
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roday, makes the contents of those phone calls thab much
wore lwportant, and gives his defense that much more ability
to protect his rights without compromising his right to
repain silent on the atand.

1 guess the queation is:

Well, gee, can't your client gekt up and just
teatify to what he gaid in the jail?

THE COURT: Ho, I mean, I certainly <al understand
that, but I domn'l upderstand that if the content of rhese
gratements is that which wa# made by your client, that your
having been deprived of any of that ipformationi, because
what you really want is an exculpatory evidence and your
lpability teo produce O digenver that kind of exculpatory
evidence depriving your ciient and the right of a partigular
defenue, Or BOME aspeét of the deflense.

pur T still find it hard to grasp thab it that --
3£ that is the subject matter of your client's OWD gtatements,
how you can be deprived of any of that inaswuch ab he should
he tell tell you.

MR, LANDYS: Judde, it'as nob our arqument that
the statements made in the jail would open avenues and give
a8 relavive discovery oOF find evidence, the sbatementa
themsalves. |

PHE COURT: Well, Lhey are going Lo be hard pressed

Lo introduce them, and 1 doubt geriously that they will.
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Mo, LUZAICH: No, we are not, I mean, I recognize

+hem because I don't have the tape =~

THE COURT: Bub you can't --

Mo, LUZAICH: -~ I lose the beneflt of all of
those admiﬁsians, which I am not golng to cifer.

THE COURT: As 1 was going to #ay. rhe way it

locks to me 18 that the State ;g the one that has been

deprived of that valuakle evidence, but who knows, 1 mean,

vhat's thelr perspective and your perapective ig it was

exculpatory, bubt we den't have them anyway 80 what difference
L

doeg it make?
MR. BANKS: Well, the difference makes it --

the difference now ig, I'we got Lo [ay 1ook, Marous, we

are getting hosed here hecause we can't presentb your defense

without you having to testify.

what it does is it impinges my client and puks

as to whether Lo maintain his right to remain silent or
nak.

MG . LUZALCH: actually, 1 complately disayree
with that.

IL'a my understanding that the theory of the
defense, based on the courtts ruling today is direct,
that he did all these things because he nad to because

+he codefendant -- he wag so scared of the cadetendant ,

L,ew M. Bahr, CCR 113 T02-804 -6167

him in a COrner and makes it & Lol more difficult decizgion
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1 or something along those lines,

2 In order for him to propound that defense, he

3 has to take the gtand.

é MR. DANKS: Does he?

5 MS. LUZAICH: Yeah, he does. .There ls ne other

) WAY -

7 THE CQURT: We afe not going to -- T
B MR, BANKS: {Interposing} why can'lk I play the

) phone calls that may get that defense on?
10 Mg . LURAICH: That would be heargay. The Defense

: o
1t can't play the Pefendant's statements.
12 MR . BANKS: Why can't L -- why can't I play phone

13 calls to rebut the statement that the State is geing to. put

14 in, which is my cliesnt's.

156 Ittas an inconsistent skatement that is not hearsay.

1& It ig absolutely mot hearsay.

17 It1g to -- it's to confront the confession that

13 they are going to put‘intu evidence.

1o Noﬁ. I've gob a gooss €39 beecause the State lost

20 it. It's gone, Now, I have gob nothing except putting my

21 client oa which my heart goes like (indicating} -- 1 mean,

22 there i, if you --- there is thinge that I au going to

23 have Lo advise him of ip this life sentence cage, and thers:

24 ig a huge, huge righl vhat he is going to have ro decide

25 whether to invoke or Lo waive, and tchat's hiz right Lo

________ [ — . |

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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remain silent.

THE COURT: Well. this will be a gtrategic decision.

j will make & cruling when it comes up. .

MR. BANKS: And we just heard the preoaecukor --

and and I don't mean to interrupt the pench, but we just

heard the prosecutor gay, hey, 9et that defense Ol the

guy has got to reabify.

Ms. LUZRICH: We were going Lo agk for an oifer

of proof regarding --

MR. BANKE: What kind of chioige is that?
b .

m5. LUZAICH: -~ Tne Guress defense anyvway pecause

the defense 18 I waa scared of him, and, thersfore, 1 did

thig.

Ik has got to be his OWn personal knowledge, I
mean, if, Eo¥ exampler=— and this ig not Erue put just forx
PUrPOSEE of argument -~ if the Defendant had been arrested
two years garlier fox yobbing -- 1'm S0TTY, the codefendant,

sorry, EOY robbery, bul this Defendant did nob know that

personally at the time, he can't use that robbery as 2

defense Lo auresa.

THE COURT: [ understand.

Ms. LUZAlCH: pecause it has got to be his

personal knowledge.

of proof Erouw the nefense before they present Lhat defena

i e e

Go we were sotually going to agk for an gffer

)

Lee M. Bahr, COR 173 702-804-6167
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what are they going to ghow?

and I believe that the Defendant needs to take

the stand because it needs Lo be his own personal knowledge,

and the only person that can testify to his owil personal

wnowledge is himself.

Unless the codefendant were to get on the stand

and say, yeal, I told Narcus thal I was convicted of robbery

two years ago, which he wasn't, ang he is mot testifying

B8O =

MR. BANKS: ~Wioether he knew about the gprior robbery

&

ig mot the iszgue.
TRE COURT: Ckay.

MR. BANKS: The igsue iz what was the shate ot

aind at the time, and, those phone calls would give the context

to that.

oHE COURT: Okay. Here is -- here is the reallty,

vou don't have them. They are not going to introduce

chet.

You will have Lo at some point, if you are going

ro use thig as the basis of your Dafense, or you have LO
make some kind of a record, poggibly even have to do it
by way of & mot i,

$f the Defendant gets convicvted with the basis

of an appeal, you certainly are going to have Lo do a lot

more than this, but just say, well, Lhere is a posgibility
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= -

of thig and that, and we are being deprived hecauge they
lost it.

That will have to have a whole -- a whole
foundation, an inclination that we will probably are never
going to get to pefore this trial becauze this trial is
starting in five minutes.

So we will keep that in qind but -- and you have
qade a recoxd, and I am Sure it will reguire that you make
more of a record at SOme obher point.

put we will just muddle Lhrough with whaE we have
got? .

snything else?

M5, LUZAICH: I actually do have an iggue, and
this in more because of the area in which youx court, Judae,
ja located. :

gverything is very close and confined here,

The Defendapt has & 1ot of family here, some
outsgide as well, and 1 &am going te ask the Court Lo
admonish the family that one, they not have any contact
with any of the jurors, yut two, that they not apeak
about the Defendant, the Family, the vase, anything,
anywhere in the vicinity of the jurcrs.

where was problend in Justice Courk, 1 meatl,

T am not going bo rehasﬁ that, but 1 would just agk the

courl Lo admonish the Ppefendant and his family that that

Lee W. Bahy, COR LT3 702-604-561487
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can't happen.

THE COURT:; And which I will do with everybody
anyway Jjust so that everyone understands this so that
y1'm not picking on you, I will tell everybody.

I am going to tell the jury just about a
thousand times before this case is over with, not to
have any contact with you. nopt Lo have any comtact with
you or with your family, or with anybody else that's in
thig courtroos, including court personnel, and eapecially
any of the witnesses,

I will be adviping you, I am going to ask you
ro make sure your family understands that, too, because
violations of that only will cause you problems, I mean,
you are the one who is on trial.

So if you have problems in that respect, you
are the one who ends up, you know, who pays the bill
for it. So don't -- dom't Jet it happen.

MG, LUZAICH: Hot only not have contact with
it not telk about anyone or anything --

FHE COURT: .Don't talk about -- what thig means
is don‘t talk about Lhe case --

M3, LUZAICH:; -- anywhere Near the jurors.

PHE COURT: -~ in fromt of anybody out there,
who is pot a comwmunity --

Me. LUZAICH: Or about the Defendant, and what

Lec M., Bahr, CCR 173 TO2Z-804-6167
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a great guy he is, oF anything, I mean, just --

THE COURT: Anything, anything in that regpect.

Ms. LUZRICH: Yes, and ;-

THE COURT: Just one thing, that -- axactly.

The fact that we have mentioned outsgide the
presence of the jury the seriousness of this and invelves
the potential for a 1ife sentence i8 something that 1s
not, nob, not going to be mentioned anywhere close Lo
any of the potential jurors.

That is something that they are not concerned
with, and they are instructed that they are not to be
concerned with, with any aspect invelving Ehe gentencing
in this case so that is not to be mentioned in any
regpedct.

a1l right. Let's take about five minutes,
and we will reconvene next door in Department 23.

gee you thete in just 2 minute.

MR . BANKS: Judge, how long are we going to
go tonight?

PHE COURT: We will probably go mayhe to 9:36,
no longer than that.

MR. BANES: Okay.

THE COURT: 5:30 tenight, vhat's the latest.

ME. BANKS: Yt's just 5:30 ig -- .

fHE COURT: Is that all wight?

L,ee M, Bahr, CCR 173 T02-BO4A-6167




10

1t

12

13

14

15

16

1%

iB

1%

20

21

w2

23

24

25

S

& 134

MR, BANKS: Yeal,

put 5:30 works great.

kRERK

After reCcoss,
proceedings were had in open couxrt
jury panel.}

TEW RN

THE COURT: There YOu 5o,

You guyg, a S00l as gekt
and sit down.
any extfas.
nil right.
the Eighth Judicial pigtrict Court
¢lark, this is Department 24.

My name is James Bixler,

Judge in this Department.

in Department 23.

24 ig my Department next
the large jury panel invnlved here,
courtroom just for the purposcs of

gelection,

1ive got a child care thing

{Whereupon, & brief recess was had.

all parties present, the following

Everyone have a seat .

Ladies and gentlemen, you are in

There i3 & 1irtle confusion, we are actually

5o when the Jury is selected,

next door, inko pepartment -- actually Iepartment 24,

in the presence of the

perfect.

to your chair, 9¢ ahead

There shouldn't be

for the County of

and I am the pregiding

door, bub begause of
we are using this

geclection, of jury

we will be moving
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Thig is the State of Nevada v. Narcus Wesley.
thig ia Case Nuwber C+232494,

Ladiea and gentlemen, what we ave about 8]

engage in is rhe process of gelecting a Jury. and a couple
of bits of information to txy Lo help you Eigure out where

we are, and what we &re going to be doing for the next

period of time.

ft's going to take a 13¢tle while to pick this
jury SO we will be taking numerous hreaks quring this
procesd.

if anybody ﬁas o go to the regtroom, tell Jog,
and go ahead and check oul and come baok.

1 nead to give you a 1ittle basic {nformation
about how this works unbil we get down to oux actual
jurera. M fow bits of information.

Number orle, We aie guoing Lo explain to yeu in
just a sacond what the case ig all apout, but I want you
te pay close attention to where you ayre sitting. You
have been placed in a1strategic numerical order, having
heen asgigned Lo Yol from the Jury Commissioner's office.

It ig important thal you atay in the order that
YEAT WRTE agoigned the pumbers from the Jury Commiasioner's
office. That way everybody knows who is where withoul
having Lo repeatedly ésk you.

oo we ask you Lhat overy Lime wWo Lake a break,

(1383
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make sure you note where you are gitting, and then you will
get back Lo the same BpoL, anpd then we'll be all right.

We can also easily rell if somebody 18 migsing,
and we will tell who it is iF you are in numerical order.

The second thing about the breaks#.

When we take breaks, until we actually get a
Jury, yqﬁ will be going in and ocul of the front doors
here. This is important. This ia the wost important
thing which during the trial, ] will repeabt to the actual
jurors many, Wany times.

It ig imperabive that you do not discuss with
anybody anything naving £o do with this trial, and that
includes, most importanltly, with each other.

Du not discuss this trial, anybody having to do
with thig trial, any agpect of this trial with anybody
ingluding each other khroughout the entire course of this
rrial., To do s0 yOu could compromise @ jury's verdict,
which would result in the possibility of a case having
ko be tried agaim. 85O dont't do it.

It's primar?ly one of the wajor cauges of having
to have retrials.

50 just follow rhat instruction carefully Lo
the letter. We won't have a problem.

There will be in the carly stages of thig process

of selegting a jury, ch will be going in and out.
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i{t's possible that you might see witnegses during
thig cage. Do nob engage anybody in any subject matter
having to 4o with this trial, in fact, the best rule 1s
don't ongage anybody outside, including the court personnel
with anything,_anything. Ton't discuss, don't talk to
then.

If you overhear somebody outside saying anything
ahout this case, OF ahout anybedy having to do with this
cage, vacate yourself from that area. Do notfliﬂten or
pverhear any discusgsicng because that's a possibility of
the people we don't have control over., They may say aomething
out in the hallway.

Don't ligten to any conversatipns thabt you overheal,
and if you do hear it, come and report it Lo cthe bhailiff,
okay?

It's important that we separate the jury and the
{ury pool from witnesses and spectalors, and the court
personnel .

1 am going to start off with a guick introduction
of the people that are here that work for the Court, and
1 am going to have counsel introduce themselves. Give
you @ Little, brief statement, explanation aboul what
their cage is about, and Lhey can also iptroduce their

wiknesaes,

it s important that you pay cloge attention

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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pecause in a few minikes, 1 am going to rhen come back
and ask you 1if you xnow anybody .

ag counsal has introguced themselves, O their
witnesses are discloged, pay attentlon to who they aré
2o you can rell us if there is aﬁybody there that you are
fFamiliar with.

This is Lee Babr right here in front of me. He
is the court reporter. Lee's job im to make a vexbatim
record of everything that is said during this trial
proceedings.

in order to do that, he has to bear everything
that ig said in the courtroch. He has Lo hear & queslion.
He hag to hear an ausWer.

puring this jury selection process, 1 will be
doing a lot of rhe guestions. S0 will counsel .

go there will be guestions. fhere will always
pe questions and angwerg throughout this whole process.

¥ou may hea; wifm stop, he may even nave to yeil
at gowe point 1f counsel may be talking on rop of each
other. He may be the one that you will hear yelling, stop.
I can't hear Yyou.

ye is mot being xude. He is just doing his job.
5o don't hold that against him if you ses that happer.

Teri Lee 18 right here. &he is the court Clerk.

Her Funmction is Lo swear in the Witnesses. She
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op throughout the court proceedings.

are allowsd Lo converse with.

with Lee, oF with Teri. Hobody.

converse with.

Banka.

Go right ahead,

My name i Stacy Kollins.

will mark and take care of the exhibit

that 1 give you, if you have guestions,

She also makes the official minutes of

He ig the actual only person Lh

you are nok allowed bo converas with the

or with the parties, with the witnesses,

Joe is Lhe only one that jurors are all

notify Joe, and Joe passes that information onto Ui,

1'm the Chief Depuly

Here i1g Joe, Joe Downing, he is the pailiff.

at the jurors

or with me, O

5o, keep that in mind. All these instructions
if you have iggues of any sort, you raise your hand, you
All right. WNow, ab this poink, 1 am going to

have the State introduce themselves, thelr witnegses, and

rhen we will do the same thing with Mr. pandig andg Mr.

MS. KOLLIH3: Thank you, Your HoOnor.

Good afterncon, ladies and gentlemen.

pletrict Attorney BLere with the Clark Counly pistrict

| F——— bl

Lee W. Bahr, oCR 173

702-804-61L67
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owed Lo

pkay?

5 as they are admitted

atborneys,

if you have problens,
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Attorney's office.

This is my co-counsel, Chief Deputy Digtrict
Attorney, Lisa Luzaich, We have been assigned to prosecute
the matter of State of Nevada v. Narcus Wegley.

rhege orimes occurred in Fepruary, of 2007, here
in Henderson, Clark County, Hevada.

My . Wesley is charged with a geries of crimes,
and I am going to read those to you ag well and a list of
witnegses that will participate, you will hear fLrom or hear
abouk.

vhe list is, rather long, We won't neceagsarily
call all of these people, but it's our duty to inform you
of anyone you wmight be aware of or have any xelationship
outside thig case with.

on February 18, of 2007, Mr. Delarian Wilson wase
charged with cnmmittiﬁg the crimes of conspiracy to commit
hurglary, congpiracy to comait robbery, burglary while in
posgesslon of a deadly weapon, robbery with the use of a
deadly weapon, sexual amgault with the use of & deadly
weapon, as well as fitrst degree kidnapping with a deadly
WEAPOD .

Thank you, Ms. Luzaich.

Phe victim in this -- the named victims in thisg
cagse are Danielle Browning, Justin Richardson, Aitor

Fskandon, Justin voucault, Hyan Tognotti, and Clinton

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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Tognobtl.

The additional witnesscs that the State anticipates
you will hear from or about in this case, and again, this is
kind of long, §0 bear with me:

The Henderson Police Department Officer Troy
Hexrron [phonetically}, Hepnderson Police Department Officer
rand Allison, Henderson Folicé crime Scene Analyst dennifer
Ayers, Henderson pelice Department foicer'ﬂavid Barnes,
denderson Police Departwent Officer sakalas, Hendersaor
police Department petective June Castro.

-

The custodian of records from three establighmentd,
pusineszes here in kown, Alta Wireless, Circus Circus Hotel
and Casino, as well as fevada Power Company.

additionally, you may hear from or about Henderson
police Sergeant Brian Dunaway. gexual apgault nursae examinex,
Linda Ebbert, Detective, genderson Police Department Detective
Bryan Hartshorn, Hen&érsnn Police Detecitve Itzhak Hemnn, a
resident of Henderson, Hevada, Grant Hieb, Hendergon Police
gergeant Michael Johnaton, Hendsrson resident Michael --
cxcuse me, Victor Michalak, Henderzon Police Deparvtment
petective Anthoay Niswonger, gecurity from the Wells Fargo
pank, Walter O'Neal, Henderson Police Department betective
Rodrigo Pena, Circus Cirous Hotel Securily, Gerald Piro,
Henderson regident Brandon Preston, Henderson rolice

Department Detective Craig Ridings, Henderson Police Crime

Loe M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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1 | Scene Analyst Joy Self, Joy Self, S-e-1-f, Wells Farge

2 Security, Veronica 8ilva, Henderson Police Department Officer
3 Kevin Slattery, Henderson Police Department ambaer Swartwood,
4 I Henderson Polive Department Havon Tillmon, Henderscon Police

5 Department . Fingerprint Analyst Kent Timothy, Henderson --

& | or, excuse me, Triecia Vineente, Henderson Police Department
7 - Deteckive Curtis Weske, and Dalarian Wiison.
| B Thank you.
9 i THE COURT: 'Thank you, counsel.
10 Mr. Banks, Mr. Landis, which one?
-

11 MR. BANKS: Hi everybody.
12 My name is Jeff Banks. This is Mr. Wesley.
13 Phis 18 my co-counsel, Casey Landis.

id There is a iet of names on that list that was
15 just read to you all, apd everybody please listen carefully
15 to those names because if the State chooses not to call

17 them, so please, please take note of those nawes, and I

18 have got a few more that the detective may call.
18 The first one is Warviez Wesley, Mel Washington,
20 Brian Murray, Randy Morgan, Carlos Diaz, Williem Harrington,

21 and Carolyn Merit {phonetically}.

22 Thank you very much,
23 THE COURT: Thanks.
24 A1l right. 'The next sLep in this procesa is to
25 have a roll call, and oo I am going Lo have Texi Lee ¢all
...... N
Lee M. Bahr, OCR 173 702-804-6167
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ug from the Jury Commissicner's office, and ag 1 said

earlier, you are going to notlce that it's in order.

enough, here, present, whatever you feel is eppropriate,

g0 that Lee can record on the record everyone's prasencs.

Tame .

@ @

through the xoll call of the jury pocl that was sent to

i need for you Lo answer loud encugh and clear

Teri?

THE CLERXK: I apologize if I nispronounce your

Molli Magura,

JURDR MAGURA: Pregent.

THE CLERK: Eric Butler,

JUOROR BUTLER: Here,

THE CLERK: Howard Kenieutubbe.
JUROE KENIEUTUBEE: Here.

THE CLERK: Romald Polk.

JUROR POLK: Present.

THE CLERK: .Debbie C. Degchaine,
JUROR DESCHAINE: Here,

THE CLERK: Gaxy Qrta,

JUROR CORTA: Here.

THE CLERK: Mary Jo Loretbo.
JUROE LORETTO: Here,

THE hLERK: Eve Crogsman-Kesnan.

JUROR CROSSMAN-KEENAN: Here.

Lee ¥M. Bahy, CUR 173

TO2-804-6167
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‘PHE CLRERK: Bekbky Fisher.
JUTRCOE FISHER: Here.

THE CLERK: Nichele Dunmore,
JUEOE DIMMORE: Here.

THE CLERK: Robert Franklin.

JURCOE FRANKLIM: Here,

THE CLERK: Christine Foresta.

JURCR FORESTA: Here,

YHE CLERK: John Cherweils.
JUHCE OBERWEIS: Herxe.

THE CLERK: Melinda Wright,
JUROR WRIGHT: Here.

THE CLERK: John Eshelman.
JUROR RSIIELMAN; Here.

TIE CLERK: *Wayne Daley.
JURCR DALREY; Herea.

THE CLERK: Donna Bella.
JUROR BELLA: Here.

THE CLERK: Justin Gries.
JURDR GRTIES: Here.

THE CLERK: Mark Snelling.
JUROR SWELLING: Here.

THE CLERK: Xiwm Chapkis.
JUROR CHAPK&S: ‘Here.

THE CLERK: Michacl Baird.

Lee M, Rahr, CCR 173
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JUROR BATRD: Here,

THE CLERK: Denise Andalon.
JUROR ANDALON: Hers.

THE CLEREK: Jesus Gonzalez.
JUROR QOMNZALEEZ: Herea,

THE CLERK: O. Arnoune.

JUROR ARNOME: Here.

THE CLERK: Evereth Carney.
JUROR CARWEY: Here.

THE CLERK: John Little.
&URDR LITTLE: Here.

THE CLERK: Klizaboth Martin.
JURCR MARTIN: Here.

THE CLERK:; Robert Hoffman.
JURDE BOVEFMAN: Preaent.,

THE CLERK: -Julie Gleason.
JUROR GLEASON: Here.

THE CLERK: Kelly Russo-Winn,
JURDR RUSSO-WINN: Here.

THE CLERK: _Daniulle Martin or Daniel Martin.
JURCR MARTIMN: Here.

THE CLERK: Bonnie Huerka.
JUROR HUERTA: Here.

THE CLERK: Frances Franklin.

JUROR FRANKLIN: Here.

lLee M, Bahr, OCR 193 T02-804-G167F
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THE ChERK: Pmily Guido.
JUROR GUIDG: Here.

THE CLERK: Becky Hansen.
ﬁURDR HANSEN: Here.

THE CLERK: Susan Gregqg,
JURGR GREGG: Here,

THE CLERK: Aminne Menghisteab.
JURCR MENGHISTEAR: Hera.

THE CLERK: Barbara Wagner.
JURCR WAGNER: Here.

‘'HE CLERK: Robhie Holley.
JUROR HOLLEY: Herse.

THE CLERK: .Stephanie Abernathy.
JUEROR ABRERWATHY: Here,

THE CLEXK: Bonoie Brunson.
JUROR BRUNSOH:; Here.

THE CLERK: .Joann Czerwinski.
JUROR CZERWINSKI: Herve.

THE CLERK: Juaneta Gibson.
JURDR QIDSON: Here.

THE CLERK: Drenda Medeiros.
JUROR MEDEIROS: Here.

'THE CLERK: Sheila Rivera,
JURCR RIVERA: Ilere.

THE CLERK: Xelly Bethel.

Liee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-6804-6167
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1 JUEDR BETHEL: Here.

2 THE CLERK: }Kay MoCary.

3 JUROR MC CARY: Heore.

4 THE CLERK: ¥yvu Choe.

5 jURDR CHOE: Here. .
G THE CLERK: Pauwla Socha.

7 JURCR BQUHA; Here,

B .THE CLERK: Greg Middleton.

g JUROR MIDDLETON: Here.

10 THE CLERK: Jawmes Vaughn,

11 JURCR VAUGHN: Here.

12 THE CLERK: Madilyn Shock.

13 JURQCR SIIO0K: Here,

14 THE CLERK: Barbara anderson,

15 JUROR ENDERéDN: Here,

l 16 THE CLERK; Richard Rehm,
17 JUROR REHM: Here,
{ 18 TiE COURT: {Carmen Sanchesg,

1% JUROR SANCHRZ: Here.
a0 THE CLER¥: Wicholiz Morales.

| JUROER MORALES: Here.

22 THE CLERK: 5. Falcone,
23 JUROR FALCONE: Here.
24 THE CLERK: Patrick Mitchell.
25 JUROR MITCHELL:  lere.

Les M. Eéhr, COR 173 H0Z2-804-6167
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®De you understand that 7"

Detective Weske never wenl to the second step of
asking:

ba you wanb to waive those rights and talk to ue?

That 's an important step in Miranda, and itfs an
important thing for a potential pefendant to hear before
the further questions.

paged on Lhat, we ask thal you suppress the enkire
search, including the statement baged on the search warrant
alone.

If the Court ig not inclined to do it, we would
apk Lhis thabt you suppresdsd his statement for violation of
Miranda.

MR. BANKS: And, Judge, 1 wanted just Lo add_to
tha': that there wag no indicatlon by Detective Weske that
Marcus had a right to counsel during guestiocning, and I am
relying oo the case df Pope, P-o-p-e, V. Zenon, Yee-p-g-rl.
That's at €% F.3d 1018, page 1023,

hatts a Ninth Circuit 1995 case; which indicates
that before interrogation, police must make it vlear to the
suspect that he has a right to talk with an attorney hefore
guestioning and to have that atkorney present during the
interrogation. ;
With that, we will submit it ko the Court.

THE CCURT: Your furn.

hee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-243-3386
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Mg. LUZAICH: First of all, there is no evidence
whatsoever to suggest that Detective Weske eithey intentionally

migled the reviewing Judge, or rhat he was reckless in his

digregard for the cruth.

The way he desceribed it,

& 110

and the way that is very

much more likely tha

r it occurred, these guys had been up

for two and a half days basically by the time he called Donua
famonte, and he calls her and says thal he has -- he is
looking for power goader the name of Narcug Wealey ab Valley
Lane, VYalley Drive, whatever, and she looks it up, and she
says, well, there is a Narcus Wesley, but it's not -- it
was turned off at Valley, itfs al Gay Lane.

wilson had told him that Rarcus drives the
Chrysler 300, that's in the search warrant.

He goes Lo that address, and he immediately as

soom as he han

gs up the phone with her, he goeg to thatb

address to corrvhorakbe, and sure suough,

the white Chrysler

is in the driveway, and he goes, and he writes the sesarch

warrant and gets it done.

1t's not wntil the mext day after he hea

rs fram

Nareas's dad aboub the power thing that he

goes back, and

he sees bhe subpoena, and 1t says:

wplease note. 'The individual's first name is,

Asfferent from your reguast.®

And the note on heve was indicating that she

Lee M. Babr, CCR 173

702-243-3386
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did not notice when she was on the phone wikth him that
the name was different.

He knew that the person who committed Lhe offense
with Wilson was Narcus. Narcus's photograph was pointed
out by Wilson. The vehicle ig the same, I mean, under the
cage law, if there is an intemtional misrepresentation, or
reckless disragard, you re-review ik, Eaking that out, and
[ think that even without that information, there is still
enouah.

Buk Ehere is no evidence thab it was an intentional
misrepresentation or that it was reckless.

[ think there is certainly sufficient probable
cause for the search warrant, and he did everything in
good faith.

when you think about 1it, they had two guys that
comit this - T mean, forevible guns into the house, kids
an the ground, takes one to rthe ATM with a gun, wikth the
other one staying with Lhe ¢thers at gunpoint .

Then they gratuitously for no reasonl whabgoever
cause Lhe SA, the sexual assaull to occur, and then Lhis
one actually sexually assaulbs the girl with the gun.

o bhat is somebhing bhat they are dire trying
Lo £ind bhe individuals Lhat committed the offenses.

These guys were working arcund the clock for

vwo and a half days, and ib is kind of a wmiracle Lhat

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-7243-3380




1

1L

12

13

14

15

e

17

18

149

20

21

A%

23

24

they were

good form.

0 _@_ 112

able to find the guys.

g0 I think that their intent is absolutely in

an I think that as far as the search warrant,

thay're finé.

put us far as the Miranda, amd invoking, fivst

of zil, daddy can't invoke on behalf of Narcus, absolutely,

positively, the case law says that.

pven if he were a juvenile, daddy can't invoke

on his behalf, but he's an adult so daddy can'l invoke on

behalf of

him,

Furthermore, it was very clear. He read from

the transcript. Ty read him his Miranda rights, and he

understood them, and he chose to speak with them.

and then finally., you know, the case law says

there is no teleonowic phrases that have to be put forth.

He just has to understand that he hasg got the

right to an attorney, and he has gol the right to an

abtorney now. He doesn't wave to wait unbil be gebs LO

courk.,

And the fact that they said that you have the

right hefore gqueationing, dah, it means during questioning

ag well.

daop'L say

What the Court is concarned aboul is when they

when the right attaches bhat people, even Lhough

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-242-31386
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they watch TV, think that they don‘k have the right until
they get to courkt.

Tt was very cleay that they told him that he
has got the right to an attorney right then and there.

So there is no reason for Lhe Court Lo wuppress
anything.

MR, LANDIS: Very briefly, Judge, two poInts.

Dopna Lamonte made it very clear that she called
with the address and the name and if thé name was differeni,
she would have let thew know that.

che did not mix her words wheil ghe said that,
Judge.

and, secondly, to may that Detective Wegke didn't
tie, has no reason Lo tie, we all know wvery well that if he
lazes Lhis mohion becavse of bad police work, he is going
to get in trouble fer ik,

Po say that he doesn'l have something to gain by
getting out there and trying to fix what he did that day
is a joke.

We all know in a case this serious, this guy has
to to make sure the search warrant stbivks or he is going
to hear aboub it back at the station.

There i case law after case law where individual
judgeys who had set against the exclusionary rule talk about

how i support perjury. It puls officers in a spot where

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 1723 702-233-3386
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they have to lie to keep evidence in court. This is thak
casge.

And, lastly, Judge, they say it i€ a miracle,
they say it's a miracle that iLhese people were found.

T don't think it's a miracle that these people
were found when constitutional rights are viglated,

THE COURT: All right. Here is wy take, and
T don't think it is very surprising.

First of all, I don't think that any of the --
there is no question that there was sowe miginformation o
thal applicakion, as I see ik, and everybady understands
it.

All right. The guestion is whebher 16 wog done
intentionally or recklessly.

My conclusion is no, I don't thirk so at all
ander these circumstances, T think fir's is guite clear,
rhe father's name, the son's name. I don't think there
was by any strebtch, by any gtretch Lhat it was done
intentionally.

i think it wag all business. If il had beesn
noticed, I think that even just a minor cxplanation would
have sufficed, and even if it was, which I don't believe
far an instant that it was, [ think that the rest of Lhe
informabkion still reaches the level of probable cause,

apnd I bthink that it's the test thal the Court appties

Lae M. Bahr, CCR 173 OR-243-3386
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ig a substantial basis for concluding probable cause
gxculpatory was a small part of accuracy and clarity is
going to be.

Just as importantly, let me address Lhe Miranda
warnings.

I am not aware that the complicity, the status
of the law ig guch that you have to inform the defendant
not only of their right to an atborney pefore guestioning,
but that you have to go on to a further explanation that
includes specifically the right to have an attorney pregent
during guestioning.

He did say that he could sénp at any Lime that
he directed him Lo sLop. .

The Defendant acknowledged that each one of those
guestions was clear.

there is nothing wrong with that argument, and the
motion to suppress is denled.

L

[End of excerpt of procecdings.)

khoEk

lLiee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-243-3386
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CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEVADA }
}oas.
CLARE COUNTY }

I, LEE M. BAHR, CP, CCR 173, do heroby certify
-
that I reported the foregoing. proceedings; Chat the same
is true and correct as reflected by my original machine

chorthand notes taken at said time and place before the

ilon. James M. Bixler, Digtrict Judge, presiding.

Dated at Las Vegas, Nevada, this

1oth day of April, 2008.

LER M. BAHR, CP, CCR 173

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-243-3186
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1N THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF w5 STATE OF NEVADA

1IN AND POR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

THE HON, JAMES M. BIXLER, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE, PRESIDING

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

plaintiff,
V. Case No. 07-0-232494-C
NARCHIS 5. WESLEY, . Dept. 24
aka NARCUS SAMONE WESLEY, Wolume I
pefendank.
S
TRANSCRIPYI OF PROCHEEDINGS
JURY YRIAL
COURTHOUSE
april 9, 10 and 11, 2008
las Vegag, Nevada
Reported by: Lee M. Bahr, CP, CCR 173
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1d

1L

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Az

23

24

@ O

APPEARANCES:

vor the Stabe: LIZA LUZAICH, ESQ.

Chief Peputy D. A.

200 bewls Ave.

Lag Vegas, NV. 88155
and

STACY L. KOLLINS, ESQ.

Chief Deputy D. A

200 Lewis Ave,

Lag Yegas, NV. B%155

Defendant present in couxt out of custody.

L

For the befeprdant: CASEY LoMDIS ESQ.
Depuky P. B,

Las Vegas, NV.

and
JEFFREY BANKS, ESQ,
Deputy P. D.

Las Vegas, NV.

Wo other appearahces.
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(whereupon, on April 2, 2008, the hearing on

Defendant's Motion to Suppress was heard by the Court as

follows:}
THE
of Hevada V.
M5.
ME .
fHE
All
vorreci?
ME.

THE

COURT: This is the time sel for the State
-- thig is Wilsomn, belarion Wilegon?
LUZAICH: fWesley.

LANDIS: Wesley.

COURT:  Excuse me, Nargus Wesley, SOTYY.

right. This ig your motion bo suppress,

LANDIS: Correct, Judge.

courT: And I think that we have reached

the point where we are going to call a detective, isn't

that correct?
ME.
THE
MR,
THE
You are going
MR.
THE

THIE

LANDIS:} Yes, Judge.

COURT: There 1s only one wiltness, right?
LANDIS: No.

COURT: ‘There is wore than one witness.
Lo call a couple?

LANDIS: Yes.

couRt:  Okay.

couURT: The first witness then is?

Lec M. Rahr, CCR 173 TOZ-804-610Y
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ME. LUZAICH: Fixst, Judge, I -- this all
ariseé out. of the service of the gearch warrant, and
there ig at least one individual here that wa® present
during the service of the gearch warrant that I think
should not be in the courtrcom during the testimony.
That would be the bafendant’'s mother, who i8 walking
out of thé room right now.

T don't know who the individual in the orange
ghirt im, but I am told that one of the Defendants and
his mother and father were present.

MR. LANDIS: Twe things, Judge.

One, I don‘t intend to call her as a witness,

sy, his stepmother was there. His biological
mother, who that was, wag not there during the scarch
warrant. I do think they have a wight to be here this
morning.

TUR COURT: Yes, if they arem't -- 1if they are
not potential witnesses, they can, absolutely.

1f they are potential wltnesaes, ytep cutside.

anybody thabt is a potential witness in regards
te this case, and in specific, specifics, aearch the
jsguance -- the search, the actual search warrant as
execubion on the residence al -- what was the address?

MS. LUZAICH; Gay Lane, 1450 Gay Lane.

THE COURT: All fighb. Anybody who is a potential

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 TOZ-HU4-6167
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witneas in regards to that incident may step_outside,

M2. LANDIS: And I can assure this Court that
the wltnesses 1 do intend to call have been asked bto stay
cubside. |

THE COURT: That's fine, all right. So --

MR. BANKS: Ang, Judge, I am going to tell mom
that it is okay for her Lo be in here.

THE COURT: Sure, yeah, absolutely.

MR. BANKS: Thank you.

‘WiE COURT: Absolutely. All right. We are geing
to eall the deteclkive, righk?.

MG, LAUZAICH: Thak's right, The State calls
Curtis Weske.

THE CLERK: Come forward, sir.

Take the witness stand. Remain standing and
raise your right hand,
Whereupon,,

DETECTIVE CURTIL WESKE,

called as a witness herein by the State, having been
Firet duly sworn, was examined and testified as Lollows:

THR CLERK: FThank you very much.

Please shabte your name, gpell your firslh and
last name for the rerord.

THE WITHESS: My name ig Curtis Allen Weske,

Firgt name A9 C-u-r-t-i-z. The last Hame 18 W-e-s-K-e.

Lec M. Rabhr, CCR 172 TUZ-804-6167
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THE CLERK: And your middle name ig A-l-a-n
or h—l—l-e-n?.

THE WITWESS: A-1-1-e-n.

THE CLERK: Thank you.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

pY MS. LUZAICH:

Q. air, are you & police officer wikth the

genderson Police Department?

L Yeg, I am.

Q. How long have you been S0 employed?

. gince huguat 39, of 1929,

. of 19987

. ¥eu.

Q. and were you a peace officer before coming

to the Henderson Police Department?

A, Yes, I_was.

Q. And where was thab?

A, in Juneau, Alaska.

0. For how long were you & police officer
there?

2., Almnst'five years,

Q. and while you were in Alaska, were you a
patrol officer or were you a patrol officer and something

elge?

Lee M. Babr, CCR 1F3 702-BO4-6167
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A, A patrel officer.

Q. Okay.

tthen you came to kLhe Henderson Police Department,
did you get in as a patrel officer?

A, Yeg, I did.

g, and did you become something else as well?

&, Yes.

. what else did you do?

. I worked on the ATF Fighting Crime Tagk Force
for a little while I #as in the property section of the
bureau. I went to robbexy and major criwmes, and now I
am in what they call the Intel/Working to Target Repeat
offenders and gathering intelligence.

Q. Okay. specifically, in February, of 2007,
where were you agsigned?

A, Major crimes.

0. and the weekend of February like 17, 1B,

19, around Chere, was that what you believed to he 311
astar Weekend with HBAfand rheir Alletar game?

A, Yed,

Q. and did you or were you asked to participate
in an investigation of several offenses that occurred late
at night, Sunday night, February 1y, 18, whalbever the Sunday
night was was on Great Game Wight?

h. Yeg, ma'am.

1ee M, Bahr, CCR 172 Toz-BU4-5167
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Q. How was it thabt you particularly got involved?
A. Sergeant Dunaway called and asked me L0
respond to an apartmeﬁt complex.
. Where was the the apartment complex thab you -~
oh, and did you respond?  Sorry.
A. I belleve it was 2101 Warm Springs, Warm Springs

ig in the Green Valley area.

Q. Okay. ‘That would be Henderson, nevada, right?
AL Yes.
. Ary] when you went to the Warm Bprings

Apartments, was that late at night, early in the morning?
A. garly in the morning.
€, When you got Lhere, wexre rhere other police
officera already there?
A oOther police officers or other detectives,

yes, ma'am.

Q. A lot of them, correct?
A, You.
2. and were therc also gome youny kids that

you believed to be viftims that were alsc there?

A. Yen, they were up in the apartment, I
baelieve.

. and I awear when 1 say, "young kids®,
anybody younger tﬁan me ie & young kid.

pid you perscnally contact with any of those

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-5167
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kide at that time?

A. Mo, I didn't.

Q. was there a detective Lhat was kind of in
charge of the ipvesticgation ak Lhat goint?

A. Yeg, there was.

Q. Who was that?

A Detective Niswonger.

Q. and could you apell for our wonderful court
reporter Niawonger?

A. T believe it's N-i-g-w-o-n-g-e-I.

Q. If not, it's close enough, right?

M. Yes,

2. Okay. And ig ik your voderscanding that
Dotective Niswonger kind of assigned certain taskse Lo
cartain detectives?

&, Yea.

Q. and is it your understanding that certain
detectives were assigned to interview the victims of the
offenses?

A. Yag.

Q. and that other deteclLives were agked to
go £ind and do things?

A. Yes,

0. and were you one of the detectives thal

were asked to go find and do things?

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-G16Y
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A. _Yes.

Q. pid you f£ind out the things by yourself
or with somebody else?

A. With Detective Hartshorn, who was assigned
ro -- baslcally, we were riding together.

3. and could you spell his name for the court
reporter? -

A. H-a-pr-t-g-h-o-r-1, I believe. I believe
that is right.

Q. Okay. Angd what were Yyou and petective
llartghorn assigned to do?

A, The first thing we were agsigned to do is
pecauge information was passed on that they had wenk to
two banks, were forced to take out money so they just
tried to get ahold of the papk. They knew it was aarly
ip the worming, but there is numbers on the bank that
we could call and try to get video surveillance lockdown.

Q. Ckay . ~

How, jusglt for the record, and I'w not offering
this for the truth, I'm just offering it to lay a foundation,
and for purpol2es of what it was, whal was youx underatanding
of the offenses that had occurred?

A. One of the subjects had taken one of the
vietims around in a vehicle with a gun pointed at them and

gade them use hheir ATH card in the drive-through lanes,

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-8167
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and taken out money.

80 we knew that most of these came have camgras
on thers, o they were wanting to see, YoOu know, if they
¢an get that transaction Tockdown and see if we could get
photas .,

Q. Okay.

And yau.talked about one suspecht. How many
guspects is it your underastanding that there were?

A. T was told that thers was two.

. Q. ind was there a description of the suspects
given tﬁ you, generic degcriptions?

2. vwe black males, and one was taller and one
was shorter.

. Okay. _End in addition to going te the ATH,
what else was your understanding?

A. pe far as the crime?

Okay. T was told that they went inte a house,
held them at gunpoint, put them down at gunpoint, took
one of Lhem Lo the hTﬁ ko get cash, They wanted money.

and then after Lhat, they attempted to wake
her perform sex on each other, and then actually one of
rhem, or both of them may have touched one of the fewales
when Lhey couldn't perform sex. I asked for a guy named
Grant.

Tt all happensd at 690 Bang, and Lhat's, based

J.ee M, Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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on what we had at that point, it was kind of generic because
they were still in the widdle of the interviews, they were
getting the sexual aséault debectives to do what they were
trained to do bthe interviews on that, and so then that's
when we were assigned to go the first thing we were asgigned
ko do at the bank.

Q. And when you were assigned to investigate
the angle of the bank, did you have any idea who the spuspects
were other than that they wers black wales?

A. jule .

. Okay. .50, when you were agsigned to investigate
the bank, and go, what exactly did you do?
{! A. when I went to the bank, at that point ail I
had to du was get Lhe numbers, and I gobt a recording on one --
I can'l remewber which one -- and then the other one 1 talked
Lo gomebody, and Eaid; hey, this ig about the time it oocurred
Yut we would like it from this time, I think it was about
midnight until five in the morming, and this probably was
the munber one lane, if you could just freeze everything,
you should have a black male and & white male in the front
geat, and I believe at that time they gave me the victim'a
name that used the ATM cazd.

T can'lt remewber what his name wasg, but I beliave
1 said this could be the account number thak it was,

Q. Ckoy. Was Lhe bank -- at the time Lhak you

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FOZ-A04-6167F
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were zpecifically contacting the bank, was the bank open
yat?

a. No, it was cloged. IL was jugk like an
angwering service that we used to check in on it, and then
aftey that I had no more dealings with the bank.

g. Okay. And about whal time of the day was
that? -

A, Probably five o'clock in the morning, five.
gix o'clock in the morning. I think I got to the scene
abogut three, something like tyft.

. Okay.

8o after you called and left messages forx the bank,
what did you do?

F. After Lhat the sexgeant, Sergeant Dunaway
gnigd, hey, let's go up to 650 great Dane. We want to gel
our crime scene contipuum there S0 we need to clear the
residence, we have goé a protocol to make sure nobody else
ig in there, So that's what we did. We proceeded bto 630
Great Dane.

Q. Okay. aAnd when you werc at 690 Great Dane,
did the crime spene come?

A. Yer, kthey did.

() and did they go in and Go wﬁatEVer it is
thaL Lhey do¥

F. ves, they did.

Lae M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-B04-6187
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Q. Did yoﬁ stay there the vhole time at the
crime scene or did you go do something else?

A Ho, while they were in there, vwe knocked
on doors to see if we could ger any informaticon which
nothing really panued out, and then we looked up becaule
we knew it was a rental, and we thought, okay, then maybe
we would ﬁry to find where the renter lived bafare; 80 wWe
had our laptop, and I think it was Hartshorn whe looked
up Clark County Assessor's Eile, looked up 6390 Greal Dane,
and it came back to Victox Michalak, I'mrnmt gure I'u
saying it right.

aut -- and ne lived up near there in Southern
yilis., So ab that poinl we went up there and knocked on
hig residence GoOY ané talked with him.

Q. And when you talked with him -- when you
talked with him, did you explain to him what had occuryed
and why yo were there?

A. Yeah, we said that a pretty serious crime
had occurred at that residence, and we were looking, you
know, Lo see who renied the house before him, or if he
knew a Grant.

At that time he said, well, the house was rented
to a Brandon Preston, who worked for Country [nSurancd,
oF Cnuntrywidé. I believe, and that he had & roommate, he

had some roomnabtes, hut he had a roommate tiiat he believed

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-B04-6167
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his name was grant,

2. Ckay .-

While you wexe having this conversation with
vicbor whatever his name is, about what time of the day
ig ik by nowv

A. This is in the morning. Thig is getting
closexr, I think, to eight or nine.

0. Okay.

nnd with the information about Brandon Preston,
whar did you then de?

e

Fi A We called Country -- Countrywide, and they
told us they did have a Brandon preston Lhat worked there,
and Lhey gave us a phone aumber to contact him with, and
so I called that phané number .

. pid you contact Brandon Pregton personally?

A, Yes, I did.

Q. pid you have a conversation with him about
what you knew?

A Yes.

6. and did you geb information about an
individual named Grant?

A, Yes.

0. Did he give you actual iike regidence
information, I know grant: and he 1livea at such and such?

A Yeg, he did. lle told me he wag still

l,ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-84-6167
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roommates with him, however, they had moved, and B he
gave me that addressg, -and said that he ghould be at home
right now, and &0 we proceeded over thers.
Q. You phywically went over to that location?
Fi Yeg.

Q. and is that still in Henderson?

L. YesE.
2. and when you went to that location, wiat
happened?
A, At the paint wo knocked on the deor, I made

a phone call because he gave me Grant's phone numbeyr. We
knocked on the deor, we called, and we saW his car in the
driveway, and there was no angwer.

and 2o I can't recall I called him back, and I
said, well, this was actually targeted rowards him 8o are
you cencerned for him, too, and he said, yes, he wasa.

Q. Ang, 1'm sorry, when you say, realled him

Lack", who is "him"?

B. Brandon.
Q. Ckay.
A And ke gaid, yes, he should be therxe, and

there 15 no reason why he shouldn't be answering the door .
So at that time we got the manager's key Lo Opeil
the door, stood at Lhe botLom of the door and called ouk,

N Henderson policé, Brandon, are you okay? tienderson pulice,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TUA-BOA-6LGT
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1 pBrandon, are you ckay?®
2 At that time he woke up and came Ouk, and he
3 gaid, yeah, he was fine, and that 1ls when we had our
4 contversation. .
5 0. Okay. And about what time of the day ié
6 i it by now?
7 Fi propably closer to noon, OF 80.
B Q. Okay.
9 A, Or two o*clogk.
10 0. Bnd dig you talk to Grant ahout whabt you
11 knew?
12 a. Yes.
13 Q. Were you txying Lo -- well, whab werg you
14 brying to £ind out from Grant?
15 A. frying to find out if he knew who would
16 we asking for him, you know, who would be coming in there
17 trying to use the bank. I go, you know, does he owe money?
is 1z anybody after you?
1e Q2. Dig you give any descripebion of the individual
20 who could be after him? |
21 A. Yea, I said Lhere were LwO black males that
23 came looking for you, and, you know, they valled you by
23 name, and they wanted some woRey. vhey said you owed some
24 monéy, .
25 Q. nid heigiva you a name?
Lee ™. Bahr, COCR 173 T2 -804 6167
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A. Yas, he did.
0. What name did he give you?
A. He paid Delarian Wilson.
Q. Okay. And is that the only name that he
gave you?r

h. Yes,

Q. Okay. So he didn't know who patentially.the
gsecond person could be?

A. No, he didn't.

Q. And when he gave you the names, well, did
he give you the name of Delarian Wilson or was there alsc
ancthex?

A, Camersoi.

Q. okay. And did he give you other information
hout Delarian and Cameron Wilson?

A. ie gaid that he -- he uged to work at -~ mot
used to work, he used to play Ffootball at UNLV, he said that
he worked ocut wikh hiﬁ at the gym, but he had heard that he
had transferred down to Colorado and out-of-state.

Q. amd, I'w sorry, you keep saying rhe and
shim", he who heard that he had transferred --

AL {Interposing} Grant heard this stugf,

o ¢rant heard that Wilson played and transferred?
FL Yes.
&} Okay.

Lee M. Bahz, CCR 173 T02-B04-61EY
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A. Well, he was friends with --

Q. wilson?

n. Wwilson, and he said that he worked ouf with
him at the gym, you know, but a while agoe he knew that he
had been transferred to Adam State,

Grant said that Wilson moved to Rdam State, and
was playing football there and then he said that, you know,
it is kind of funny you sgay that, but one of my Eriends
called me -- Qrant said one of his friends called him and

said that Wileon ig back in town, and that he asked apout

Granl.

O, Recently?

A. Yes.,

Q. okay.

A, Mayhe é day or two.

0. Okay. And with that information, what did
you do?

A T asked him if he could come down to the

station and talk to Detective Niswonger because his name
ig in this case, and see if he had more guestions since
thay were inkerviewing the victimg, if he would come down
and give a Laped statewent and, you know, identify photos

if we could find one.

., And did he agree to come down with you?
A Yes, he did.
Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 T02 -804 -6167
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Q. and did you learn during the course of this

that there was stuff -- CGrant told you that?

A, Yes.

#] Waa it wmarijuana?

A, Tes.

Q And did you actually find some of that stuff

at Grant's house?

ves, I did.

And SOme money?
Ye3,

And did you seize all that?

PR o0 P

Yens, Itdid.

G. Okay. Wow, at the station, did be actually
give a taped interview?

B, Yes, he did,.

Q. And that was audio and videobape?

h. Yex, 1t was.

Q. Did you get amy wore information from him
regarding the ipdividuals who might have committed the
erime thakt you were invegtigating?

A, Just I believe he identified a 2005 booking
photo for Delarian, and we didn't get any other suspect
information.

Q. gokay. While he was at the station, is it

your understanding that one of the detectives found a

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-B04d-61A7
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bogking phote of pelarian Wilson?
A, Yes.
. and wete you present when grant -- and what's

Grant's nawme, just for the record, his last name?
A, Heib.
Q. Ig that H-i-e-h?
A I think it's H-e-i-b.
0. ©h, that's either way.
Oxay .
And were vou present when Grant Heib was shown
the photo and said whether or not that was the person?
A, I 5eliéve I was. I'm pretty sure I was.
0. Okay. Was il your understanding that he

did identify --

A Yes.

0. -~ that person as Delarian Wilson?

A. ey,

g. Okay. And onge you had that information,

then what did you do?

A. at that poink, we had other detectives

working on different things s0 we wers now trying to scowr,
you know, hasically Las Vegasd, looking for Delarian Wiluoms,

and I understand that a narcotics beam was working on that

end of 1t.

0. Okay.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 Yos-804-6357

0271




1o
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17
18
13
20
21
A2
23
24

25

@ . —0— 22

Were there -- earlier I had asked you if
Detective Niswonger was assigning people to de certain
things.

All of these people that were participating
in the investigation, were you commumicating with each
other?

A, Communicating with each other and, basically,
the sergeant was basically our liaisen, Sergeant Dunaway.
8o if we didn't talk to these peocple directly we talked to
the sergeant once we completed a task and so it was Tony
Niswonger pow, I'm SOTLY, petective Wiswonger to Sergeant
Ounaway, what have you heard.ﬁand 80 he was kind of the
liaigon.

Q. Okay. And you werxe sharing information with

others that way?

h, ¥es.

3. Through maybe Detective Dunaway?

A, Yes.

0. And did Detective Dunaway give you information

regarding the location of Delarian Wilson?

A, Yes.

Q. And dotyou know about whabt time of day? Are
we Ftill in the same day, that Monday? .

A. Yes, yes, we are, we %fe in the afternoon.

I think that we were at three ov four o'clock in the

Lec M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-844-6167
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afternoon at this polnt.

0. Ckay.

And did you get informaticn -- was there a time

~ that pelarian Wilson was actually located?

A Yeas.

. pnd where was he located?

A. Circus Circus,

G.. Now, did you participate in actually locating
Mr. Wilscﬁ?

A. Ho.

Q. pid you go bo Circus Cireus once you discovered

coverad that Wilson was localted?

4, Later in the evening, Yes.

3. nid you do anylthing inbetween the time Ehab
you or that you recall inbetween the time that'yau had the
copvergation with Grant Heib and the time that you went to
Circus Circeus?

A, Yesg.

Q. What did you do at that time?

A, They were trying Eo locate him, and conce
they said they located Bim, and they found out thal he
had a room there registered to him then T was assisting
netective Pena, and i beligve Detsrtive Hartshorn wasg
there in gathering information ko apply for a seaxvch

warrant for that room at Cireus Circus.

Les M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-304-6167
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Q. Okay -

But you are not the cne who actually authored
the search warrant, correct?

A. Mot that one,

Q. go was that Detective Pena?

A, I bhelieve 8O0,

Q. Okay .

Do you know about whab rime of day it was thal
you got to Cirous Circus?

Fn. 1 am going te have Lo 3ay five or 8ix. 1

know it was getting darﬁr

Q. Okay.

and did you participabe in serving the search
warrant, in and -- I'm s80rry -- was the search warrant
for the room that Delarian wilgon was registered ta?

. Yeg, 1L was.

. Okay.

and at this point you still have no idea who

the cther suspect is, 1B Lhat correct?

A. Correclh.

0. You don't bave the nane, nobhing?
A, We,

Q. Okay .

and, I'm sotry, I agked the guestion, 1 wasn't

listeniny to the answer, did you participate in serving

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-616E7
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i the search warrant on Delarian Wilson's room?

2 A. No, I did not.

3 Q. Do you know while hils room was being aearohed
4 whersa he wasg?

5 A. Yes. At that point he was being detained

[ at gecurilby dowmetairs, with gecurity.

7 Q. Ckay . -

B Was it it vour understanding that one of the other
g detectives physically found him and took him inko custody

10 and brought him to security?
-

11 A, Yes, they tock him inte custody at a blackjack
iz table.

13 Q. Okay. And when you went Lo gecurity, was he
14 there by himself or with others?

15 b He was there with others.

16 0. Police officerse?

17 A. Police officers, and J think two others, a
135 female and a male.

is a. Like friend type people?

20 A, Yeu,

21 2. As sppésed Lo service type people?

22 &, Yes.

23 0. okay. And what did you do when you got

24 there?

25 M. 1 taiked to Detective Allison, He said he

L.ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-616E7
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was playing bplackijack.

you know, we just kind of talked aboub, okay,
the other detectives that were across the room From him,
we will walt for him to come back. We are going to serve
s pearch warrant with Detective Pena. That waa .approved
and then myself and betective Hartshorn were agsigned to
iﬁtcrview Delacian.

ﬁ. And did you do that?

A. ves, we did.

Q. and where did Ydﬁ.ﬁﬂ that?

B In a like securiﬁy room. 1t had tables in
there., 1 don‘k know iE it was a break room or & Security
room, but it was right next te it.

Q. But it was in the Circus Circus?

A. Right .

Q. gkay. And did you read him his rights per
Miranda?

A. Yeg, I did.

Q. and did he admit or deny that he had heen
at the residence at 630 Great Dane?

i He admitted.

Q. Did ynﬁ talk to him about whether or not
he was there alone or with ancther individual?

A. He said that he was with sowchody.

0. pid he give you Lthe name of the perscon he

Lee M. Bahyx, CCR 173 To2-004-6167
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was wikh?
L Yes.
. what was the name he gave you?
Fi Harcusg.
Q. Did he give you auny other information

about Narcus?

A. He said that he played Eootball for UﬁLv,
He lived on Lhe west side with his parents, and he drove
a white Chrysler 300.

Q. Okay. When you had that information, what

o
did you then do?

A. At that poinkt, it was late at night, we
wrapped up our inkerview.

e went Chrough the detalls of gverything, and
wrapped up our ipterview, got with Sergeant Pena and took
what he was going Lo take out of the room.

We had Delarian transported to the jail, tock
everything back to the station, and I completed my arrest
reporl, and my witness stuff, and we were probably there
enkil midnight, one o'clock in the moxning.

o g0 you actually did arrest pelarian Wilson?

A. e arrested him, got all through the
paperwork that we necded to have dome that night so he
wag taken to jail, there was a gevtain amount that we had

done. T helieve we got done carly in the worning, we weré

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F0Z-BO4-6147
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i told bo get a couple of hours sleep, and come back, you

2 know, mid morning, ana go that's what we did. We come back

3 mid morning.

4 Q. Now, I'm sorry, when you #ay you came back

5 mid worning, would that by then be Tuesday?

5 A, The 20th, so this happened, 1 believe Lhat's
i Tueaday, the 2Z0th.

B Q. Sunday night to Monday ig the offense, and

) then Monday night you are working and come back Tuesday?

10 A. Right.

-
1% Q. Okay.
12 8o when you came back Tuesday, you and Detective
13 Hartshorn again?
14 A, e .
15 0. and whét did you do Tuesday when you Camne
16 back?
17 A. Tuesday, I wean, the early detectives was
12 already, Detective Nigwonger, pecause he works the early
19 shift, so they were already there, and then we briefed
20 him on what we had, and what the second suspect we
21 believed his name was, and s0 Derectkive Bakalas, who
22 I work with, used to work at UNLV as 2 gtrength trainer
23 for aporhe.
24 2o he gaid he hadisumebudy over there that he

25 could halk bo.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F0OI-804-61RT
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go he went over there, and he went down there
and talked to, I believe, the director of athletics.

Q. QOkay. And can you gpell his name for
the court reporter?

A, B-a-k-a-l-g-8.

Q. Okay. And-when he went down and talked
to the athletic director at UNLV, or whoever it is that
he talked to at UNLVY, did he then give you inforiration?

A, Yes, a little while later he called and
gald they had & football roster in his hand, and he
had Lhe name Narcus Wesley.

Q. Dbid he aleo give you information about
where Narcus Wesley indicated at least to the football
department where hetwaa living at the time?

A. Yes.

. and where was that?

. I believe it wasg 2372 valley Drive in
Las Vegas.

o. Okay.

and did he give you any other information at
that Lime, Detective Bakalas?

A, Mot at that time.

0. Okay. 5o whab did you do once you had
that information? .

A once I had that information, I called

Les M. Bahr, CCR 173 Y02 -804-6167
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Nevada Power and spoke to a Donna Lawmonte, and L agkad
ponna, i would lilke to check a.residence Lor power, and
she said, ockay.

I said it is 2372 valley Drive, and I sald the
name that we are looking for ie Narcus wesley, and she
gaid, okay.

A couple seconds later, a minute or two later
she said, well, you know that power hag been turped off
rhere, hang on a second. Lat me check another thing.

Ckay. Well, that power is turned off, and nov
it's re-turned on at I think it's 4332, I would have Lo
look at my notes, 4232 Gay Lane, if it was the same name,

I said, thanks a lot, we are gending you a
gubpoena, you know, I explained the case to her, you
know, before..befare we talked, I told her the serigusneas
of it, and so I faxed off a subpoena, and Detective Hartshorn
impediately left and went Lo Gay Lane.

. hnd Wh; did you go to Gay Lane?

A. Becguse that's wherc the power Wab rurned
on wikh Lhat same name,; and we wanted to go over and confirm
if he lived khere.

u. okay .

Was it your intentieon to gel =& gearch warvant for
that louatiqn? ‘

h. Yes.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO0Z-804-0L67
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Q. and if by confirming that he lived there,
what were you looking for?

“h. Hig vehicle, him out in the front yard, or
anything, you know.

Q. About what time of day is it that you
physically went there?

ﬁ. It wag in the afternoon.

Q. Se it was still light out?

A. Right, right.

Q. okay. -And when you went to gay Lane, what
did you zee?

L I gaw his white Chrysler 300-N that I ran
the registration on, and it came back to Narxcus Wesley and

a female that [ can't recall.

Q. and a female's name?

A. Yas,

. pDid you det any other information ak thal
poine?

A. i beliéve that the redistrabion came back

bo the valley address, but we sat there for a tittle while,
watched the car. It didn't move, and at that time, I
immediately called Sergeant Hart, H-a-r-t, wio is the SWAT
Sergeant, and 1 said, I rhink we bave located the second
guspect.

T have a vehicle here. I have got the house,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 FOZ-804-6167
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and I am going te £ill oubt an affidavit for a seaxch
warrant. If you guys wanted to start to recon so when
we get it done, you guys can decide what you want to
do.

Q. ey .

and did you then go and Fill out an affidavit

for a search warrant?

Fi Yed.

Q And where did you go to do thab?

A. - I went to the Henderson Pollce Department.

g okay. Bnd did you sckually prepare a gearch
warrant?

i Yea, I did.

Q. pid you take it ro get it signed hy a
Judge?

. Yes, I'did.

g. And when you gob it sigmed by a Judge,
what ¢id you do?

o I notified Sergeant Hart that it was sigied,
we are good Lo go.

1 believe we went back and made copies, angd we
have to leave one with the regidence, and then afbter we
did that, we went down and meb -- i can‘'t remember Lhe
name of the place, bub it wos a bar. We wet behind a bar

cioge to the residence with SWAT.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-BU4-6167
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Q. what was bthe purpose of that?
A, 1o brief it, you know, they do the recon,
and do all the briefing.

Q. Ckay. Had you asked them to be on the

lackout for anybody who comes and goes from the residence?

B, Yes,

. and did they indicate teo Yyou whather or
not anybody cﬁme or went from Lhe regidence while you
wers gone?

B, They didntt indicate that they had anybody
leaving or not. Bubt once we got to the scene with the
pblice. then we immediately, pDetective Harbshorn and T
immediately went and sat, sat abt the residence and pub
eyes on there, took up the surveillance and the vehicle
was gtill parked there, and so we just gat there.

o. Ckay. .

And we saw SWAT serve the warrant.

FL
Q. And did you have SWAT serve the warvanb?
A.

pecause of the nature of the crime, hecauge

thers was a gun invelved, rhat we had information that

there was a gun involved, cexual asszault, vobbery.

0. Did you wateh SWAT serve the warranlt?
A. Yes,
Q. And when they served the warrant, did

they knock, announce and enter?

Loe M. Bahy, CCR 173 J0z-204d4-6167
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A, Yeah, we wabched it from afar, I mean, we

stayed away.

VR Right, but you could see --
A, Yes.
Q. . -- that it was happening?
A, Yesz.
Q. Okay. And then what dig you dov
A, waited for them to clear Lhe residence,

and once they say it is okay. you know, then we go in.

ind, basically, at that time, I was getting my

gtuff ready. I was out of the vehigle. I just pulled the

vehicle up closer to the house, and I was ab our car getting

our gtuff ready, and Narcus came out. They brought WNarcus

oulk, angd that's where I began bto do our interview, and
everybody else wenl in and searched.

Q. Okay, you axe pointing somebody out.

was there an individual in the residence that
physically walked outside that you see here in court
Loday?

b Tes.,

a. Can you describe where he is sitting and
what he ls wearing?

A He is wearing a pants and suit jacket, &
brown gray tie, sitting at the pefendant 's table In the

middle.

Iee M, Bahr, CCR 173 7G2-804-6167
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Mg. LUZAICH: Your Honox, may the record reflect

1 jdentification of the Defandant?

THE COURT: The record will so show.
fi MS. LUZAICH: Thank you.
. Was it your understanding that there were
alse obher individuals in the houae?
A. Yens.
Q. End did you ultimately spsak wilkh them as
well?
A. Yeg, I did.
Q. Okay. You spoke with the Defendant?
A, Yoo,
0. pid you give him his rights pér Miranda?
A. Yea, I did,
i Q. pid you do it by memory or from a cardf?
h. 1 believe I wag handed a card.
. Ckay. And did he express to you Lhat he

_understnod hig rights?

A veg, he did.

0. and then did he talk to you?

A, Yes, he did.

Q. Ckay. Now, did some -- after you spoke
with the Defendant, did sometliing happen?

pigd you find something out, relating te his

father?

tee M. Bahr, CCR 173 Y0z-804-61067
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A, Okay.

= R

With his fathexr, you know, Once we
went back in there --
Q. Okay. Maybe I should rephrase that. [

don't know 1f it was after.

4 Right.

0 pid something happen with his Eather?
A. Yeo.

Q what?

B Well, hig father demanded -- his father

and mother, I believe it's his mother,

demanded a COPBY

of the ssarch warrant:

Wwill get it inm just a
it, gave it back Lo th

you know, I asked if ¢

and T said it's out in the car, I
second, went out to the car and got
em, and while he wasg reading it,

here ig any guns in the house, he

gaid hig nephew uged to have

thew, and all of a gudden,

he m=aid:

WThig ig wrong, The power 1s in my fpame. IL's
not in Nascus's npame,”

and I got his name, and his pame is Narbis.

Q. Could fau spell thak?

A. ¥ell, it's spelled two different ways, I
mean, on record, 1in scope, it'g N-a-r-b-i-s, or b-i-Z,
and I believe in Mevada Power it was H-a-v-b-1-2,

. Okay.

50 the Defendant's daddy indicated to you that

Lec ¥. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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theye was some incorrect information in the search warrant?
A. Yes,
Q. cnce you fournd that oukb, did you do anything?
A, Not right at that moment.
We Finighed what we had there, got hig stuff,
and then transported him to the jail, booked him intg the
jail, and then the next morning when I came back in, I
looked in my mailbox. We have & box bthere, and there was
a copy of the subpcena. So I looked at that, and that's
where ik Eaid:
nh aslerigk: "Pleage note...® I have to look
at wy notes, something to the effeck:
npleage note. Individual's first namne is
different from your reguest.”
. Ckay .
MNow, when you say there was & COpY af tha subpoena
in your box, would that be the subpoena that you had sent
to Nevada Power?

I It was her reply. Her reply, I'y BOXYY.

Q. But pertaining to the subpoena?

Fi To my éubpcena.

. Okay. That you sent to Nevada Power?
A. Yas.

Mg, LUZALCH: May I approach the Clezk?

PHE COURT: - Sure.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-BO4-61GT
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1 (Whereupon, four exhibhits were marked for
2 u jdentification by the Clerk a=s SBtate's Exhibita 1, 2,
3 4 and 4, respectively.}
g MS. LUZAICH: For the record, the Clerk is
5 wmarking four pleces of papey State's Proposed Exhibits
G i, 2, 3, 4.
7 ! fhey have besn shown and are reshown to defenpe
8 couneel, and I don‘t know that they are in the correct
G order, 80 1, 2, 3, 4 are kind of just random number,
ic Q. Detactigg, I am showing you what has been
11 marked as State's Prop&aed Exhiibita 1, 2, 3, 4, and can
12 you Lell me, do you recognize these?
13 B, Yes, I do.
14 0. What are they, understanding that . 2, 3,
135 4 may be out of order?
146 . A subpoena I pent, and her reply, Ms.
17 Lamonte, I believe Ms. Lamonte sent them from Nevada Power.
18 M3, LUZI&IEH; Move into evidence.
149 MR. LANDIS: ©¥No objection.
20 THE COURYL: Admitted.
21 THE CLERK: Which one?
1% M5, LUZAICH: A1l four.
23 THE CLERK:; All four?
24 BY MS. TUZAICH:
25 Q. And for the record, on Stake’s l-Jrcapﬂsed
Loe M. Bahr, COR 173 T0%2-804-6167
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Exhibit 2, is that whaere the agterisk with the note that

you just described is?

b, Yas.
Q. and can you read it into the record for
me 7

A. "pleasge note. Individual's first noame 18

difforent from your request.” |

Q. And on it -- okay. go from the btime
that you spoke with ber on the phone, you limmediately
left, went, did your gurveillance, for want of a better

=

ward, you leooked to gee what wag there, and you were
just doing things until you served the gearch warrant?

A, Yes.

Me, LUZAICH: Okay, thank you. I will pass the

witness,
THE COURT: Cross.
MR. LANDIS: The fourk!s indulgence. .
WHE COURT: Sure.
CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. LANIIS; -
Q. Good morning.
A, Good m;rning.
0. We can agree that throughoul thiis process

from when you got invelved unlkil your investigaltion

concluded, that bime was of the essence, yes?

Lee K. Bahr, CCR 173 TOZ-A04-616Y
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FL Yes, ]

Q. And you proceeded in that fashion, with
pretty much everylLhing you did, correct?

a. Yes.

g. And that included the drafting apd issvance
of the search warrant for Gay Lane?

A .Yes, I was gathering information from oﬁﬁer
detectives as well.

¢. To put it another way, you didn't want
Lo walk three days torgeb that search warrant; iz that
correct? |

A, Right.

0. And before we get into that mearch warrant,
1 want to talk a little pit about the order of events
involving the interrogation of Mr. Wilson, and the trip
to UNLV, or at least you receiving the informatiom Erom
UNLY, the football roater, okay?

A Yes.

0. I thini you testified on direct, and correct

me if I am wrong, that the ¢irst of those two events wag
the interrogation of Wilson?

A, Yes.

. hnd‘then thereafter, comelime thereafter,
a short wakter later, you golt the roater, correct?

i Yeg.

Les M. Bahp, CCE 173 7p2-g04-8107
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. Page 82 of the jnterrcgation of Wilason,
lines five and six.

Do you recail petective Hartshorn gaying during
that intexrogatiom:

rje already know wno Narcus is, bro, He was

on your Football team. e played. ..

{incomprehensibie} right?"

a. We were going in and cut of the room there

go he may have said it, T may have been there. I'm not

BULe.
-

Q. all right. He did say it or he may have
said it?

A, Wo, if it's in there, he said it.

. Cheay .

A. But you would have to apk him.

0. would you agree that 1t ig indicative that

he knew Harcus was on the WLV foothall roster Suring that
interrogtion?

A He could have been lying, you know, hecause
ab Lhat time Grank said thal he played football, and 8¢ we
were guessing thalb he was a Football player with him, I
mean, 1 don't know.

0. Well, as Lo your szeaich warrant, I only
pant to talk about what's in Lhe gearch warrant. I don't

wankt Lo talk about what you do that was nhobt in the gearch

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 193 702-804-6G167
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wept side of town with his parsnte?
A. Yas.
Q. and that's during the interrogation that

accurred at Clrcus Circus, correct?
him his picture at the jail, and that's when he told me.

on direct, correct?
A 2a far as what?
0. Recelving Lhat information, and let me

clarify:

was recorded, correct?
k. Yes.
0, At that time, he diduo’t tell you whewe

sarcus lived, did he?

I have to look at the transcript.
Q. Wwould that refresh your regollection?
A, 1f I read Lhe whole Lranscriphk, yes.

Q. May I ﬁppreach, Judge?

5. No, Lhere was @ Lime when I went and showsd

Q. n little differenmt than what you tegtified

During the interrogation at cireus Circus, that

A I'm not sure if he teld us on thal or nek .

e Y .
warrankt, okay?
F. 9 Yes,
Q. You said that somewhere during the ipterregation
of Wilson he teld you guys that Harcus lived somewhere on the

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TU2-8B04-616Y
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THE COURT: Yes,
BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. when ig it where you talked about Marous?

F: Yeah, right here he says:

vgomewhers on the west side but I really don't

know . ?

Q. aut definitely not con the west side of
town with his parenta, gorrect?

A. Mo, I believe that the parents vere propably
at the jail.

g. WVery well. Well, we can agree nowhere in
rhat statement, that recorded statement bt occurred atb
Circus Circus did he say Warcus lives on the west side of

town with his parents: i that right?

A. Just right here, right now.
Q. Okay.
A. We have Vegas, somewhere on the west side.

MS. LUEBAICH: What page?

PHE WITNESS: Page 82, page g2 and page B3. 1
pelieve that's it. Yes, sir.
Y MR. LANDIS:

Q. Raading that refreghes your recollection?

F. 1t refreshes that, you know, 1ike I said,
we were baoth in there, you know, he said, west pide of

vegas on this,

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167
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Q. Okay. But nowhere in there does he gay
wept gide of btown with his parents?

A. Kot bthat I saw, Do, sir.

o, And you would agree thig ig accurate?

b. Yas, ves.

g. Now, you mentioned a posaible second time
that you spoke to Mr. Wilson, correck?

AL Yas.

g. vou didn't talk about that on direoct.

Could you give me & little background of what cocurred,
why that occurred, an& where it occuxred?

A. 1t occurred at the Henderson jail, and T
rook a pieture of Harcus's DMV photc over there and
identified him.

Q. Woen did that occur in the order of events?

A That occurred before the search warrant;
and just before he went to the station or went to the
jail.

Q. was that before Or after you conducted
vour first surveillance of Ethe Gay ban= address and saw
the white Chrysler?

A. That was after that.

Q. A1l right. And it's your vegbimony here
that during that seccﬁd interrogation or second interview

with Wilson at the jail he Lold you that?

_1

I.ae M. Bahr, CCR 173 T0z-504-6167
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B, Yes.

0. Wﬁﬂ that interview transcribed? Was it
recorded?

A, Ko, it wasn't., He was still up in booking.

0. pid that second interrogatiom of wWilson

ocour before or after yeu drafted your search warrant?
That occurred before,
Before?

Yet.

o Foo ¥

In that search warrant, you go through a
lob of the events that you Leatified to koday, correct?

A. Yed,

Q. Do you inform the reviewing magistrate that
Wilsen said Wesley lived on the west side of bown?

B ¥ would have to look at Lhe gearch warrank.
Yes, it is in the gearch warrant.

Q. Whalb pége?

A. 1t doeen't have a pumber. Wext to the end.

MR. LANDIS: May I approach?

THE COURT: Yas.
pY MR. LANDIS:

. Does reviewing that refresh your recollection?

A. It says that I showed & photograph of Navcus
Wesley Lo Wilson.

g. 1 am going to keep that there. 1 understand

Lee M. Bahyr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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that's in there, but ig the information about the location
of witere he lives and thabt he may live with his parents, iB
that in there?

&. Mo,

Q. o, obviously, the reviewing wagiatrate did
not have that information ak the time that he obviously
reviswed the requesl?

A. No, sir.

2. When you went to the Gay t.ane addreas for
khe first time and observed Lhat Chryeler, did you thercatter
eontact the DMV and check the registration?

A. Not DMV, our -- and I can't recall, this is
a while ago, we either called dispatch at that point or we
thad laptops in our caf, ule

. and thak's where you gained the information?

L9 Yes.

Q. And the information you gained was that that

car was registered Lo’ Narcgua?

A Yed.

Q. and one other peorson?

. Yas,

Q. and that it was registered to a Valley view
addrens?

A, veg, Valley, not Valley View.

2. Ity sorry. Let me be more precize, Valley

Lee M, Bahr, CCR 173 T02-808-6167
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Drive?

A. Valley.Drive, yeB. -

0. Okay. DPid you learn at that time, compunicting
with whoever it is that you did communiicate the dates of
registration?

A. Ho.

0. Did you leaxrn that the car was currently
registered?

A, Yeg, I believe it was curxyrently registefed?

Well, if you will look xight there, and I have no
recollection of it being expired, that registration.

Q. pDid you learn the date Chat that registratlon
began, thal most current registration?

A. NG,

" 3. And you had thalt information at the time you
drafted your search warrant regquesat?

Yes?

A 1 didn't have it with me. We obtained it.

It was accessible to me, yes .,

£, you knew that though at the Eime you drafted
your search warrant?

A. Yes, I knew thal that vehicle was regislered
to him..

Q. And yoﬁ knew it was to that Valley Drive

address?

L.ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 T02-804-6167
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F: yeg, I believe so.

Q. and your search warrant reguesi, you infarmed
thie magistrate --

ﬁ. Ted,

Q. Let me be more clear.

You informed the magistrate that the car is
registered Lo Narcus, coryect?

A Yes.

Q. You informed the magistrate that the car was
registered to Narcus at that Valley Drive address?

A, No, zir.

0. There is police procedure on how you reguest

information from administrative agencies, correct?

A, Sometimes, yeg.

Q. and you know I couldn't call Nevada Power
and get any information I wanted, correct?

A. I don't know. Some people can get it if
they have contacts, and 80 forth, and once again, others
can't aelb it.

Q. I upderstand. Bub we can agree Lhab ik
is under the subpoena.pﬁwer that you get that information?

A, Sometimes. If there is emergencies, Lhers
are setup ways, where, hey, they get it Lo us within 72
hours.

{.  Okay. "You know people at Hevada Power is

Lee M. Bahx, CCR 173 TO2-804-6167
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what you are saying?
A Thia is the gecond time T oever talked with

Donna.

ﬁ. Okay. At the rime that you called Donna
at MNevada Power, had you drafted your Nevada Power subpoena
yebd

Bl Mo

. How long after you commnicated with Donna
did you draft.that subpoena?

A. right after I phoned.

Q. AS S00On as you hung up the phone?

A. you just go on the apmputer, you have got
4 shell, and you tuxp it of, and print it, and that's it.

Q. and in relation to thab, when did you send
or fax a subpoena to Ms. Lamontbe?

A. I believe 1 wenbt and faxed it over to hex
before we left.

0. All riéht. Op that gubpoend, you did send

to Donna bamonte, you l1igt Marcus Wesley's name

FL 1 Yo,
3. and you list a social Sepurity number?
A, I believe I had his social gecurity and

birth date on there, i heliave.
MR. LANDIS: If I might approach, Judge?

THE COURT: Yeg.

Lee M. Bahr, CCR 173 402-804-6167
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1 BY MR. LANDIS:

2 2. would ieviewing your subpoena refresh your

3 recollection? ‘

4 A, Yes .,

5 MR, LANDIS: May I approach?

& THE COURT: Sure.

7 ME. LANDIS: -Cauld we approach very briefly,

8 Judge?

) S5orry.

10 {Discussion_off the recoxd at the bench between
11 the Court and counsel.}

12 THE COURYT: Al right. We are going Lo take a

13 preak at noon for at laast 20 oxr 30 winutes, but right

14 now, we are going to bake a five minute hreak so we all

15 can run to the restruém real quick, BSc¢ we are going to

16 e in recess for five minutes.

17 twkkk

18 (Whereupon, & hrief recess was had.
19 After recesb, all parties present, the following
20 procecdings wWere had in open court:}

31 xEHEE

22 THE COURT: All right. We are back on the record
23 on the State of Nevada v. Narcud Wesley.
24 Go ahead.
25 MR. LANDIS: Thank you, Judge,

I [ R e |
Lee M. Béhr, CceR 173 T02-804-0187
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B

Yhereupoi,

resumed the witness stand, having been previously duly

gworn, was examined and testified Eurther as follows:

BY MR, LANDIS:

Q.

Mz, Lamonte, dorrect?

A, No, the one I received I got. I don't

have the -- you gave me this one.
v

Q. Okay, the Court's ipdulgence. Well, can
we agree - - |

A. Y'm sorry. yeah, you are right. This is
the one, yes.

Q. Tt might be her fax return, but it is

mare or lesg bhe exach Same thing as that,

A,
Q.
Marcus Wesley,
h,
2.
A,

Q.

khe last Four digits of that Social Security number that

you left on thakt subpoena?

Lee M. Bahr,

L%

DETECTIVE CURTIS WESKY,

CROSS -BXAMINATION
{Continuing}

You got that subpoena, that you sent to

gix, right?
rRight, yes, Yes.

And on that you have a name, YoOu put
carrec&?

Yes.

you put a Social gecurity number, correct?

Yes.

could vou to protect identity just give us

CCR 173 702-804-6167
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© 3280,
Do you list an address onl that subpoena?

Ho, I don'e.

P T-- T v ?'

There ig a mumbexr of vewels in Mr. Wegley's
name, which is hia D R number?

FL 1 Yes.

o, What is thalt?

A. That's our report number.

MR, LBNDIS: Okay. May I approach, Judga?

THE COURT;: Yes.
Y MR. LANDIS:

Q. Where in the world did you get that Social

Security number from?

A. I believe it was given to me by Detective
Bakalas.

0. Detective Batking?

h, Bakalas.

0. Okay.

. I believe from the UNLV records, I'wm not --

I'm not positive bul »-

Q. In your search warrant application, you
also lList a Social Security number, correct?

aA. Yes, I believe so.

MR. LANDIS: May I approach, Judge?

THE CCOURT. Yes, oif COursee.

Lee M. Bahr, QCR 172 Fu2-8ud-61867
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BY MR, LANDIS:

Q. 1 assume you don't vemember that Social
Security number offhand?

A HNO.

MR. LANDIS: May 1 approach the witness, Judge?

THE COURT: Yed.

{Whercﬁpcn, pefendant's Exhuibit A marked for
identification by the Clerk.)

BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. showing you what has been marked as Defendant's
Proposed A? |

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Does reviewing Lhat refresh your recollection
as to what Social Becurity number you listed in the search
warrant?

h. Yes, it's & different one.

0. Could you tell us the last four digits that
you listed inm your search warranbt?

FL B23G.

MR. LANDIS: May I approach?

THE COURT: _Ens.

BY MR. LANDIS:

Q. Where did you get that Social Securibty number
from?

A. T said I thought I got it from Detective

Lec M, Bahr, COCR 173 TO2-BR4-3167
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Bakalas, and there was a lot of papers and gtuff, and I
may have picked up the wrong one.

. Okay.

Now, I want to talk a little bit about your
communications with Ms, Lamonte?

h. Okay,

Q. You testifieﬂ an direct that the first thing

you asked her for was an address?
A Yes.
. pid you give her an addrese and a name, an
»
address with a Social Security nuwber or just an address?
A, ¥ just gave her the address, and I said the

name I am looking for is Marcus Wesley.

48 and yot gave her those two tidbits of

information before she responded to any of your reguests
at ali?

B, Ve,

Q. End that addrese you gave her was Ehe Gay
Lane addresg?

A. Mo, I gave her khe Valley address.

2. I'm sorry, the Valley Drive address?

A, Yes.

Q. what w;s lher regponse Lo the best of your
recollection to that?

ﬂ: The best of my recollection was, okay,

- ]
e M. Bahr, CCR 173 THz-804-61a7
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there is no power at that address. Let me check something.
and then took a second, and the power was turned
on in the same at this Gay address, 4232 Gay Avenue.

Q. Betwean the time that she =aid the power
was turned off up until the time she gave you the Gay Lane
address, did you give her any further information?

A I don't believe 50,

Q. while on the phone, was there any further
communications by you or by Ms. Lamonte?

i I believe about the subpoena, I said T am
sending her a subpoena.

Q. Okay. How long after you hung up Lhe phone
with Ms. Lamonte did you gtart drafting your search warrant
on that occasion? Identification?

B Hours Ernbably, I think. you know, ws went
out there. We had Lo -- we went oubt there, checked the
address, found the vehicle, made a call to BWAT, sat Lhere
for & little bik, and then, as I =zaid, I showed that
photograph to Wilson, and then I went and started my
affidavit based on, I'think, you know, based on because
sverybody had a gsection of what they did.

So 1 am going by some of what was going on the
other line so it was probably a Eew hourg.

0. Would it be fair to say thaL you sont SWAY

Lo begin recon in anticipation of the search warrant being

.ee M. Bahr, CCR 173 TO2-804-6267
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written?

ki Yes, I always call ahead of Lime and say I
am applying for a search warryant,

ﬁ. Clay .

When -- ag a detective in Renderson, who do you
tend to send your search warrants applications to, what
Judge?

A. We have Judge George {phonetically) and Judge
Berg {phonetically), and ideally, if they are not aﬁailahle,
there is a Judge in Boulder City.

Q. Is it fair to say thal the majority of them

go to Burke or George, don't khey?

A Yes.
., This one wenk to Gsorge, correct?
o, I beliove s0.

- Q. You were confident that the search warrant
was being granted, and you sent SWAT ouk because George
&lways grants your search warrant requests, dossan't he?

A I have never had any declined. So, you
kiow, Lhat's nob to day he won't.

Q. TWe are not talking about won't. He never
haa?

i Ho.

MS. LUZAICH: Well, objection to the form o% Lhe

guestion. I think Detective Weske haen't had one declined,

Lee M. Bahr, OOCK 173 TOZ-80d-H1I07
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but he certainly can't testify whether anyone else has.

THE COURT: I think that is probably correct.

At some bime, vou don't know whether he haz declined anybody
else's applications, do you? You just never had one that's
Leen declined?

THE WITHESS: Listen, I will tell you something
about Judge CGecorge. He reads every piece of information on
that Form. You are there for a while.

MR. LANDIS: BAnd I would object to that on
foundation, Judge.

THE COURT: Owverruled.

BY MR. LANDIS:

. When you arrived at the address to exscute
the search warrank, tow long was SWAT in the house before
you enbered?

MS&. LUZAICH: Well, that assumes facts not in
evidence., He didn't enter.

THE COURYT: -Rephrase that., You may have misled
what you are ashing.

MR. TANDIS: Right.

0. 1s it your testimony that SWAT brought

WMarcug ouk of the louse?

A, Yes.
Q. and that's before you ever entered the
housa?
Les M, Hahr, CCR 173 T02-BO04~616Y
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A, Yaa.

3. Buk there came a btime that you entexed
the house?

&, Yes o

. When wazg that?

A, After our interview, I brought him back
in there. We sat him on a chair, and someons sat and
watched, and I gave dad the search warrant, and then I
went back in the hack bedroom.

0. Who cuffed Narous?

A, HWell, i balieve SWAT because he had zip
cuffs on. We were trying to actually get those off but
I don't carry cutters.

Q. Did you have any communications with SWAT
about what ocecurred béfore you tock custody of Marcus --?2

A, Oh, they knew the case, ves.

2. That's not what I am asking,

Did you have any conversations bektween -- with
BWAT about whabt occurred in the house before you took
posgsession of Narous?

A, No.

0. Zo you have no idea what may have been said
hebtween SWAY and Narcug?

F Ho. l

. Or what may have been been sald betbween SWAT

Lae M. Bahr, CCR 173 702-804-6167
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and membars of Nargus's family?

A. No.

Q. Hhere did this interview take place?

A Outside in the car. 1 believe it was concluded

in the car.
Q. A police igssue car?
A, Yag,
MR. LANDIEZ: The Court’s indulgence,

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. LANDIS: With the Court's permission, I will

hand the torch to Mr. Banke for a few guestions.
THE COURT: Go ahead.
MR, BANKS: Thank you,
CROSE-EXAMINATION
BY ME. BANKS:

g, Thank you. Detective Weske?

A. Oh vyes.

Q. How do you do, I'm Jeff Banks?

A. I'wm fine, thank you.

Q. i beligve, gnd I want to be Fair, and I
think it's actually your words in the inkterview wilth Mr.
Wesley, did you explain to him that he was not free to
leave, is that -- is that fatix?

| A, Yew, I believe so.

. Okay. And I want to take you back to vour

Lee M, HEahy, CCR 173 TO-004-6167
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direct with Me. Luzaich. I wrote it down. I don't want
to miagquote you, but she had asked you about some rights
that were maybe relayed to Mr. Wesley?

A. Yeg,

Q. And I think you said:

“I believe I was handed a cawd...™

When it came down to where when you were recalling
the Miranda righta, is that fair?

A. I do it both ways, I wmean, I don‘t carxy a
card with me,

o Okay.

A. I dont't bave a vard with me. Sometimes it
ig handed to me, a card.

o, Okay. &And when somebody is not free to_leav&.
it is very important at that point that those rights are
comeuinicated bo that person, is that fzir?

, RBefore you do an interrowation, ves, zir.

. Ckay.

And when somebody i not free to leave, it is
of utmost ilmportance that thoge rights are conmunicated
Eo that pergon; is thabk fair?

A, It depends on the situation.

a. Okay. &And U am talking about the situahimn
vhere somecne ig nob free to lesave, in 2 situakion where

somebody is not free to leave, it is of ubmost importance

Lee M. Hahr, CCR 173 F02-804-6167
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